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To Be Held December 6, 2007

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of ScanSource, Inc. will be held at the Marriott Hotel, One Parkway
East, Greenville, South Carolina, on Thursday, December 6, 2007, at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following
purposes:

(1) To ¢lect five members to the Board of Directors;
(2) To approve an amendment to the Company’s Amended and Restated 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan;

(3) To ratify the appointment of the Company’s independent auditors for the fiscal year ending June 30.
2008: and

(4) To transact such other business as may properly come before the Annual Meeting or any adjournments
thereof.

Only shareholders whose names appear of record on the books of the Company at the close of business on
October 18, 2007 will be entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting or at any adjournments thereof,

You are cordially invited and urged to attend the Annual Meeting in person, but if you are unable to do so,
please date, sign and promptly return the enclosed proxy card in the enclosed postage paid envelope. If you
attend the Annual Meeting and desire to revoke your proxy and vote in persen, you may do so. In any event, you
are entitled to revoke your proxy at any time before it is exercised.

James G. Foody
Chairman of the Board

October 19, 2007




SCANSOURCE, INC.
6 Logue Court
Greenville, South Carolina 29615

PROXY STATEMENT

General

This Proxy Statement is furmished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by the Board of Directors of
ScanSource, Inc. (the “Company™) to be used in voting at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of the Company
10 be held at the Marriott Hotel, One Parkway East, Greenville, South Carolina, on Thursday, December 6, 2007,
at 10:00 a.m., local time, and at any adjournments thereof (the “Annual Meeting”™). This Proxy Statement and the
accompanying notice and form of proxy are being mailed to shareholders commencing on or about October 25,
2007.

Any shareholder who executes the form of proxy referred to in this Proxy Statement may revoke it at any
time before it 1s exercised. The proxy may be revoked by giving written notice to the Secretary of the Company
of such revocation, by executing and delivering to the Secretary of the Company a proxy bearing a later date, or
by attending the Annual Meeting and voting in person. Whether or not you plan to attend, you are urged to sign
and return the enclosed proxy.

The cost of preparing, assembling and mailing this Proxy Statement and the form of proxy will be borne by
the Company. Directors, officers and employees of the Company may also solicit proxies personally or by mail,
telephone or facsimile. No compensation will be paid for such solicitations. The Company has also hired
Georgeson to assist in the distribution of proxy materials and the solicitation of votes and expects to pay a fee of
approximately $10,000 plus expenses for these services. In addition, the Company will bear the rcasonable
expenses of brokerage houses and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries who, at the request of the
Company, may send proxies and proxy solicitation material to their clients and principals.

Voting Securities Qutstanding

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on October 18, 2007 as the record date and time for
the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting and at any
adjournments thereof. As of such date, 25,868,965 shares of the Company’s no par value common stock (the
“Common Stock™) were outstanding. All of such shares are eligible to be voted on each matter currently
scheduled to come before the Annual Meeting, and no other outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company
are eligible to be voted at the Annual Meeting. Cumulative voting for the election of directors is not available
under the Company’s Articles of Incorporation. Consequently, each eligible share of Common Stock is entitled to
one vote on each matter to be voted upon at the Annual Meeting. The election of directors will be by plurality
vote as indicated below. For each other matter specified in this Proxy Statement to be submitied for sharcholder
approval at the Annual Meeting, the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting is
required for approval. Abstentions and broker non-votes are not considered as votes cast, and therefore will have
no effect on the outcome of the vote on such matters. A broker non-vote occurs when a broker or other nomince
holding shares of Common Stock for a beneficial owner does not vote on a particular proposal because the broker
or other nominee does not have discretionary voting power with respect to that matter and has not received
voting instructions from the beneficial owner.

The Bylaws of the Company provide that the presence in person or by proxy of the holders of a majority of
the outstanding shares of Common Stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting is necessary to constitute a
quorum at the Annual Meeting and at any adjournments thereof. Directions 1o withhold authority to vote for
directors, abstentions and broker non-voles will be counted for purposes of determining if a quorum is present at
the Annual Meeting. If a quorum is not present or represented at the Annual Meeting, the chairman of the
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meeting or the shareholders holding a majority of the shares of Common Stock entitled to vote, present in person
or represented by proxy, have the power to adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice, other than an
announcement at the meeting, until a quorum is present or represented. Directors, officers and employees of the
Company may solicit proxies for the reconvened meeting in person or by mail, telephone or telegram. At any
such reconvened meeting at which a quorum is present or represented, any business may be transacted that might
have been transacted at the meeting as originally scheduled.

PROPOSAL ONE
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Five directors are to be elected at the Annual Meeting. Pursuant to the authority granted to it by the
Company’s Bylaws, the Board of Directors has set the size of the Board of Directors at five members.

The Board of Directors has recommended each of the five existing members of the Board of Directors as the
five nominees for election as directors at the Annual Meeting to serve until the next annual meeting of
shareholders or until their respective successors shall have been elected and qualified. The following are the
Company’s nominees for election as directors at the Annual Meeting: Michael L. Baur, Steven R. Fischer, James
G. Foody, Michael J. Grainger and John P. Reilly.

In accordance with the Bylaws of the Company, those nominees receiving the greatest number of votes cast
{although not necessarily a majority of the votes cast) will be elected to the Board of Directors. Abstentions and
shares held in street name that are not voted in the election of directors (i.e., broker non-votes} will not be
included in determining the number of votes cast in the election of directors. The proxies solicited for the Annual
Meeting cannot be voted for a greater number of persons than five, the number of nominees named. Cumulative
voling in the election of directors is not permitted by the Company’s Articles of Incorporation. If any nominee
shall become unavailable for any reason, the persons named in the form of proxy shall vote for a substitute
nominee or vote to reduce the number of directors to be elected as directed by the Board of Directors. The Board
of Direciors has no reason to believe that any of the five nominees listed above will not be available for election
as a director.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THE ELECTION OF THE
NOMINEES SET FORTH ABOVE. THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE FORM OF PROXY WILL VOTE
THE PROXY AS SPECIFIED, IF NO SPECIFICATION IS MADE, THE PROXY WILL BE VOTED
“FOR” THE ELECTION OF THE NOMINEES SET FORTH ABOVE.

PROPOSAL TWO
AMENDMENT OF 2002 LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

On October 17, 2007, the Board of Directors approved an amendment (the “Amendment”), subject to
shareholder approval at the Annual Meeting, to the ScanSource, Inc. Amended and Restated 2002 Long-Term
Incentive Plan (the “2002 Plan™). The Amendment increases the number of shares of Common Stock that may be
issued under the 2002 Plan from 1,600,000 to 2.800,000 shares, giving effect to prior stock splits. The
Amendment also removes the limit on the number of authorized shares under the 2002 Plan that may be granted
as awards of restricted or unrestricted stock or performance shares, but adds a mandatory vesting period for all
“full value” awards such as restricted stock, restricted stock units and performance shares. The Board of
Directors approved the Amendment to be effective as of the date it is approved by the shareholders. The approval
of the Amendment requires the affirmative vote of a majority of the votes cast at the Annual Meeting. If the
Amendment is not approved by the sharcholders, the 2002 Plan wiil remain in effect without the Amendment.
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The Board previously reserved 1,600,000 shares (split affected) of the Company’s Common Steck for
issuance upon the grant or exercise of awards pursuant to the 2002 Plan. As of October 18, 2007, there were
approximately 847 employees and officers eligible to participate in the 2002 Plan, and there were approximately
1,186,030 shares of the Company’s Common Stock subject to outstanding awards and approximately 233,816
shares of the Company’s Common Stock reserved and available for future awards under the 2002 Plan,

A summary of the 2002 Plan, including the proposed amendments described above, is set forth below. The
summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the 2002 Plan, a copy of which is aitached as
Annex A to this Proxy Statement.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” APPROVAL OF THE
AMENDMENT TO THE 2002 PLAN. THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE FORM OF PROXY WILL
VOTE THE PROXY ‘AS SPECIFIED. IF NO SPECIFICATION IS MADE, THE PROXY WILL BE
VOTED “FOR” THE APPROVAL OF THE AMENDMENT TO THE 2002 PLAN,

Summary of the 2002 Plan

Purpose. The purpose of the 2002 Plan is to promote the Company’s success by linking the personal
interests of its employees, officers, consultants and advisors to those of its shareholders, and by providing
participants with an incentive for outstanding performance.

Eligibility. The 2002 Plan permits the grant of incentive awards to employees, officers, consultants and
advisors of the Company and its affiliates as selected by the committee.

Permissible Awards. The 2002 Plan authorizes the granting of awards in any of the following forms:
*  options to purchase shares of Common Stock,

» - stock appreciation rights,

«  restricted stock and restricted stock units,

»  performance awards payable in stock or cash,

»  dividend equivalents, and

. other stock-based awards,

Limitations on Awards. Subject to adjustment as provided in the 2002 Plan, the aggregate number of shares
of Common Stock reserved and available for issuance pursuant to awards granted under the Amended and
Restated 2002 Plan is 2,800,000. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock with respect to one or more
options or stock appreciation rights that may be granted during any one calendar year under the 2002 Plan to any
one person is 200,000 (split affected). The maximum fair market value of any awards (other than options or stock
appreciation rights) that may be received by a participant (less any consideration paid by the participant for such
award) during any one calendar year under the 2002 Plan is $3,000,000.

Minimum Vesting Requirements. Except in the case of substitute awards or awards granted as an inducement
to join the Company as a new employee to replace forfeited awards from a former employer, any full-value
award granted under the 2002 Plan to an employee or officer will either {i) be subject to a minimum vesting
period of three vears (which may include graduated vesting within such three-year period), or one year if the
vesting is based on performance criteria other than continued service, or (ii) be granted solely in exchange for
foregone cash compensation. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Compensation Commitiee may permit
acceleration of vesting of such awards in the event of the participant’s death, disability, or retirement, or upon the
occurrence of a change in control.




Oversight and Administration. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors provides oversight
to the administration of the 2002 Plan. The Compensation Committee has the authority to designate participants;
determine the type or types of awards to be granted to each participant and the pumber, terms and conditions
thereof; establish, adopt or revise any rules and regulations as it may deem advisable to administer the 2002 Plan;
and make all other decisions and determinations that may be required under the 2002 Plan. The Board of
Directors may at any time administer the 2002 Plan. If it does so, it will have al! the powers of the Compensation
Committee. The Compensation Committee has adopted an equity award policy for the administration of the 2002
Plan. See “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” in this Proxy Statement for more information.

Stock Options. The Compensation Commiltee is authorized to grant incentive stock options or non-qualified
stock options under the 2002 Plan. The terms of an incentive stock option must meet the requirements of
Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™). The exercise price of an option
may not be less than the fair market value of the underlying stock on the date of grant and no option may have a
term of more than 10 years.

Stock Appreciation Rights. The Compensation Committee may also grant stock appreciation rights (SARs).
These provide the holder the right to receive the excess, if any, of the fair market value of one share of Common
Stock on the date of exercise, over the base price of the stock appreciation right as determined by the
Compensation Committee, which will not be less than the fair market value of on¢ share of Common Stock on
the grant date.

Restricted Stock Awards. The Compensation Committee may make awards of restricted stock to
participants, which will be subject to such restrictions on transferability and other restrictions as the
Compensation Committee may impose (including, without limitation, limitations on the right to vote restricted
stock or the right to receive dividends, if any, on the restricted stock).

Restricted Stock Units. The Compensation Committee may make awards of restricted stock units, which will
be subject to such restrictions on transferability and other restrictions as the Compensation Committee may
impose. Upon lapse of such restrictions, shares of Common Stock will be issued to the participant in settlement
of the restricied stock units.

Performance Awards. The Compensation Committee may grant performance awards that are designated in
cash (performance units) or in shares of Common Stock (performance shares). The Compensation Committee
will have the complete discretion to determine the number of performance awards granted to any participant and
to set performance goals and other terms or conditions to payment of the performance awards in its discretion
which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the number and value of performance
awards that will be paid to the participant.

Dividend Equivalents. The Compensation Committee is authorized to grant dividend equivalents to
participants subject to such terms and conditions as may be selected by the Compensation Committee. Dividend
equivalents entitle the participant to receive payments equal to dividends with respect to all or a portion of the
shares of Common Stock subject to an award, as determined by the Compensation Committee.

Orher Stock-Based Awards. The Compensation Committee may, subject to limitations under applicable law,
grant to participants such other awards that are payable in, valued in whole or in part by reference to, or
otherwise based on or related to shares of Common Stock as deemed by the Compensation Committee to be
consistent with the purposes of the 2002 Plan, including, without limitation, shares of Common Stock awarded
purely as a bonus and not subject to any restrictions or conditions, convertible or exchangeable debt securities,
other rights convertible or exchangeable into shares of Commeon Stock, and awards valued by reference to book
value of shares of Common Stock or the value of securities of or the performance of specified parents or
subsidiaries. The Compensation Committee will determine the terms and conditions of any such awards.
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Performance Goals. Options and SARs granted under the 2002 Plan will automatically qualify as
performance-based awards that.are fully deductible by the Company without regard to the $1 million deduction
limit imposed by §162(m) of the Code. The Compensation Committee may designate any other award under the
2002 Plan (such as, for example, a cash incentive bonus or restricted stock award) as a qualified performance-
based award in order to make the award fully deductible under Code §162(m). If an award is so designated, the
Compensation Committee must establish objectively determinable performance goals for the award based on one
or more of the following performance criteria, which may be expressed in terms of Company-wide objectives or
in terms of objectives that relate to the performance of a division, affiliate, department or function within the
Company or an affiliate:

*  earnings per share, ‘

«  EBITDA (earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization),

*  EBIT (earnings before interest and taxes), |

*  cconomic profit,

+  cash flow,

*  sales growth,

*  net profit before tax,

*  gross profit,

*  operaling income or profit,

*  return on cquity,

*  returnon assets,

* . return on capital,

. changes in working capital, or

+  shareholder return.

For a-qualified performance-based award, the Compensation Committee must establish such goals prior to
the beginning of the period for which such performance goal relates (or such later date as may be permitted under
applicable tax regulations) and the Compensation Committee may not increase any award or, ¢xcept in the case
of certain qualified terminations of employment, waive the achievement of any specified goal. Any payment of

an award granted with performance goals will be conditioned on the written certification of the Compensation
Committee in each case that the performance goals and any other material conditions were satisfied.

Limitations on Transfer; Beneficiaries. No award will be assignable or transferable by a participant other
than by will or the laws of descent and distribution or, except in the case of an incentive stock option, pursuant to
a qualified domestic relations order; provided, however, that the Compensation Committee may (but need not)
permit other transfers-where the Compensation Committee concludes that such transferability does not result in
accelerated taxation, does not cause any option intended to be an incentive stock option to fail to qualify as such,
and is otherwise appropriate and desirable, taking into account any factors deemed relevant, including without
limitation, any state or federal tax or securities laws or regulations applicable to transferable awards. A
participant may, in the manner determined by the Compensation Committee, designate a beneficiary to exercise
the rights of the participant and to receive any distribution with respect to any award upon the participant’s death.

Acceleration-Upon Certain Events. Unless otherwise provided in an award certificate, if a participant dies,
retires or becomes disabled at any time, or if a participant is terminated without cause or resigus for good reason
(as such terms are defined in the 2002 Plan) within 12 months after a change in control of the Company (as
defined in the 2002 Plan), all of such participant’s outstanding options and SARs will become fully vested and
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exercisable and all restrictions on his or her outstanding restricted stock awards will lapse. In each of the above
cases excepl retirement, the Compensation Committee also may (but need not) waive the achievement of
performance goals under the participant’s Code §162(m) performance-based awards. In addition, the
Compensation Committee may in its discretion accelerate awards upon the occurrence of a change in control or
upon any other termination of employment. The Compensation Committee may accelerate awards for any other
reason, unless the aggregate number of shares with respect to which such acceleration occurs exceeds 5% of the
total number of shares authorized for issuance under the 2002 Plan. The Compensation Committee may
discriminate among participants or among awards in exercising such discretion,

Adjustments. In the event of a nonreciprocal transaction between the Company and its shareholders that
causes the per-share value of the Common Stock to change (including, without limitation, any stock dividend,
stock split, spin-off, rights offering, or large nonrecurring cash dividend), the share authorization limits under the
Amended and Restated 2002 Plan will be adjusted proportionately, and the committee must make such
adjustments to the Amended and Restated 2002 Plan and awards as it deems necessary, in its sole discretion, to
prevent dilution or enlargement of rights immediately resulting from such transaction. In the event of a stock-
split, a stock dividend, or a combination or consolidation of the outstanding Common Stock into a lesser number
of shares, the authorization limits under the Amended and Restated 2002 Plan will automatically be adjusted
proportionately, and the shares then subject to each award will automatically be adjusted proportionately without
any change in the aggregate purchase price.

Termination and Amendment

The Board of Directors or the Compensation Committee may, at any time and from time to time, terminate
or amend the 2002 Plan without shareholder approval; but if an amendment to the 2002 Plan would, in the
reasonable opinion of the Board or the Compensation Committee, materially increase the benefits accruing to
participants, materially increase the number of shares of stock issuable under the 2002 Plan, materially modify
the requirements for eligibility, or otherwise constitute a material amendment requiring shareholder approval
under applicable laws, policies or regulations, then such amendment will be subject to shareholder approval. In
addition, the Board or the Compensation Committee may condition any amendment on the approval of the
sharcholders for any other reason, including necessity or advisability under tax, securities or other applicable
laws, policies or regulations. No termination or amendment of the 2002 Plan may adversely affect any award
previously granted under the 2002 Plan without the written consent of the participant. The Compensation
Committee may amend or terminate outstanding awards. However, such amendments may require the consent of
the participant and, unless approved by the shareholders or otherwise permitted by the antidilution provisions of
the 2002 Plan, the exercise price of an outstanding option may not be reduced, directly or indirectly, and the
original term of an option may not be extended.

Certain Federal Tax Eftects

Nongualified Stock Options. There will be no federal income tax consequences to the optionee or to the
Company upen the grant-of a nonqualified stock option under the 2002 Plan. When the optionee exercises a
nonqualified option, however, he or she will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess of the
fair market value of the Common Stock received upon exercise of the option at the time of exercise over the
exercise price. and the Company will be allowed a corresponding deduction. Any gain that the optionee realizes
when he or she later sells or disposes of the option shares will be short-term or long-term capital gain, depending
on how long the shares were held.

Incentive Stock Options. There typically will be no federal income tax consequences (o the optionee or to
the Company upon the grant or exercise of an incentive stock option, If the optionee holds the option shares for
the required holding period of at least two years after the date the option was granted or one year after exercise,
the difference between the exercise price and the amount realized upon sale or disposition of the option shares
will be long-term capital gain or loss, and the Company will not be entitled to a federal income tax deduction. If
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the oplionee disposes of the option shares in a sale, exchange, or other disqualifying disposition before the
required holding period ends, he or she will recognize taxable ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess
of the fair market value of the option shares at the time of exercise over the exercise price, and the Company will
be allowed a federal income tax deduction equal to such amount. While the exercise of an incentive stock option
does not result in current taxable income, the excess of the fair market value of the option shares at the time of
exercise over the exercise price will be an item of adjustment for purposes of determining the optionee’s
alternative minimum taxable income.

Stock Appreciation Rights. A participant receiving a SAR will not recognize income. and the Company will
not be allowed a tax deduction, at the time the award is granted. When the participant exercises the SAR, the
amount of cash and the fair market value of any shares of Common Stock received will be ordinary income to the
participant and the Company will be allowed as a corresponding federal income tax deduction at that time,
subject to any applicable limitations under Code §162(m).

Restricied Stock. Unless a participant makes an election to accelerate recognition of the income to the date
of grant as described below, the participant will not recognize income, and the Company will not be allowed a
tax deduction, at the time a restricted stock award is granted. When the restrictions lapse, the participant will
recognize ordinary income equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock as of that date (less any amount
he or she paid for the stock), and the Company will be allowed a corresponding federal income tax deduction at
that time, subject to any applicable limitations under Code §162(m). If the participamt files an election under
Code §83(b) within 30 days after the date of gram of the restricted stock, he or she will recognize ordinary
income as of the date of grant equal to the fair market value of the stock as of that date (less any amount paid for
the stock), and the Company will be allowed a corresponding federal income tax deduction at that time, subject
to any applicable limitations under Code $162(m). Any future appreciation in the stock will be taxable to the
participant at capital gains rates. However, if the stock is later forfeited, the participant will not be able to recover
the tax previously paid pursuant to the Code §83(b) election.

Restricted Stock Units. The recipient will not recognize income, and the Company will not be allowed a tax
deduction, at the time a restricted stock unit award is granted. Upon issuance of shares of Common Stock in
settlement of a restricted stock unit award, the recipient will recognize ordinary income equal 1o the fair market
value of the Common Stock as of that date {(less any amount he or she paid for the stock), and the Company will
be allowed a corresponding federal income tax deduction at that time, subject to any applicable limitations under
Code §162(m).

Performance Awards. A participant generally will not recognize income, and the Company will not be
allowed a tax deduction, at the time performance awards are granted, so long as the awards are subject to a
substantial risk of forfeiture. When the participant receives or has the right to receive payment of cash or shares
under the performance award, the cash amount of the fair market value of the shares of stock will be ordinary
income to the participant, and the Company will be allowed a corresponding federal income tax deduction at that
time, subject to any applicable limitations under Code §162(m).

Benefits to Named Executive Officers and Others

The named executive officers have previously been awarded the following number of stock options under
the 2002 Plan: Mr. Baur—330,660; Mr. Cleys—41,000; Mr. Benbenek—62,000; Ms. Mecade—37,200; and
Mr. McLain—12,300. The total number of options that have been awarded to the Company’s executive officers
as a group under the 2002 Plan is 483,160. No options have been awarded under the 2002 Plan to non-executive
directors of the Company. Other than Mr. Baur, none of the individuals nominated for election as a director have
been awarded options under the 2002 Plan. Mr. Baur and Steven H. Owings, the former Chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Company, are the only individuals who have been awarded five percent or more of the options
currently available under the 2002 Plan. The total amount of options awarded to all Company employees.
excluding executive officers, under the 2002 Plan is 958,160.
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Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following lable gives information about the Commen Stock that may be issued upon the exercise of
options, warrants and rights under all of the Company’s existing equity compensation plans as of June 30, 2007.

(<)
Number of Securities

{a) " Remaining Available for
Number of Securities to (h) Future Issuance Under
be Issued Upon Weighted Average Equity Compensation
Exercise of Quistanding Exercise Price of Plans (Excluding
Options, QOutstanding Options, Securities Reflected
Plan Category Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights in Column (a)}
Equity Compensation Plans Approved by ‘ .
Shareholders ........................ 1,189,940M - $26.93 233,816
612,118 $ 959 0
53,0483 $ 8.15 0
0 ‘ $ 0.00 157,600
196,200 $19.11 . 0
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved by ' )
Shareholders ........................ — — —

TOTAL: ... 2,051,306 - $15.95 391,416

M ScanSource, Inc. 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan

@ ScanSource, Inc. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended

@ ScanSource, Inc. 1993 Incentive Stock Option Plan, as amended

) ScanSeurce, Inc. Amended and Restatéd Directors Equity Compensation Plan
) ScanSource, Inc. 1999 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, as amended

®  All of these shares may be granted as awards of restricted stock, performance shares or unrestricted stock

PROPOSAL THREE
RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Audit Committee has appointed the firm of Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as independent auditors to make an examination of the accounts of the Company for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2008, which appointment has been ratified by the Board of Directors. See the “Audit
Committee Report” below for more information. If the shareholders do not ratify this appointment, other
independent registered public accounting firms will be considered by the Audit Committee.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE “FOR” THE PROPOSAL TO RATIFY
THE APPOINTMENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP. THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE FORM OF
PROXY WILL VOTE THE PROXY AS SPECIFIED. IF NO SPECIFICATION IS MADE, THE PROXY
WILL BE VOTED “FOR” THE RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF ERNST & YOUNG
LLP.

A representative of Ernst & Young LLP is expected to be in attendance at the Annual Meeting and will have
the opportunity to make a statement and be available to respond to appropriate questions.




Principal Accountant Fees and Services

As reflected in the table below, the Company incurred fees in fiscal 2006 and 2007 for services performed
by Ernst & Young LLP related to such periods.

Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 2006 June 30, 2007

Audit Fees ... ... e e $ 955613  $1,172,995
Audit-Related Fees . .. ..ot e e $ — $ 8,900
Fees for Audir of Restated Financial Statements and Review of the
Special Committee’s Internal Stock Option Investigation Under the
Direction of the Audit Committee and Related Activities . .......... — $ 909,348 |
TaX FoBS o v vt e e e e e e e e e e $ 79569 %3 72,201
Al Other Fees . ..o i e e e e e $ 6,488 % —
Total Fees . oottt e e e 51,041,670  $2,163,444

In the above table, in accordance with applicable SEC rules:

+  “audit fees” are fees billed by the independent auditors for professional services for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements included in the Company’s Form 10-K, the audit of internal controls
over financial reporting and review of financial statements included in the Company’s Form 10-Qs, and
for services that are normafly provided by the auditors in connection with statutory and regulatory
filings or engagements;

«  “audit-related fees” are fees for services performed during 2007 by the independent auditors for their
review of the Company’s SEC filings and communications;

s “Fees for Audit of Restated Financial Statements and Review of the Special Committee’s Internal
Stock Option Investigation Under the Direction of the Audit Committee and Related Activities” are
fees for services performed by the independent auditors in connection with their review of the findings
of the investigation by the Special Committee formed by the Company’s Board of Directors into the
Company’s stock option award practices as well as the services performed by the independent auditors
in connection with their audit of the financial statements restated by the Company as a resuit of the
Special Committee’s investigation.

»  “tax fees” are fees for services performed during the respective years by the independent auditors for
professional services related 1o certain foreign tax compliance, tax advice, and tax planning; and

»  “all other fees” are fees for services performed by the independent auditors to the Company for any
services not included in the first three categories above, and primarily consist of fees related to
assistance with technical reference material in 2006.

Audit Committee’s Pre-approval Policies and Procedures

It is the policy of the Audit Committee to pre-approve all audit and permitted non-audit services proposed to
be performed by the Company’s independent auditor, including pre-approval of tax services within budgeted
quarterly amounts. The process for such pre-approval is typically as follows: Audit Committee pre-approval is
sought at one of the committee’s regularly scheduled meetings following the presentation of information at such
meeting detailing the particular services proposed to be performed. The authority to pre-approve non-audit
services may be delegated by the Audit Committee to one or more members of the Committee, who shali present
any decision to pre-approve an activity to the full Commiitee at the first meeting following such decision. None
of the services described above were approved by the Audit Committee pursuant to the exception provided by
Rule 2-01{c)(7}(i}(C) under Regulation S-X.




The Audit Committee has reviewed the non-audit services provided by Emst & Young LLP and has
determined that the provision of such services is compatible with maintaining Emst & Young LLF’s
independence.

OTHER BUSINESS

The Board of Directors of the Company knows of no other matter to come before the Annual Meeting.
However, il any matter requiring a vote of the shareholders should be duly presented for a vote, then the persons
named in the enclosed form of proxy intend to vote such proxy in accordance with their best judgment.

PROPOSALS FOR 2008 ANNUAL MEETING

Shareholder proposals intended to be presented at the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders must be
received by the Company by June 27, 2008 for possible inclusion in the proxy material relating 1o such meeting,
in accordance with the SEC’s Rule 14a-8. Any proposal received after this date will be considered untimely and
may be excluded from the proxy material.

The deadline for shareholders to provide written notice of intent to make nominations for the election of
directors at the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (but not for inclusion in the proxy material relating to such
meeting) will be 90 days prior to the date of the meeting. Such notice must also otherwise conform to the
requirements of the Company’s Bylaws. For any other shareholder proposal intended to be presented at the 2008
Annual Meeting of Shareholders received by the Company after September 10, 2008, the persons named in the
proxy for such meeting may exercise their discretionary voting power with respect to such proposal.




MANAGEMENT

Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
The following sets forth certain information regarding the Company’s executive officers and directors:

James G. Foody, 77, has served as a Chairman of the Board of Directors since December 2005 and as a
director of the Company since December 1995, Mr. Foody has served as a business consultant in Greenville,
South Carolina since October 1990. Prior to that time, he was a partner in the accounting firm of Ernst & Young
LLP.

Michael L. Baur, 50, has served as the Company’s Chief Executive Officer since January 2000 and as a
director since December 1995. Mr. Baur has been employed with the Company since its inception, and held the
position of President from that point until June 2007. Prior to joining the Company, from April 1991 to
November 1992, Mr. Baur served in various positions at personal computer manufacturer Argent Technologies,
Inc., including President and General Manager. In September 1989, Mr. Baur joined Gates/FA (now Synnex), a
value-added computer and technology distributor, as a Product Manager and served as Merchandising Manager
from February 1990 to March 1991.

Steven R. Fischer, 62, has served as a director of the Company since December 1995, Mr. Fischer has
served as President of North Fork Business Capital Corporation since July 2004, and served as President of
Transamerica Business Capital Corporation from September 2000 to February 2004, as Executive Vice President
and Division Manager of Transamerica Business Capital Corporation from October 1997 to September 2000 and
as Senior Vice President and Regional Manager of Transamerica Business Capital Corporation from March 1992
to October 1997. Mr. Fischer is currently a director of Falconstor Software Inc., a provider of storage networking
infrastructure software.

John P. Reilly, 59, has served as a director of the Company since June 2001. Mr. Reilly is co-founder and
managing partner of Keltic Financial Services, LLC in Rye, New York. Prior to that, from 1977 to 1999, he held
senior management positions in the Leveraged Buy-Out, Leasing, Corporate Finance and Private Banking
divisions at Citibank, N.A,

Michael J. Grainger, 55, has served as a director of the Company since October 2004, Mr. Grainger served
as President and Chief Operating Officer of Ingram Micro, Inc., a technology distributor, from January 2001 to
April 2004. From May 1996 to July 2001 he served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Ingram Micro, and from July 1990 to October 1996 as Vice President and Controller of Ingram Industries, Inc.
Mr. Grainger is currently a director of Bell Microproducts, a distributor of network storage technology.

R. Scott Benbenek, 51, has served as the Company’s President of Worldwide Operations since June 2007,
and served as the Company’s Executive Vice President, Corporate Operations from 2002 to 2007. Mr. Benbenek
joined the Company in 1998, and has also held the positions of Vice President of Merchandising and Director of
Merchandising. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Benbenek served as Product Manager for Gates/Arrow (now
Synnex}, from 1990 to 1992, and served as Director of Merchandising and Vice President of Merchandising for
Gates/Arrow from 1992 to 1995 and 1995 to 1998, respectively.

Richard P. Cleys, 56, has served as Vice President and Chief Financial Officer since joining the Company
in November 2002. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Cleys served as Vice President and Controller of Lanier
Worldwide, Inc., a multinational office product and service distributor from 1996 to 1998 and as Vice President
Finance and Treasurer from 1999 to 2001. From 1993 to 1996, Mr. Cleys served as Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of AB Dick, Inc., a manufacturer of printing products.

Andrea D. Meade, 36, has served as the Company’s Executive Vice President of Operations and Corporate
Development since June 2007, and served as the Company’s Executive Vice President, Corporate Operations
from 2002 to 2007. Ms. Meade joined the Company in 2000, and has also held the position of Director of
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Strategic Development. Prior to joining the Company, Ms. Meade served as a Senior Asscciate with Green,
Manning & Bunch, Ltd.. a middle market investment banking firm. Prior to that, Ms. Meade served as an
Associate in J.P. Morgan & Co.’s Financial Institutions Group, focused on mergers & acquisitions and advisory
services. -

Robert S. McLain, Jr., 47, has served as the Company’s Vice President of Marketing since September
1997. Beginning in May 1995 he was employed by the Company 1o assist in the formation of a subsidiary of the
Company, Transition Marketing, Inc. Transition Marketing Inc. was formed in August 1995, at which time,
Mr. McLain began serving as President of Transition Marketing, Inc. From July 1993 to April 1995, Mr. McLain
was Director of Marketing with Gates/FA (now Synnex). As part of the Company’s June 2007 management
reorganization, Mr. McLain no longer serves as an executive officer. .

Board Meetings and Committees

The Board of Directors of the Company met a total of 26 times during the Company’s fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007. No director attended fewer than 73% of the total of such meetings and the meetings of the
committees upon which he served, held during the period for which he served as director.

Other than Mr. Baur, the Board of Directors has determined that each member of the Board meets the
requirements for being “independent” as defined in SEC rules and regulations and NASDAQ listing standards.

Pursuant to the Bylaws of the Company, the Board of Directors has established an Audit Commitiee in
accordance with Section 3(a)(38)A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, a Compensation
Committee, a Governance Committee and a Nominating Committee.

The Audit Committee is composed of Messrs. Fischer, Foody, Grainger and Reilly. The functions of the
Audit Committee include selecting the independent auditors, reviewing the scope of the annual audit undertaken
by the Company’s independent auditors and the progress and results of their work, reviewing the financial
statements of the Company and its internal accounting and auditing procedures and oversight of the Company’s
internal audit function. No directors of the Company who are also executive officers may serve on the Audit
Commiittee. This commitiee met 4 times during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. Each member of the Audit
Committee meets the definition of independence for audit committee members as set forth in the NASDAQ
listing standards. The Board has determined that Mr. Grainger meets the requirements of an “audit committee
financial expert” as defined in SEC rules and regulations.

The Compensation Committee is composed of Messrs. Fischer, Grainger, and Reilly. The functions of the
Compensation Committee include reviewing and approving executive compensation policies and practices,
reviewing salaries and bonuses for certain officers of the Company, oversight of the Company’s stock option
plans, and considering such other matters as may from time to time be referred to the Compensation Commitiee
by the Board of Directors. The Compensation Committee operates pursuant to a charter adopted by the Board of
Directors, which sets forth the responsibilities and powers delegated by the Board to the Compensation
Committee. A copy of the charter is available on the-Company’s website at www.scansource.com. No directors
of the Company who are also executive officers of the Company may serve on the Compensation Committee.
This committee met 6 times during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007. See “Executive Compensation—
Compensation Discussion and Analysis™ for a further discussion of the committee’s processes and procedures for
the consideration and determination of executive and director compensation.

The Governance Committee is composed of Messrs. Baur, Fischer, Foody, Grainger and Reilly, The
- functions of the Governance Committee include oversight and responsibility for implementation of the
Company’s program for complying with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and rules and
regulations of the SEC and NASDAQ thereunder or related thereto (in conjunction with the Audit Committee,
where necessary or appropriate) as well as other NASDAQ rulemaking initiatives pertaining to corporate
governance considerations. The Governance Committee provided a report to the Board following last year's
annual shareholders meeting and held a committee meeting in July of 2007.
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The Nominating Commitiee is currently composed of the entire board. The functions of the Nominating
Committee include oversight and responsibility for the recruitment and nomination of officers and directors of
the Company from time to time including, but not limited to, the nomination of directors for election at each
annual meeting of shareholders of the Company by a majority of the independent directors on the Board. The
Nominating Committee acted by written consent once in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.

The Nominating Committee will identify and screen potential nominees for directors and recommend
nominees to the Board. The Nominating Committee has not adopted specific objective requirements for service
on the Board. Instead, the Nominating Committee will consider various factors in determining whether to
recommend to the Board potential new Board members, or the continued service of existing members, including
the nominee’s experience and skills and whether such skills or experience are particularly relevant to the
Company; whether the nominee would be an independent director under NASDAQ listing standards and
applicable law; and in the case of existing members, the nominee’s contributions as a member of the Board
during his or her prior service. : ‘

As vacancies arise, the Nominating Commitiee will consider nominees to the Board of Directors
recommended by shareholders of the Company and will consider candidates recommended by shareholders in the
same-manner-as other candidates. Nominations should be submitted in writing to the Secretary of the Company,
giving the recommended nominee’s name, biographical data, and qualifications and must otherwise comply with
the requirements of the Company’s Bylaws. See “Proposals for 2008 Annual Meeting” for further information.

The Nominating Committee operates pursuant to a charter adopted by the Board of Directors, which sets
forth the responsibilities and powers delegated by the Board to the Nominating Committee. A copy of the charter
is available on the Company’s website at www.scansource.com. '

Board Member Attendance at Annual Meetings

The Company encourages all of the directors to attend the annual meetings of shareholders. All of the
directors then serving on the Board attended the 2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

Communications Between Security Holders and Board of Directors

Security holders of the Company may send written communications to the Board or any one or more of the
individual members of the Board by directing such communication to the Company’s Secretary by mail in the
care of the Secretary, at the Company’s principal executive offices, or by e-mail to
john.ellsworth@scansource.com. All written communications will be compiled by the Secretary and prompily
submitted to the individual directors being addressed or to the chair of the committee whose areas of
responsibility includes the specific topic addressed by such communication, or in all other cases, to the chairman
of the Board.

Code of Ethics

The Company’s code of conduct is applicable to all of the Company’s executive officers, including the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, directors and employees. The Company will provide a
copy of the code of conduct upon request to any person without charge. Such requests may be transmitted by
regular mail in the care of the Secretary. The Company may post the code of conduct on its website at
WWW.SCAnRsSoOurce.com,

The Company will post on its website, www.scansource.com, or will disclose on a Form 8-K filed with the
SEC, any amendments to, or waivers from, a provision of the code of conduct that applies to the Chief Executive
Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, or persons performing similar functions, and that relates to (i) honest and
ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and
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professional relationships; (ii) full, fair, accurate, timely, and understandable disclosure in reports and documents
that the Company files with, or submits to, the SEC and in other public communications made by the Company;
(iiiy compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations; (iv) the prompt internal reporting of
violations of the code of conduct to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; or (v) accountability
for adherence to the code. Any waiver granted to an executive officer or a director may only be granted by the
Board and will be disclosed, along with the reasons therefor on a Form 8-K filed with the SEC.

Section 16(a) Beneficial OWnemhip Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company’s directors and executive
officers and persons who own more than ten percent of the Company’s Common Stock to file with the SEC
initial reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership of Common Stock and other equity securities.of
the Company. Directors, executive officers and greater than ten percent shareholders are required by SEC
regulations to furnish the Company copies of all Section 16(a) reports they file. To the Company’s knowledge,
based solely on a review of the copies of such reports furnished to the Company and written representations that
no other reports were required, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, all Section 16(a) filing requirements
applicable to directors, executive officers and greater than ten percent beneficial owners were complied with by
such persons,-except-that a Form 3 filed by Mr. Benbenek 1nadvertently omitted 240 shares owned by him and
was subsequently amended. :

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -
General Overview

In the paragraphs that follow, we provide an overview and analysis of the Company’s compensation
program and policies, the material compensation decisions the Company made under those programs and policies
with respect to its top executive officers, .and the material factors considered in making those decisions. In
addition, you will find a series of tables containing specific information about the compensation earned or paid in
fiscal 2007 to the following individuals, whom the Company refers to as its named executive officers:

. Michael L. Baur, Chief Executive Officer, )

*  Richard P. Cleys, Vice President & Chief Financial Ofﬁcer

. R. Scott Benbenek, President of Worldwide Operatlons, ) .

*  Andrea D. Meade, Executive Vice President of Operations & Corporate Development, and

» Robert S. McLain, Jr., Vice President of Marketing.

The discussion below is intended to heip you understand the detailed information provided in those tables
and put that information into context within the Company’s overall compensation program.

Objectlve of Compensation Program

¢

The Company’s. approach to the compensation of its executive officers is relauvely s1mple -and stralght—
forward, The objectivé of the Company’s executive compensation program is to enable it to attract, motivate,
reward and retain the management talent necessary lo achieve both long-term and shori-term corporate
objectives, and increase shareholder value in the process. The Company also aims to establish executive
compensation levels that correlate directly to the executive's level of responsibility, with the compensation of
executives carrying responsibility for multiple business units being tied to the performance of the Company as a
whole. Additionally, the Company aims to provide its executives with incentive-based compensation tied to the
Company’s performance in achieving growth and improved profitability, which aligns the executive opportunity
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with shareholder interest. To do this effectively, the Company believes that its compensation program must
provide its executive officers with a total compensation package that is reasonable in relation 1o the Company’s
performance, sufficiently competitive relative to the packages offered by competitors of similar size in its
industry, and internally equitable. '

How Executive Compensation Is Determined and Assessed

The Compensation Committee of the Company’s Board of Directors establishes and reviews the Company’s
executive compensation policies and practices, reviews the pay plans and equity awards offered to its executive
officers, oversees the Company’s stock option plans, and considers such other matters as may from time to time
be referred to the Compensation Committee by the Board of Directors. The Compensation Committee consists of
three non-employee directors who meet the standard for independence under the NASDAQ's marketplace rules.

The Compensation Conmunittee meets at Jeast annually to review and approve all new executive
compensation programs and, if necessary, recommend approval to the Board of Directors. The Compensation
Committee has not established a formal policy for the manner in which it allocates executive compensation
between cash and non-cash components, short-term and long-term components, or among benefits, perquisites or
other forms of non-cash compensation. Instead, the Compensation Committee focuses on the past performance
and contribution of each executive officer in determining the overall structure of executive compensation
packages. The Compensation Committee also relies upon the recommendations of the Company’s management
team, particularly the Chief Executive Officer, regarding the compensation of the named executive officers other
than the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer, with input from other executive officers, annually
reviews the performance of each of the named executive officers {the Chief Executive Officer’s performance is
reviewed solely by the Compensation Committee) and presents recommendations for compensation adjusiments,
including any adjustments to base salary, variable compensation and/or equity awards, to the Compensation
Committee. The Board of Directors provides guidance regarding the assessment of each executive officer’s
annual performance and regarding the recommendations for adjustments to each executive officer’s
compensation package. In addition, each executive officer is subject to the annual performance evaluation system
managed by the Company’s Human Resources Department, and this performance assessment tool is used by the
Chief Executive Officer in his review of each executive officer’s performance.

The executive officers’ experience and the levels of compensation potentially available in the marketplace
are primary considerations, as are the results of the executives’ annual performance reviews, which consider the
executives” decision-making and their demonstrated skiil in developing the individuals that report to them. Since
ali of the Company’s named executive officers have been employed by the Company for more than five years,
the Company has not recently had to establish compensation without historical points of reference, and the
year-to-year changes have been relatively modest.

The Compensation Committee does not perform a formal benchmarking process although it has taken note
of compensation packages offered to exccutive officers at similarly-sized competitors such as Synnex, Agilysis
and Bell Micro, However, the Compensation Committee has the authority o retain compensation consultants and
other experts to provide assistance in establishing compensation levels if it, deems that appropriate. For fiscal
year 2007, the Compensation Committee did not uiiize a compensation consultant since the Company’s
executive compensation plan for fiscal year 2007 was expected to be similar, and in fact was similar, in all
material respects to that utilized by the Company in fiscal year 2006. The Compensation Committee also
considers the level of total compensation that may be required to attract a replacement for a particular ¢xecutive
officer.

Compensation Program Elements

The Company’s executive officer compensation program consists of three core elements: base salary, cash
incentives, and long-term equity incentives. The Company also provides its top executive officers with limited
retirement benefits, severance benefits and change in control benefits.
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Base Salary

Base salaries for each of the Company’s named executive officers are determined through a subjective
assessment of each executive officer’s performance, in light of his or her responsibilities, goals and objectives,
his or her position with the Company, and the Company s overall performance during prior periods. Any relevant
market trends and internal compensation equity issues also may be considered, including each executive officer’s
distribution industry experience refative to others. In evaluating Company performance, the primary focus is
upon financial performance for the relevant annual period measured by operating income. The Company believes
that operating income is the appropriate measurement because it is most closely aligned with the interests of
shareholders. In addition, operating income is easily computed, communicated and understood by employees and
shareholders alike. The correlation between incremental growth in operating income and enhanced shareholder
value is strong.

Base salaries are reviewed annually by the Compensation Committee and adjusted appropriately. The base
salary paid to each named executive officer of the Company in fiscal year 2007 is set forth in the summary
compensation tables.

Cash Incentives

Variable cash incentives payable monthly or quarterly reward the Company’s executive officers for the
attainment of pre-determined performance metrics and provide an incentive for continued performance in the
future. This component of executive officer compensation has also been used to reward executive officers’ for
business growth opportunities and the profitability of the individual business units they manage. Fiscal year 2007
cash incentives for each executive officer, with the exception of Mr. Cleys, were based on the Company’s
operaling income and return on invested capital (ROIC). ROIC is used as the performance measurement for
several reasons: (1) it is the primary metric relied upon by Company management to monitor and evaluate the
Company’s business performance: (2) the Company believes that it is the preferred measurement that best
balances the Company’s operating results with its asset and liability management; and (3) it excludes the results
of capitalization decisions (debt vs. equity), is easily computed, communicated and understood, and drives
changes in shareholder value. For these reasons, the Company establishes variable cash incentives for its
executive officers contingent on the Company achieving ROIC levels that will influence its executive officers’
decision-making.

The actual dollar value of the cash incentive award is calculated as a percentage of operating income
because the Company believes this effectively aligns the financial interests of the named executive officers with
the performance and profitability of the Company. While the ROIC performance metric is the same for each
named executive officer, with the exception of Mr. Cleys, the formula for calculating the dollar value of the cash
incentive award is different for each executive. The current formula for each executive officer, excluding
Mr. Cleys, was subjectively determined based on an evaluation of the Company’s historical performance and the
growth expectations and metrics developed from that evaluation. Factors such as the executive officer’s scope of
responsibility. the Company’s past performance, with the results of the most recent fiscal year being emphasized,
the general consensus of the Compensation Committee, Board of Directors and executive management team
regarding the forecast for the next fiscal year, and any other internal or external factors affecting the Company’s
business model are also generally considered. The Compensation Committee also considers the need to set the
formula for each executive officer at a level where achieving the target incentive compensation levels is not
guaranteed and the achievement of the target incentive compensation levels is rewarding to both the executive
and to shareholders.

For 2007 the cash incentives to the named executive officers aggregated to $1,753,606 million, or 2.32% of

operating income. The Compensation Committee considers this an appropriate allocation of operating income for
this purpose. The specific awards for each named executive officer are detailed below.
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Mr. Baur. Mr. Baur's annual cash incentive award was calculated as a straight percentage of operating
income, as follows. In addition, the Compensation Committee opted to exclude the effects of federal accounting
standard SFAS No. 123R in calculating Mr. Baur’s award, and agreed with Mr. Baur that the costs incurred by
the Company in forming a Special Committee to examine the Company’s equity award practices should be
included in calculating his award.

% of
Return on Invested Capital Operating Income
Greaterthan 30% .. ... . e 1.65%
Less than 30% but greaterthan 20% . .......... ... ... .coviienn... 1.5%
Less than 20% but greaterthan 10% .............. ... ..cvviiviiin. 1.4%
L0 Or LSS . . i 1.0%

In fiscal year 2007, the Company achieved ROIC of 20.08% and Mr. Baur’s fiscal year 2007 bonus award
was determined to be $1,184,625.

Mr. McLain, Mr, McLain’s target bonus opportunity was approximately $75,000. His cash incentive award
was calculated on a quarterly basis by multiplying operating income by a factor of .00108 and by a percentage, as
specified below. For purposes of making this calculation, the Compensation Committee opted to exclude the
effects of federal accounting standard SFAS No. 123R as well as the costs attendant to the Special Committee’s
examination of the Company’s equity award practices.

% for
Return on Invested Capital M
Greater than 3096 . ... ... . 115%
Atorbetween 25% and 29% . . .. ..o e s 110%
Atorbetween20% and 24% . . ... .. .. 100%
Less than 2000 .. . e 909%
Lessthan 0% . ... . 70%

In fiscal year 2007, the Company achieved ROIC of 22,17% (ROIC calculation excludes the costs attendant
to the aforementioned Special Committee) and Mr, McLain'’s fiscal year 2007 bonus award was determined to be
$95,930.

Mr. Benbenek. Mr. Benbenek's target bonus opportunity for fiscal year 2007 was approximately $175,000.
His cash incentive award was calculated on a quarterly basis by multiplying operating income by a factor of
0025 and by a percentage, as specified below. For purposes of making this calculation, the Compensation
Committee opted fo exctude the effects of federal accounting standard SFAS No. 123R as well as the costs
attendant to the Special Committee’s examination of the Company’s equity award practices.

% for
Return on Invested Capital M
Greater than 3096 . ... ... 115%
Atorbetween 25% and 29% . . ... ... 110%
Atorbetween20% and 249 .. .. . 100%
Less than 2006 . ... o 90%
Lessthan 1096 . ... . . o 0%

In fiscal year 2007, the Company achieved ROIC of 22.17% (ROIC calculation excludes the costs attendant
to the aforementioned Special Committee) and Mr. Benbenek’s fiscal year 2007 bonus award was determined to
be $221,567.




Ms. Meade. Ms. Meade’s target bonus opportunity for fiscal year 2007 was approximately $151,000. Her
cash incentive award was calculated on a quarterly basis by multiplying operating income by a factor of .00216
and by a percentage, as specified below. For purposes of making this calculation, the Compensation Committee
opted to exclude the effects of federal accounting standard SFAS No. 123R as well as the costs attendant to the
Special Committee’s examination of the Company’s equity award practices.

% of Target

Return on Invested Capital Bonus Opportunity
Greaterthanorequal to30% . ... ... i 115%
Atorbetween25% and 29% . . .. .. .. .. e e 110%
Atorbetween20% and 24% . ... ...... e e 100%
Lessthan 209 ... ot e e e e 90%

In fiscal year 2007, the Company achieved ROIC of 22.17% (ROIC calculation excludes the costs attendant
to the aforementioned Special Committee) and Ms. Meade's fiscal year 2007 bonus award was determined to be
$191,484.

In connection with their recent appointment as named executive officers of the Company, Mr. Benbenek and
Ms. Meade’s bonus structure will change for fiscal year 2008 to more closely align with the bonus structure for
Mr. Baur. For fiscal year 2008, Mr. Benbenek's and Ms. Meade's target bonus opportunity, reflected as a
percentage of operating income, is 0.35% and 0.25%, respectively. The amount of their annual cash incentive
award will be calculated as follows:

% of Target
Return on tnvested Capital Bonus Opportunity
Greaterthanorequalto30% . ... ... ... . it 115%
Atorbetween 25% and29% ... ... .. 110%
Atorbetween20% and 24% ... ... ... .. . e e 100%
Less than 2000 . . .ottt e e 90%

Mr. Cleys. Mr. Cleys’ target bonus for fiscal year 2007 was approximately $75,000. As a control measure,
Mr. Cleys’ bonus was based on a subjective assessment of his performance rather than on the operating income
and ROIC measurements applicable to the other named executive officers. The Board of Directors believes that
Mr. Cleys’ role as Chief Financial Officer and his responsibility for reporting the Company’s operating income
and ROIC are not conducive to an incentive compensation opportunity based on purely financial measurements.
Instead, Mr. Cleys' performance is evaluated annually by the Chief Executive Officer based on the overall
operational performance of the Company’s financial function and Mr. Cleys” demonstrated management
capabilities with respect to issues such as staffing and planning to meet the Company’s financial needs. The
Board of Directors deterrines Mr. Cleys’ bonus compensation after considering the recommendation of the
Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer’s favorable evaluation of Mr. Cleys’ performance in fiscal
year 2007 resulted in the Board’s approval of a bonus award of $80,376. '

Long-Term Equity Incentives

Long-term equity incentives are awarded to executive officers in the form of stock options. The Company
believes that stock options provide long-term incentives to executives because they directly link the executives’
financial success to that of the Company’s shareholders. Moreover, the Company believes that stock options are
an effective tool for the retention of executive officers. Stock options were awarded to all of the Company’s
executive officers during fiscal year 2007.

With respect to grants, the exercise price of stock options equals the fair market value on the date of the
grant, as measured by the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the NASDAQ on the award date.

The Company’s Equity Award Grant Policy requires annual awards to be made at the Compensation
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Committee’s meeting regularly scheduled on the day of the annual meeting of the Company’s shareholders.
Stock options are subject to a three-year vesting schedule with a pro rata portion vesting on each anniversary of
the date of the grant. In addition, vesting accelerates on a change of control. Vested stock options are exercisable
for a period of ten years after the grant, subject to limited exceptions if a participant’s employment terminates.

The number of stock options granted by the Compensation Committee in a given year is based on, among
other things, overall Company performance, the number of stock options available for award, the value of the
proposed award, and the amount of options awarded in prior years, with the ultimate purpose of motivating,
rewarding and retaining executive officers while preserving shareholder value.

. Other Executive Benefits, including Perquisites, Retirement Benefits and Deferred Compensation

The Company provides some of its executive officers with certain perquisites, retirement, deferred
compensation and other benefits that the Compensation Committee believes are consistent with the Company’s
goal of attracting, motivating and retaining key executive employees,

The Company’s executive officers are eligible to participate in the Company’s tax qualified 401(k) plan to
the same degree that other employees are eligible to participate. The plan provides for up 1o an $300 annual
maich that vests over a three-year period. Participants in the Company’s 401(k) plan are also eligible for any
annual discretionary contributions (authorized by the Compensation Committee) that vest over a five-year period.

The Company maintains a deferred compensation plan pursuant to which the executive officers may defer a
portion of their annual compensation. Participants’ funds are invested among various funds designated by the
plan administrator (and currently may not be invested in the Company’s common stock). The Company may
make matching contributions that vest over a five-year period. Participants become fully vested in any matching
contributions upon a change in control of the Company and upon their death, disability or attainment of age 65.

Executive officers are entitled to participate in the Company’s health, vision, dental, paid time off, life,
disability and employee stock ownership plans to the same degree that the Company's other employees are
entitled to participate. In addition, executive officers may participate in a supplemental long-term disability plan.

Employment, Severance and Change in Control Agreements

The Company has entered into employment agreements with each of its named executive officers because it
believes that such agreements are necessary to attracting, motivating and retaining executive talent and fostering
continuity among the Company’s leadership. These agreements, depending on the reason for the termination and
when it occurs, provide certain severance benefits for named executive officers. These severance pay
arrangements are put in place not only because they are often necessary to attract executive talent, but because in
the instance of a change in control, severance benefits provide protection for the executives involved in
negotiating and directing the change in control that allows them to act in the best interests of the Company
without regard for the effects such a change in control may have on their personal situations. Please sec the
“Potential Payments upon Termination or Change in Control” section of this Proxy Statement for a detailed
description of the severance benefits, and “Employment, Severance and Change in Control Agreements™ in this
Proxy Statement for a detailed description of such agreements.

Other Elements of the Company’s Executive Compensation Program
Stock Ownership Guidelines

While the Company believes that its executive officers should have a financial stake in the Company and
encourages its executives to own Company stock, the number of shares an executive owns is an individual
decision and the Company does not maintain a policy requiring its executives to own a certain number of shares.
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Because stock options are a significant component of the Company’s executive officer compensation and
excecutives are also eligible to participate in the Company’s employee stock ownership plan, all of the Company’s
executives have a direct interest in the Company.

Equity Grant Practices

The Company maintains a formal equity award policy whereby ail annual equity awards and equity awards
made to executive officers under Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are made by the
Compensation Committec. The Compensation Committee has delegated authority to the Chief Executive Officer
to make awards to newly-hired or newly-promoted employees who are not executive officers under Section 16(a)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, The Compensation Committee’s delegation authority to the Chief
Executive Officer does not apply to newly-hired employees occurring in connection with a merger or acquisition
and no individual grant may exceed 40,000 shares. The Company's General Counsel and Chief Financial Officer
oversee the documentation of and accounting for all stock options and other equity award grants.

The exercise price of all stock options granted by the Compensation Committee, including grants by the
Chief Executive Officer pursuant to delegated authority, cannot be less than 100% of the fair market value of the
common stock on the date of the grant.

Regarding annual, merit-based equity grants, the date of grant is the day following each annval meeting of
the Company’s shareholders or in the absence of reported sales on such date, the closing sales price on the
immediately preceding date on which sales were reported. The Compensation Committee is authorized to grant
annual, merit-based equity awards 1o employees and consultants pursuant to a meeting held each year on the
same date as the annual shareholder meeting, and grants are made only during a “window” for stock transactions
(under the Company’s insider trading compliance program). In the event that the annual shareholder meeting
does not occur during a window then the annual grant shall occur at the next Compensation Committee meeting
during a window. The annual grant date for named executive officers is the same as the annual grant date for
other employees (subject to extenuating circumstances approved in advance by the Compensation Committee).

If necessary, the Compensation Committee may meet quarterly, or more often as required, during a window
for stock transactions to make special grants of equity awards in the case of newly-hired Section 16 officers,
promotions, or special recognition situations for employees and consultants, or in situations not involving annual
grants. Equity awards to newly hired employees or officers, or to Company employees who have been promoted,
are granted on the effective date of their employment with the Company or the effective date of their promotion,
as applicable. Equity awards related to special recognition situations for employees and consultants and other
situations not involving annual grants, new hires or promotions shall only be granted on a date occurring during
windows for stock transactions. The Board of Directors of the Company considers and approves options being
issued in connection with a merger or acquisition.

Tax and Accounting Considerations

The accounting and tax treatment of compensation generally has not been a factor in determining the
amounts of compensation for our executive officers. However, the Compensation Committee and management
have considered the accounting and tax impact of various program designs to balance the potential cost to us with
the benefit/value to the executive,

Section 162(m) of the Code places a limit of $1 million on the amount of compensation that we may deduct
in any year with respect 1o any one of our named executive officers. Compensation that qualifies as
“performance-based compensation” under Section 162(m) is not subject to this $1 million limitation. It is the
Compensation Committee’s intent to maximize deductibility of executive compensation while retaining some
discretion needed to compensate executives in a manner commensurate with performance and the competitive
landscape for executive talent,

With the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, we do not expect accounting treatment of differing forms of equity
awards to vary significantly and, therefore, accounting treatment is not expected to have a material effect on the
selection of forms of compensation.
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2007 SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table sets forth the cash and other compensation that we paid to our named executive officers
or that was otherwise earned by our named executive officers for their services in all capacities during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2007,

Non-Equity
Option Incentive Plan  All Other
Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Compensation  Total

Name and Principal Position . Year ($) $) (1) &2 o [43]

Michael L. Baur .................o..... 2007 700,000 — 849,829 1,184,625 131,517 2,865,971
President and Chief Executive Officer

Richard P.Cleys ......................... 2007 250,000 80,3769 119,709 —_ 13,857 463,942
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

R.ScottBenbenek ........................ 2007 200,000 — 85,464 221,567 22,558 529,589
President of Worldwide Operations

AndreaD. Meade ........................ 2007 137,500 — 55,590 191,484 9,484 394,058

Executive Vice President of Operations
and Corporate Development

Robert 8. McLainlJr. ......... ... ... ... 2007 170,000 — 40,862 95,930 13,208 320,000
© Vice President of Marketing

(i Reflects the proportionate amount of the total fair value of option awards recognized by the Company as an
expense for financial statement reporting purposes for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, disregarding for
this purpose the estimate of forfeitures related to service-based vesting conditions. The fair value of the
awards was determined in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004) Share-Based Payment (which we refer 1o as FAS 123R). The
assumptions used in the calculation of the grant date fair values of the option awards are included in Note 6
to the Company’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 included in the
Company’s Annual Report to Shareholders for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, accompanying this
Proxy Statement.

2> Reflects the value of cash incentives earned pursuant to our annual incentive bonus program. For
information regarding our annual incentive bonus program, see the discussion in “Compensation Discussion
and Analysis” in this Proxy Statement.

& All Other Compensation includes three components for each named executive officer: a company matching
contribution under the Company’s Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, a 401(k) matching
contribution, and premiums on an officer disability policy paid by the company. For Baur, Cleys, Benbenek,
Meade and McLain, the company match on deferred income were $127,273, $8,970, $18,306, $8,065 and
$11,670, respectively, and the disability premiums were $3,444, $4,087, $3,452, $619 and $738,
respectively. The 401(k) match for each named executive officer was $800.

@ Mr. Cleys was awarded a discretionary bonus based on a subjective assessment of his performance and the
overall operational performance of the Company’s financial function. For information regarding Mr. Cley’s
bonus opportunity, see the discussion in “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” in this Proxy Statement.

21




2007 GRANTS OF PLAN-BASED AWARDS TABLE

The following table below sets forth the individual grants of plan-based awards made to each of our named
executive officers during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007.

Al Other
Option Awards:

Estimated Future Payouts Under Number of Exercise or Grant Date

Non-Equity Incentive Plan Awards (1) g:ﬁ::;;l::,sg 2?%;::;? thi'rstzlll?e
Grant Threshold Target Maximum Options Awards  and Option
Name Date (&) %) ()] #2) ($/Sh)  Awards (§)
Michael L. Baur ........ 789,750 1,184,625 1,303,090
0612012007 100,000 32.13  1,568.000
Richard P.Cleys ........ 06/20/2007 8,000 32.13 125,440
R. Scott Benbenek ...... 154,833 221,190 254,370 )
0612072007 30,000 32.13 470,400
AndreaD. Meade . ...... 133,780 191,110 219,770 )
06/20/2007 18,000 3213 282,240
Robert S. McLain Jr. ... 66,890 05,550 109,890 .
06/20/2007 1,500 32.13 23,520

(0 Reflects threshold, target and maximum payout levels under our fiscal year 2007 annual incentive bonus
program. For information regarding our annual incentive bonus program, see the discussion in
“Compensation Discussion and Analysis™ in this Proxy Statement. The actual amount earned by each named
executive officer for fiscal year 2007 is reported under the Non-Equity Incentive Pldn Compensation
column of the Summary Compensation Table.

@ Other than 39,340 stock options granted to Mr. Baur under the Company’s 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, all
stock options were granted under the Company’s 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan and vest in equal annual
installments on the first three anniversaries of the grant date. The options granted to Mr. Baur under the
Company’s 1997 Stock Incentive Plan vest in equal annual installments on the first three anniversaries of
the grant date. ’

Employment, Severance and Change in Control Agreements

The Company has entered into employment agreements with each of the named executive officers. Each of
Mr. Baur's and Mr. Cleys’ employment agreement is effective for a term ending on June 30, 2008, and, if a
change in control occurs, their respective employment agreements will be effective until the later of June 30,
2008, or the first anniversary of the change in control. Mr. Benbenek’s and Ms. Meade’s employment agreements
are effective for a term ending June 30, 2009. Mr. McLain’s employment agreement is effective for a term
ending on December 31, 2008.

The current annual salaries of the executive officers pursuant to their employment agreements are as
follows: Mr. Baur—$700,000; Mr. Cleys—$265 000:; Mr. Benbenck—S$300,000; Ms. Meade—$200,000; and
Mr. McLain—$170,000.

The executive officer’'s employment may be terminated by the Company at any time for “cause” (as defined
therein) or for no reason, or by the executive with or without “good reason” (as defined therein, which, with
respect to Messrs. Baur, Cleys and Benbenck and Ms. Meade, includes termination by the executive for certain
reasons during the 60-day period beginning on the six-month anniversary of a change in control). The agreements
will also terminate upon the death, disability or retirement of the executive. Depending on the reason for the
termination and when it occurs, the executive will be entitled to certain severance benefits, as described below.
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If Mr. Baur’s or Mr. Cleys’ employment is terminated by the Company other than for cause or disability or
if either resigns for good reason, the Company will be required to pay him his accrued salary, a pro rata annual
bonus, and other accrued benefits through the date of termination. In addition, the Company will be required to
pay him a severance amount equal to his highest combined base salary and annual bonus during the three full
fiscal years prior to termination, muitiplied by an applicable severance multiple. The severance muitiple is the
greater of (a) one, (b) the number of full months then remaining until June 30, 2008, divided by 12, or (c) two (in
the case of Mr. Cleys) or three (in the case of Mr. Baur), if the employment termination occurs within 12 months
after or otherwise in contemplation of a change in control. In addition, if Mr. Baur’s employment is terminated
by the Company without cause or if he resigns for good reason, he and his dependents will receive continued
medical, dental and prescription drug benefits until Mr. Baur reaches age 65, and then will receive MediGap
coverage, 10 the extent available, until Mr. Baur reaches the age of 80.

With respect to Mr. Benbenek and Ms. Meade, if: (1) Mr. Benbenek’s or Ms. Meade’s employment is
terminated by the Company other than for cause or disability; (2) Mr. Benbenek or Ms. Meade terminates his or
her employment for good reason within a period of 30 days after the occurrence of an event giving rise to good
reason; (3) Mr. Benbenek’s or Ms. Meade's employment is terminated other than for cause or disability within
12 months after or in contemplation of a change in conirol of the Company; or (4) Mr. Benbenek's or
Ms. Meade’s employment is terminated by the Company other than for cause or disability within 60 days of
June 30, 2009, then he or she will receive severance benefits that includes, among other things, a lump sum cash
payment equal to the sum of his or her salary earned through the date of termination (to the extent not already
paid), unpaid incentive compensation earned to the date of termination, other accrued benefits through the date of
termination, and an amount equal to the highest combined annual salary and incentive compensation earned by
Mr. Benbenek or Ms. Meade from the Company, including any such amounts earned but deferred, in the three
fiscal years prior to the date of termination. In such instances, the Company will also reimburse Mr. Benbenek
and Ms. Meade for any COBRA payments he or she makes in the 12 months following his or her termination
date that are in excess of the monthly rates paid by active employees for medical and dental benefits, but only
until such time as he or she becomes eligible to receive similar benefits under another group plan.

With respect to Mr. McLain, if his employment is terminated by the Company other than for cause or
disability, or he terminates his employment for good reason within a period of 30 days after the occurrence of an
event giving rise to good reason, then he will receive severance benefits that inciude, among other things, a lump
sum cash payment equal to the sum of his salary earned through the date of termination (to the extent not already
paid), unpaid incentive compensation earned to the date of termination, other accrued benefits through the date of
termination, and an amount equal to the highest combined annual salary and incentive compensation earned by
Mr. McLain from the Company, including any such amounts earned but deferred, in the last three calendar years
prior to the date of termination multiptied by the number of days remaining between the date of termination and
June 30, 2008, and divided by 365. In such instances, the Company will also reimburse Mr. McLain for any
COBRA payments he makes from the date of termination through June 30, 2008, that are in excess of the
monthly rates paid by active employees for medical and dental benefits, but only until such time as he becomes
eligible to receive similar benefits under another group plan.

If Mr. Baur’'s or Mr. Cleys’ employment is terminated by reason of his death, disability or retirement, or if
the employment period is allowed to expire without early termination, he will be entitled to his accrued salary,
pro rata annual bonus and benefits through the date of termination and any death, disability or retirement benefits
that may apply, but no additional severance amount. If the Company terminates Mr. Baur or Mr. Cleys for cause,
or if he resigns from the Company without good reason, he will be entitled to his accrued salary and benefits
through the date of termination, but no additional severance amount. If Mr. Baur's employment is terminated by
reason of his disability or retirement, he and his dependents will receive continued medical, dental and
prescription drug benefits until Mr. Baur reaches age 65, and then will receive MediGap coverage, to the exient
available, until Mr. Baur reaches the age of 80. If Mr. Baur’s employment is terminated by reason of his death,
his dependents will receive continued medical, dental and prescription drug benefits until Mr. Baur would have
reached age 65. In addition, if Mr. Baur’s employment is terminated by reason of his disability, the Company has
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agreed that Mr. Baur will receive an annual payment of $60,000 until Mr. Baur is no longer considered disabled
or until he attains age 65. Such benefit may be funded, at the election of the Company, through an individual
long-term disability policy or by the Company directly.

With respect to Mr. Benbenek, Mr. McLain and Ms. Meade, if his or her employment is terminated by
reason of his or her death, disability or retirement, he or she will be entitled to accrued salary, incentive
compensation and benefits through the date of termination and any death, disability or retirement benefits that
may apply, but no additional severance amount. If Mr. Benbenek’s or Ms. Meade’s employment is terminated
due to the normal expiration of his or her employment period or if his or her employment is terminated for other
than cause or disability within 60 days of June 30, 2009, he or she will be entitled to accrued salary, incentive
compensation and benefits through the date of termination, and an amount equal 1o the highest combined annual
salary and incentive compensation earned by Mr. Benbenck or Ms. Meade from the Company, including any
such amounts earned but deferred, in the last three fiscal years prior to the date of termination. If Mr. McLain’s
employment is terminated due to the normal expiration of his employment period, he will be entitled to accrued
salary, incentive compensation and benefits through the date of termination,

2007 OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END TABLE

The following table provides information concerning option awards that were outstanding as of June 30,
2007 for each of our named executive officers. Qur named executive officers do not hold any stock awards.

Option Awards

Number of Number of
Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Unexercised

Options Options Opliqn .
i} XN Ao ol
Name - Exercisable Unexercisable % Date
Michael L. Baur . ... ... .. . i i i 54,232 - 3.69 9/01/2008
20,936 — 4.21 10/26/2008
100,000 — 8.41 12/06/2009
70,000 — 93] 12/20/2010
40,000 — 10.63  12/03/2011
50,000 — 12.68  01/02/2013
70,000 — 23.06 01/02/2014
46,667 23,333 29.70  01/05/2015
26,668 53,332 27.48  01/05/2016
— 100,000 32,13 06/2072017
Richard P.Cleys .. ... ... . o 26,6060 — 15.88  11/12/2012
15,000 — 23.06 01/02/2014
6,667 31333 29.70  01/05/2015
2,667 5,333 2748  01/05/2016
8,000 3213 06/20/2017
R.ScottBenbenek .......... ... 0 i, 28,652 — 3.69  09/01/2008
4,000 L 6.25  10/18/2009
13,086 — 8.40  12/06/2009
4,000 — 9.32  12/20/2010
10,000 — 10,63 12/03/2011
12,000 — 12.68  01/02/2013
6,000 — 23.06 01/02/2014
< 4,000 2,000 2970 01/05/2015
2,667 5,333 27.48  01/05/2016

— 30,000 32,13 0672072017




Option Awards

Number of Number of
Securities Securities
Underlying Underlying
Unexercised Unexercised

Options tions Option .
e B B omm
Name Exercisable  Unexercisable (%) Date
AndreaD. Meade ... ... .. .. . e 2,000 — 12.68  01/02/2013
4,400 — 23.06  01/02/2014
2,933 1,067 29.70  01/05/2015
1,467 2,933 27.48 01/05/2016
— 18,000 32,13 06/20/2017
Robert S. McLain Jr. ... ... . i 10,000 — 8.40  12/06/2009
12,000 — 932 12/20/2010
8,000 — 10.63  12/03/2011
4,400 — 23.06 01/02/2014
2,133 1,067 2970 01/05/2015
1,067 2,133 27.48 01/05/2016

— 1,500 32,13 06/20/2017

(1 Stock options vest in equal annual installments on the first three anniversaries of the grant date.

2007 NONQUALIFIED DEFERRED COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table provides information regarding the accounts of the named executive officers under the
Company's Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan.

. Executive Registrant Apgregate Aggregate
Contributions  Contributions Earnings Aggregate Balance at
in Last in Last in Last Withdrawzls /  Last Fiscal
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year  Distributions Year-End

Name $)(1) ($) (2) $ (%) +1]
Michael L. Baur . ...................... 254,545 127,273 156,952 —_ 1,260,679
Richard P.Cleys . . ..................... 29,900 8,970 10,105 — 121,061
R.Scott Benbenek ..................... 61,019 18,306 16,036 — 216,334
AndreaD. Meade ...................... 26,884 8,065 6,975 — 83,501
Robert S. McLainlJr. ... ... ........... 38,900 11,670 9,139 — 140,023

(h  Amounts represent voluntary deferrals of salary, bonus, or a combination of both salary and bonus under the
Company’s Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan. Contributions of deferred salary are reported as
fiscal year 2007 income in the Salary column of the 2007 Summary Compensation Table, but contributions
of deferred bonus were reported as fiscal year 2006 compensation in the Summary Coempensation Table for
such year.

@ Amounts represent Company matching contributions under the Company’s Nonqualified Deferred
Compensation Plan. These amounts are reported as fiscal year 2007 income in the All Other Compensation
column of the 2007 Summary Compensation Table.

The Company’s Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan permits the named executive officers to elect to
defer a portion of their base salary and incentive bonus, and to receive company matching contributions on a
portion of the deferred amounts. Mr. Baur may defer up to 50% of his base salary and bonus, and the Company
will provide a matching contribution of 50% of the amount deferred, subject to a $300,000 annual limit. The
other named executive officers may defer up to 25% of their base salary and bonus, and the Company will
provide a matching contribution of 30% of the first 15% of salary and bonus deferred. Company matching
contributions vest 50% after three years of continued service following the contribution, 75% vested after 4 years
of continued service, and 100% vested after five ycars of continued service.
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Deferred amounts are credited to each participant’s account, which is indexed to one or more investment
alternatives chosen by each participant from a range of mutual fund offering and other investments available
under the plan. Each participant’s account is adjusted to reflect the investment performance of the selected
investments. Benefits under the plan are payable in cash and generally will be paid in either a lump-sum or in
annual installments over a certain term upon retirement, death or other termination of employment, or upon a
change in control of the Company, as elected in advance by the participant. A participant may also elect to
receive some or all of the deferred amounts and related earnings pursuant to an in-service distribution, subject to
a minimum five year deferral.

2007 POTENTIAL PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION OR CHANGE IN CONTROL

The following table summarizes the value of the termination payments and benefits that our named
executive officers would receive if they had terminated employment on June 30, 2007 ander the circumstances
shown, The amounts shown in the table exclude distributions under our 401(k)} retirement plan and any additional
benefits that are generally available 1o all of our salaried cmployees.

Before
Change in  After Change
Control in Control
Termination Termination Termination
wio Cause  w/o Cause due to Termination
or for Good or for Good  Deathor due to Voluniary
Reason Reason Retirement Disability Termination
Name Benefit %) ) (%) ($) ($)
Michael L. Baur .. ....... Severance ™ ... ... ... ... 1,884,625 5,653,875 — — —
‘ProRataBonus @ ., .. .......... 1,184,625 1,184,625 1,184,625 1,184,625 —
Equity Acceleration™® .. ... ..., .. 203,960 293,960 293,960 293,960 e
Medical Coverage ¥ ............ 333,000 333,000 333,000 333,000 —
Deferred Compensation® . ..... 726,935 1,260,679 1,260,679 1,260,679 726,935
Special Disability Benefit® ..., .. — — — 1,250,000 —
Total ...............couvuv.-. 4,423,145 8,726,139 3,072.264 4,322,264 726,935
Richard P. Cleys .. ....... Severance M _ .. ... ... ... 330376 660,752 — — —
ProRata Bonus @ ... ........... 80,376 80,376 80.376 80,376 : —_
Equity Acceleration® ., ... .. .. 31,685 31,685 31.685 31,685 —
Medical Coverage ™ ... ... ... 12,721 25442 0 0 —
Deferred Compensation® ... .. 93,124 93,124 93,124 93,124 93.124
Total ........................ 548,282 801,379 205.185 205,185 © 93424
R. Scott Benbenek . ... ... Severance 1 .., ... ..... . 421567 421,567 — — —
ProRataBonus™® .............. 221,567 221,567 221,567 221,567 s
Equily Acceleration™ .. .. ... ... 28,632 28,632 ' 28,632 28,632 —
Medical Coverage ™ ...._....... 5932 . 5,932 0 . 0 —
Deferred Compensation # ... .. . 166.411 | 216,334 216,334 216,334, 166411
Total ........ e R44.109 $94 032 466,533 466,533 166,411
Andrea D, Meade . ... . _,. Severance ) .. ... Ll 328.984 328,984 — — —
ProRataBonus™ .............. 191,484 191,484 191.484 191,484 —_
Equity Acceleration Gy ... .., 15.671 15671 15671 15,671 —
Medical Coverage ™ ............ 9,757 9.757 0 0 —
Deferred Compensation & .. ..., 64,231 83501 83501 83,501 64,231
Total ........................ 610,127 629,397 290,656 290,656 64,231
Robert §. McLainlJr. .... Severance ™ ., _............. .. 265,930 265,930 - — . —_ —
- ProRata Bonus @ .. ... L. 95.930 95,930 95,930 95,930 —
Equity Acceleration ™ .. ..., ... 12,063 12,063 12,063 12,063 R
Medical Coverage ™ .. .. .. .. .. . 9.757 9.757 0 0 —
) Deferred Compensation ® ., ., .. 107,715 140,023 140,023 140,023 107,715
Total ........... ... ... 491,395 523,703 248,016 248,016 107,715

M Employment agreements with the named executive officers provide that if the executive’s employment is terminated by
the Company without Cause or by the executive for Good Reason (as defined in the employment agreements), the
executive will receive a lump sum severance payment equal to a multiple of the executive’s highest combined base salary
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and annual bonus earmned in the last three full fiscal years prior to the date of termination. For Mr. Baur, the severance
multiple is the higher of (a) one, (b) the number of months remaining between the date of termination and June 30, 2008,
divided by 12, or (c) three, if the date of termination occurs within 12 months of a change in control of the Company. For
Mr. Cleys, the severance multiple is the higher of (a) one, (b) the number of months remaining between the date of
termination and June 30, 2008, divided by 12, or (c) two, if the date of termination occurs within 12 months of a change
in control of the Company. For Mr. Benbenek and Ms. Meade, the severance multiple is one. For Mr, McLain, the
severance multiple is the number of days remaining between the date of termination :md the end of the term of the
employment agreement (June 30, 2008), divided by 365.

2 Employment agreements with the named executive officers provide for a pro rata bonus payment of the annual bonus
paid or payable for the most recently completed fiscal year prior to termination, based on the number of days elapsed in
the current fiscal year through the date of termination. Amounts shown reflect 100% of the executive’s annual bonus
earned for fiscal year 2007, as reported in the 2007 Summary Compensation Table.

3 Reflects the excess of the fair market value of the underlying shares as of June 30, 2007 over the exercise price of all
unvested stock options, the vesting of which accelerates in connection with the specified event.

@ Reflects the estimated cost of providing continued hedlth and welfare benefits to the executive as provided in the
executive’s employment agreement.

5t Reflecls payout of the executive’s balance under the Company’s Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan, which is
reflected and described in the Nonqualified Deferred Compensation table in this Proxy Statement.

® . Mr. Baur’s employment agreement provides that if his employment is terminated by reason of Disability, he will
continue to receive his salary during the period under which he continues to receive benefits under the Company's short-
term disability policy (assumed to be six months for purposes of this disclosure) and he will receive an annual payment
of $60,000 until he is no longer considered to be disabled or until he reaches age 65.

®  Reflects the estimated cost of providing continued health and welfare benefits to the executive in the event of the
executive's rctirement, as provided in the executive's employment agreement. In the event of the executive’s death, the
estimated cost of providing continued health and welfare benefits to the executive’s surviving spouse and dependent
children, as provided in the executive’s employment agreement, is $193,748.

2007 DIRECTOR COMPENSATION TABLE

The following table provides information regarding the compensation paid 1o each of our non-employee
directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007,

Fees Earned or
, Paid in Cash Stock Awards Total

Name - ' S ) ® (1) )

James G.Foody ... ... .. .. . . . e P 108,000 80,973 188,973
StevenR.Fischer ........ ... . 82,500 80,973 163,473
Michael J. Grainger @ ... ... . .. e 114,500 80,973 195,473
JohnP. Reilly @ | ... .. ... .... e e [ 112,500 80,973 193,473

(M Reflects the grant date fair value of stock awards recognized by the Company as an expense in fiscal year
2007 for financial statement reporting purposes, disregarding for this purpose the estimate of forfeitures
related 10 service-based vesting conditions. The fair values of these awards and the amounts expensed in
2007 were determined in accordance with FAS 123R. The restricted stock awards vested six months after
the date of grant, and none of the directors held any restricted shares as of June 30, 2007. The total number
of stock options held by each of the directors as of June 30, 2007 was: Foody, 31,200; Fischer, 86,600;
Grainger, 13,800; and Reilly, 64,600.

@ Messrs. Reilly and Grainger were paid $1,000 per meeting ($1,500 per meeting attended in person) for their
participation on the Special Committee formed by the Company’s Board of Directors to review the
Company's equity award practices. Messrs. Reilly and Grainger were the sole members of the Special
Committee.
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Compensation of Directors

Directors who are not employees of the Company are paid an annual retainer of $25,000. An additional
annual retainer of $30,000 is paid, as applicable, to a non-executive Chairman (or Acting Chairman) of the Board
of Directors. An additional anpual retainer of $25,000 is paid to the chairman of the Audit Committee. Additional
annual retainers of $2,000 are paid to the chairmen of the Compensation Committee, Nominating Committee and
Governance Committee. Annual service for this purpose relates to the approximate 12-month periods between
annual meetings of the Company’s shareholders. Non-employee directors also receive meeting fees of $1,500 for
each board meeting attended; $2,000 for each Audit Committee meeting attended; $1,000 for each other stand-
alone committee meeting attended, and $500 for each other commiltee meeting attended where such committee
meeting is held at the same time as a board meeting or other committee meeting.

Under the Amended and Restated Director Plan, on the day following each annual meeting of shareholders
each non-employee director will receive an award of restricted stock, with the number of shares of restricted
stock determined by dividing $80,000 by the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant. A
person who first becomes a non-employee director on a date other than a regularly scheduled annual meeting of
shareholders will receive a restricted stock award for a prorated number of shares of Common Stock. Restricted
stock may not be transferred or sold until it has vested. Restricted stock granted under the Amended and Restated
Director Plan will vest in full on the day that is six months after the date of grant, or upon the earlier occurrence
of (i) the director’s termination of service as a director by reason of death, disability or retirement, or (ii) a
change in control of the Company. If a director terminates service for any other reason, he or she will forfeit all
of his or her right, title and interest in and to the restricted stock as of the date of termination.

All directors are reimbursed for their expenses incurred in connection with the performance of their services
as directors.

Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participatien

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, Messrs. Fischer, Grainger and Reilly served on the
Compensation Committee. None of them were an officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, nor any time prior thereto. During the fiscal year ended June 30,
2007, none of the members of the Compensation Committee had any relationship with the Company requiring
disclosure under Ttem 404 of Regulation S-K, and none of the Company’s executive officers served on the
compensation committee (or equivalent), or the board of directors, of another entity whose executive officer(s)
served on the Company’s Board of Directors or Compensation Commitee.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT

The Compensation Committee has reviewed and discussed the foregoing “Compensation Discussion and
Analysis” with management. Based on this review and discussion, the Compensation Committee has
recommended to the Board of Directors that the “Compensation Discussion and Analysis™ be included in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 and this Proxy Statement for
filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission. ‘

Compensation Commitige:
Steven R. Fischer

Michael J. Grainger

John P. Reilly

This report shall not be deemed to be incorporated by reference by any general statement incorporating by
reference this Proxy Statement into any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and shall not otherwise be deemed filed under such acts.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Policy and Procedures

The Audit Committee reviews all related party transactions as defined by Item 404 of the SEC’s Regulation
S-K in accordance with NASDAQ listing standards. In addition, the charter of the Audit Committee requires the
Audit Committee to review a summary of any directors or officers’ related party transactions and potential
conflicts of interest on a yearly basis. The charter also requires the Audit Committee to review the Company’s
conflict of interest policy {which is part of the Company's code of conduct) and compliance with that policy on
an annual basis.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following 1able sets forth certain information regarding the beneficial ownership of the Common Stock
at October 18, 2007 of: (i) each person known by the Company to beneficially own five percent or more of the
Common Stock; (ii) each director of the Company, (iii) each Named Executive Officer; and (iv) all directors and
executive officers of the Company, as a group.

Shares Beneficially
Owned (1)

Name Number Percentage
Lord, Abbett & Co. LLC Y L 3.060,427 11.8%
MR Corp. ) 2,898,814 [1.2%
First Pacific Advisors, LLC G e e e e 2,234,100 8.0%
Kayne Anderson Rudnick Investment Management, LLC & ... ... ... ... 1,816,093 1.0%
Eaton Vance Management (& . L e 1,390,348 5.4%
T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. ™, .. .......... e e 1,376,000 5.3%
Barclays Global Investors NA &) o 1,314,303 5.1%
Michael L. Baur @ L. o e e 597,334 2.3%
R. Scott Benbenek 00 | e 118,790 *
Steven R, Fischer U0 o e 100,667 *
James G. Foody 03 L 96,450 *
John P, Reilly 3 e 67.300 *
Robert S. McLain, Jr. U8 e 53,857 *
Richard P. Cleys () L e 51,000 *
Michael I. Grainger 08 . . 16,500 *
Andrea D. Meade (7 11,923 *
All directors and executive officers as a group (8 persons) 08 ... ... oo oLl 1,059,964 4.0%

*  Amount represents less than 1.0%.

Uy Applicable percentage of ownership is based upon 25,868,965 shares of Common Stock outstanding on
October 18, 2007. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and includes
voting and investment power with respect to shares shown as beneficially owned. Shares of Common Stock
subject to options currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days are deemed outstanding for computing
the shares and percentage ownership of the person holding such options, but are not deemed outstanding for
computing the percentage ownership of any other person or entity. Except as otherwise indicated, the
persons or entities listed in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all shares shown
as beneficially owned by them.

@ A Schedule 13G filed with the SEC reflects that Lord Abbett & Co. LLC. is the beneficial owner of the
indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, including 2,781,666 shares as to which it held sole voting power
and as to all of which it held sole investment power. The business address of the named shareholder is 90
Hudson Street, Jersey City, NJ 07302,
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A Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC reflects that FMR Corp. is the ultimate parent company of a variety
of companies engaged in the securities business and was, along with certain related persons, the beneficial
owner of the indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, including 350,000 shares as to which it held sole
voling power and as to all of which it held sole investment power. The business address of the named
shareholder is 82 Devonshire Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02109,

A Schedule 13G filed with the SEC reflects that First Pacific Advisors, LLC is the beneficial owner of the
indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, including 134,100 shares as to which it held shared voting power
and as to all of which it held shared investment power. The business address of the named shareholder is
11400 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 1200, Los Angeles, California 90064. ‘

A Schedule 13G filed with the SEC reflects that Kayne Anderson Rudnick Investment Management, LLC is
the beneficial owner of the indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, as 1o all of which it held sole voting
power and sole investment power. The business address of the named shareholder is 1800 Avenue of the
Stars, 2nd Floor, Los Angeles, California 90067,

A Schedule 13G/A filed with the SEC reflects that Eaton Vance Management is the beneficial owner of the
indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, as to all of which it held sole voting power and sole investment
power. The business address of the named sharcholder is 255 State Street, Boston, Massachusetts 02109.

A Schedule 13G filed with the SEC reflects that T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. is the beneficial owner of
the indicated shares as of December 31, 2006, including 219,500 shares as to which it held sole voting
power and as to all of which it held sole investment power. The business address of the named shareholder
is 100 E. Pratt Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202.

A Schedule 13G filed with the SEC reflects that Barclays Global Investors, NA. (“BGI”) and its affiliates
are the beneficial owners of the indicaled shares as of December 31, 2006, including 508,438 of such shares
as to which BGI held sole voting power, 604,175 of such shares as to which BGI held sole dispositive
power; 693,747 of such shares as to which Barclays Global Fund Advisors held sole voting and sole
dispositive power; and 16,381 of such shares as to which Barclays Global Investors, LTD held sole voting
and sole dispositive power. The business address of BGI and Barclays Global Fund Advisors is 45 Fremont
Street, San Francisco, California 94105 and the business address of Barclays Global Investors, LTD is |
Royal Mint Court, London, EC3N 4HH.

Includes 478,502 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company. Does not include 176,666 shares issuable
pursuant to options granted by the Company which are not currently exercisable. 106,000 shares are pledged
as security. '

Includes 84,405 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 granted by the Company. Does not include 37,333 shares issuable pursuant to
options granted by the Company which are not currently exercisable or will not become exercisable by
December 17, 2007,

Includes 86,600 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company, and includes 6,200 shares owned by a member
of Mr. Fischer’s household.

Includes 31,200 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company, and includes 4,850 shares owned by
Mr. Foody’s wife.

Includes 64,600 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company.

Includes 37,601 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company. Does not include 4,699 shares issuable
pursuant to options granted by the Company which are not currently exercisable.

30




(15)

{16}

a7

(18)

Includes 51,000 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable

. by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company. Does not include 17,334 shares issuable
pursuant to options granted by the Company which are not currently exercisable.

Includes 13,800 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 which were granted by the Company.

Includes 10,801 shares issuable pursuant to exercisable options and options which will become exercisable
by December 17, 2007 granted by the Company. Does not include 22,399 shares issuable pursuant to
options granted by the Company which are not currently exercisable or will not become exercisable by
December 17, 2007.

Does not include shares beneficially owned by Mr. McLain.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Audit Committee aversees the Company’s financial reporting process on behalf of the Board of
Directors. The Audit Committee operates under a written charter, a copy of which is available on the Company’s
website at www.scansource.com. This report reviews the actions taken by the Audit Committee with regard to the
financial reporting process during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 and particularly with regard to the
Company’s audited consolidated financial statements as of June 30, 2007 and June 30, 2006 and for the three
years ended June 30, 2007. | ' ' ‘

The Audit Committee is composed solely of independent directors. None of the committee members is or
has been an officer or employee of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or has engaged in any business
transaction or has any business or family relationship with the Company or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates.

The Company’s management has the primary responsibility for the Company’s financial statements and
reporting process, including the systems of internal controls. The independent auditors are responsible for
performing an independent audit of the Company’s consolidated financial statements in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States and issuing a report thereon. The Audit Committee’s
responsibility is to monitor and oversee these processes and to select annuaily the accountants to serve as the
Company’s independent auditors for the coming year.

The Audit Committee has implemented procedures to ensure that during the course of each fiscal year it
devotes the attention that it deems necessary or appropriate to fulfill its oversight responsibilities under the Audit
Committee’s charter. To carry out its responsibilities, the Audit Committee met 4 times during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2007,

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, the Audit Committee reviewed with management the audited
consolidated financial statements in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007, including a discussion of the quality, rather than just the acceptability, of the accounting
principles, the reasonableness of significant judgments and the clarity of disclosures in the financial statements.

The Audit Committee also reviewed with the independent auditors, who are responsible for expressing an
opinion on the conformity of those audited consolidated financial statements with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, their judgments as to the quality, rather than just the acceptability, of the
Company’s accounting principles and such other matters as are required to be discussed with the Audit
Committee under Statement on Auditing Standards No. 61, Communication with Audit Committees, as currently
in effect. In addition, the Audit Committee discussed with the auditors their independence from management and
the Company, including the matters in the written disclosures and the letter required of auditors by Independence
Standards Board Standard No. 1, Independence Discussions with Audit Committees, which it received from the
auditors. The Audit Committee also considered whether the provision of services during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2007 by the auditors that were unrelated to their audit of the consolidated financial statements referred
to above and to their reviews of the Company’s interim consolidated financial statements during the fiscal year is
compatible with maintaining their independence.

Additionally, the Audit Committee discussed with the independent auditors the overall scope and plan for
their audit. The Audit Committee met with the independent auditors, with and without management present, to
discuss the results of their examination, their evaluation of the Company’s internal controls and the overall
quality of its financial reporting.

In reliance on the reviews and discussions referred to above, the Audit Committee recommended to the
Board of Directors that the audited consolidated financial statements be included in the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 for filing with the SEC.

Audit Committee:
Michael J. Grainger
Steven R. Fischer
James G. Foody
John P. Reilly




ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K
A copy of the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007, which
is required to be filed with the SEC, will be made available to shareholders to whom this Proxy Statement
is mailed, without charge, upon written request to Mr. Richard P. Cleys, Chief Financial Officer,
ScanSeurce, Inc., 6 Logue Court, Greenville, South Carolina 29615.
By order of the Board of Directors,
James G. Foody

Chairman of the Board

October 19, 2007
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Annex A

AMENDED AND RESTATED 2002 LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN

ARTICLE 1
PURPOSE

1.1. GENERAL. The purpose of the ScanSource, Inc. 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) is to
promote the success, and enhance the value, of ScanSource, Inc. (the “Company™), by linking the personal
interests of employees, officers, consultants and advisors of the Company or any Affiliate (as defined below) to
those of Company shareholders and by providing such persons with an incentive for outstanding performance.
The Plan is further intended to provide flexibility to the Company in its ability to motivate, attract, and retain the
services of employees, officers, consultants and advisors upon whose judgment, interest, and special effort the
successful conduct of the Company’s operation is largely dependent. Accordingly, the Plan permits the grant of
incentive awards from time to time to selected employees, officers, consultants and advisors.

ARTICLE 2
EFFECTIVE DATE

2.1. EFFECTIVE DATE. The Plan shall be effective as of the date it is approved by both the Board and the
shareholders of the Company.

ARTICLE 3
DEFINITIONS

3.1. DEFINITIONS. When a word or phrase appears in this Plan with the initial letter capitalized, and the
word or phrase does not commence a sentence, the word or phrase shall generally be given the meaning ascribed
to it in this Section or in Section 1.1 unless a clearly different meaning is required by the context. The following
words and phrases shall have the following meanings:

(a) “Affiliate” means (i) any Subsidiary or Parent, or (i1) an entity that directly or through one or more
intermediaries controls, is controlled by or is under common control with, the Company, as determined by the
Committee.

{b) “Award™ means any Optibn, Stock Appreciation Right,.Restricted Stock Award, Restricted Stock Unit
Award, Deferred Stock Unit Award, Performance Award, Dividend Equivalent Award, or Other Stock-Based
Award, or any other right or interest relating to Stock or cash, granted to a Participant under the Plan,

(c) “Award Certificate” means a written document, in such foim as the Committee prescribes from time to
time, setting forth the terms and conditions of an Award.

(d) “Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company,

{e) “Cause” as a reason for a Participant’s termination of employment shall have the meaning assigned such
term in the employment agreement, if any, between such Participant and the Company or an affiliated company,
provided, however that if there is no such employment agreement in which such term is defined, “Cause™ shall
mean any of the following acts by the Participant, as determined by the Board: gross neglect of duty, prolonged
absence from duty without the consent of the Company, intentionally engaging in any activity that is in conflict
with or adverse to the business or other interests of the Company, or willful misconduct, misfeasance or
malfeasance of duty which is reasonably determined to be detrimental to the Company.
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(f) “Change in Control” means and includes the occurrence of any one of the following events:

(1) individuals who, on the Effective Date, constitute the Board of Directors of the Company (the
“Incumbent Directors™) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of such Board, provided that
any person becoming a director after the Effective Date and whose election or nomination for election was
approved by a vote of at least a majority of the Incumbent Directors then on the Board shall be an
Incumbent Director; provided, however, that no individual initially elected or nominated as a director of the
Company as a result of an actual or threatened election contest with respect to the election or removal of
directors (“Election Contest™) or other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on
behalf of any “person” (such term for purposes of this definition being as defined in Section 3(a)(9) of the
Exchange Act and as used in Section 13(d)3) and 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) other than the Board
(“Proxy Contest™), including by reason of any agreement intended to avoid or settle any Election Contest or
Proxy Contest, shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; or

(ii) any person is or becomes a “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d 3 under the Exchange Act),
directly or indirectly, of either (A) 35% or more of the then-outstanding shares of common stock of the
Company (“Company Common Stock™) or (B) securities of the Company representing 35% or more of the
combined voting power of the Company’s then outstanding securities eligible to vote for the election of
directors (the “Company Voting Securities™); provided, however, that for purposes of this subsection (ii),
the following acquisitions shall not constitute a Change in Control: (w) an acquisition directly from the
Company, (x) an acquisition by the Company or a Subsidiary of the Company, (y) an acquisition by any
employee benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Company or any Subsidiary of the
Company, or (z) an acquisition pursuant to a Non-Qualifying Transaction (as- defined in subsection
(iii) below); or

(iii) the consummation of a reorganization, merger, consolidation, statutory share exchange or similar
form of corporate transaction involving the Company or a Subsidiary (a “Reorganization™), or the sale or
other disposition of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets (a “Sale”) or the acquisition of assets or
stock of another corporation (an “Acquisition”), unless immediately following such Reorganization, Sale or
Acquisition: (A) all or substantially all of the individuals and entities who were the beneficial owners,
respectively, of the outstanding Company Common Stock and outstanding Company Voting Securities
immediately prior. to such Reorganization, Sale or Acquisition beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more
than 55% of, respectively, the then outstanding shares of common stock and the combined voting power of
the then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, as the case may
be, of the corporation resulting from such Reorganization, Sale or Acquisition (including, without
limitation, a corporation which as a result of such transaction owns the Company or all or substanually all of
the Company’s assets or stock either directly or through one or more subsidiaries, the “Surviving
Corporation™) in substantially the same proportions as their ownership, immediately prior to such
Reorganization, Sale or Acquisition, of the outstanding Company Common Stock and the outstanding
Company Voting Securities, as the case may be, and (B) no person (other than (x) the Company or any
Subsidiary of the Company, (y) the Surviving Corporation or its ultimate parént corporation, or (z) any
employee benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintained by any of the foregoing is the beneficial
owner, directly or indirectly, of 35% or more of the total common stock or 35% or more of the total voting
power of the outstanding voting securities eligible to elect directors of the Surviving Corporation, and (C) at
least a majority of the members of the board of directors of the Surviving Corporation were Incumbent
Directors at the time of the Board’s approval of the execution of the initial agreement providing for such
Reorganization, Sale or Acquisition (any Reorganization, Sale or Acquisition which satisfies all of the
criteria specified in (A), (B) and (C) above shall be deemed to be a “Non-Qualifying Transaction™); or

{iv) approval by the shareholders of the Company of a complete liquidation or dissolution of the
Company.

(g) “Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time. For purposes of this
Plan, references to sections of the Code shall be deemed to include references to any applicable regulations
thereunder and any successor or similar provision.

A2




(h) “Committee” means the committee of the Board described in Article 4.
(1) *Company” means ScanSource, Inc., a South Carolina corporation.

{j) “Continuous Status as a Participant” means the absence of any interruption or termination of service as
an employee, officer, consultant or advisor of the Company, as applicable. Continuous Status as a Participant
shall continue to the extent provided in a written severance or employment agreement during any peried for
which severance compensation payments are made to an employee, officer, consultant or advisor and shall not be
considered interrupted in the case of any leave of absence authorized in writing by the Company prior to its
commencement.

(k) “Covered Employee™ means a covered employee as defined in Code Section 162(m)(3).

{I) “Deferred Stock Unit” means a right granted to a Participant under Article 9 to receive Shares of Stock
(or the equivalent value in cash or other property if the Committee so provides) at a future time as determined by
the Committee, or as determined by the Participant within guidelines established by the Committee in the case of
voluntary deferral elections.

(m) “Disability” or “Disabled” shall mean any illness or other physical or mental condition of a Participant
that renders the Participant incapable of performing his customary and uwsual duties for the Company, or any
medically determinable illness or other physical or mental condition resulting from a bodily injury, disease or
mental disorder which, in the judgment of the Committee, is permanent and continuous in nature. The Committee
may require such medical or other evidence as it deems necessary to judge the nature and permanency of the
Participant’s condition, Notwithstanding the above, with respect to an Incentive Stock Option, Disability shall
mean Permanent and Total Disability as defined in Section 22(e)(3) of the Code.

(n) “Dividend Equivalent” means a right granted to a Participant under Article 11.
(o) “Effective Date” has the meaning assigned such term in Section 2.1.

{p) “Eligible Participant” means an employee, officer, consultant or advisor of the Company or any
Affiliate.

{q) “Exchange” means the Nasdaq National Market or any national securities exchange on which the Stock
may from time to time be listed or traded.

(r) “Fair Market Value”, on any date, means (i) if the Stock is listed on a securities exchange or is traded
over the Nasdaq National Market, the closing sales price on such exchange or over such system on such date or,
in the absence of reported sales on such date, the closing sales price on the immediately preceding date on which
sales were reported, or (ii) if the Stock is not listed on a securities exchange or traded over the Nasdaq National
Market, the mean between the bid and offered prices as quoted by Nasdag for such date, provided that if it is
determined that the fair market value is not properly reflected by such Nasdaq quotations, Fair Market Value will
be determined by such other method as the Committee determines in good faith to be reasonable and in
compliance with Code Section 409A.

(s) “Good Reason™ has the meaning assigned such term in the employment agreement, if any, between a
Participant and the Company or an Affiliate, provided, however that if there is no such employment agreement in
which such term is defined, and unless otherwise defined in the applicable Award Certificate, “Good Reason”
shall mean any of the following acts by the Company or an Affiliate after the occurrence of a Change in Control,
without the consent of the Participant (in each case, other than an isolated, insubstantial and inadvertent action
not taken in bad faith and which is remedied by the Company or the Affiliate promptly after receipt of notice
thereof given by the Participant): (i) the assignment to the Participant of duties materially inconsistent with, or a
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material diminution in, the Participant’s position, authority, duties or responsibilities as in effect on the date of
the Change in Control, (i) a material reduction by the Company or an Affiliate in the Participant’s base salary as
in effect on the date of the Change in Control, (iii) the Company or an Affiliate requiring the Participant, without
his or her consent, 1o be based at any office or location more than 35 miles from the location at which the
Participant was stationed immediately prior to the Change in Control, or (iv) thé material breach by the Company
or an Affiliate of any employment agreement between the Participant and the Company or an Affiliate; provided
that any event described in clauses (i) through (iv) above shall constitute Good Reason only if the Company fails
to rescind or cure such event within 30 days afier receipt from the Participant of written notice of the event which
constitutes Good Reason; and provided, further, that Good Reason shall cease to exist for an event or condition
described in clauses (i) through (iv) above on the 90th day following the later of its occurrence or the
Participant’s knowledge thereof, unless the Participant has given the Company written notice thereof prior to
such date '

(t) “Full Value Award” means an Award other than in the form of an Option or SAR, and which is settled by
the issuance of Stock (or at the discretion of the Committee, settled in cash valued by reference 1o Stock value).

(u) “Grant Date” means the date an Award is made by the Commitiee.

(v) “Incentive Stock Option” means an Option that is intended to meet the requirements of Section 422 of
the Code or any successor provision thereto.

(W) “Non-Qualified Stock Option” means an Option that is not an Incentive Stock Option.

(x) “Option” means a right granted to a Participant under Article 7 of the Plan to purchase Stock at a
specified price during specified time periods. An Option may be either an Incentive Stock Option or a
Non-Qualified Stock Option.. : .

(y) “Other Stock-Based Award” means a right, granted to a Participant under Article 12, that relates to or is
valued by reference to Stock or other Awards relating to Stock.

(z) “Parent” means a corporation which owns or beneficially owns a majority of the outstanding voting
stock or voting power of the Company. Notwithstanding the above, with respect to an Incentive Stock Option,
Parent shall have the meaning set forth in Section 424(¢) of the Code.

{aa) “Participant” means a person who, as an employee, officer, consultant or advisor of the Company or
firiy Affiliate, has been granted an Award under the Plan; provided that in the case of the death of a Participant,
the term “Participant” refers to a benéficiary designated pursuant to Section 13.5 or the legal guardian or other
legal representative acting in a fiduciary capacity on behalf of the Participant under applicable state law and court
supervision.

~{bb) “Performéhce'Award;‘ means Performance Shares or Performance Units granted pursuant to Article 9.

(cc) “Performance Share” means any right granted to a Participant under Article 9 to a unit to be valued by
reference to a designated number of Shares to be- paid upon achievement of such performance goals as the
Commiltee establishes with regard 1o such Performance Share.

(dd) “Performance Unit” means a right granted to a Participant under Article 9 to a cash award, or unit
vatued by reference to a designated amount of cash or property other than Shares, to be paid to the Participant
upon’ achievement of such performance goals as the Committee establishes with regard to such Performance
Unit. L
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{ee) “Plan” means the ScanSource, Inc. Amended and Restated 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as
amended from time to time.

(ff) “Qualified Performance- Based Award” means (i) a Performance Award, Restricted Stock Award, Other
Stock-Based Award or cash incentive award that is intended to quallfy for the Section 162(m) Exemption and is
made subject to performance goals based on Qualified Performance Criteria as set forth in Section 13.11, or
(ii) an Option or SAR having an exercise price equal to or greater than the Fair Market Value of the underlying
Stock as of the Grant Date.

{gg) Qualiﬁed Performance Criteria” means one or more of the performance criten'a listed in
Section 13.11(b) upon which performance goals ' for certain Qualified Performance-Based Awards may be
established by the Commmee

(hh) “Restricted Stock Award” means Stock granted to a Pammpzmt under Article 10 thal is subject to
certain restrictions and to risk of forfeiture. :

(ii) “Restricted Stock Unit Award” means the right granted to a Participant under Article 9 to receive shares
of Stock (or the equivalent value in cash or other property if the Committee so provides) in the future, which
right is subject to certain restrictions and to risk of forfeiture.

(ji) “Retirement” means a Partictpant’s termination of employment with the Company or an Affiliate with
the Committee’s approval after attaining any normal or early retirement age specified in any pension, profit
sharing or other retirement program sponsored by the Company, or, in the event of the inapplicability thereof
with respect to the Participant in question, as determined by the Committee in its reasonable judgment.

(kk) “Section 'l62(rﬁj Exqrﬁption” means the exemption from the limitation on deductibility imposed by
Section 162(m) of the Code that is set forth in Section 162(m)}4){C) of the Code or any successor provision
thereto.

(1) “Shares” means shares of the Company’s Stock. If there has been an adjustment or substitution pursuant
1o Section 14.1, the term “Shares” shall also include any shares of stock or other securities that are substituted for
Shares or into which Shares are adjusted pursuant to Section 14.1.

(mm} “Stock™ means the no par value common stock of the Company and such other securities of the
Company as may be substituted for Stock pursuant to Atticle 14.

(nn) “Stock Appreciation Right” or “SAR” means a right granted to a Participant under Article 8 to receive
a paymenlt equal to the difference between the Fair Market Value of a.Share as of the date of exercise of the SAR
over the grant price of the SAR, all as determined pursuant to Article 8.

(00) “Subsidiary” means any corporation, limited liability company, partnership or other entity of which a
majority of the outstanding voting stock or voting power is beneficially owned directly or indirectly by the
Company. Notwithstanding the above, with respect to an, Incentive Stock Option, Subsidiary shall have the
meaning set forth in Section 424(f) of the Code. '

(pp) “1933 Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended from time to time.
(qq) “1934 Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended from time to time.
ARTICLE 4
ADMINISTRATION

|. COMMITTEE. The Plan shall be administered by a Committee appointed by the Board (which
Committee shall consist of at least two directors) or, at the discretion of the Board from time to time, the Plan
may be administered by the Board. It is intended that at least two of the directors appointed to serve on the
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Committee shall be “non-employee directors™ (within the meaning of Rule 16b-3 promulgated under the 1934
Act) and “outside directors” (within the meaning of Code Section 162(m) and the regulations thereunder) and
that any such members of the Committee who do not so qualify shall abstain from participating in any decision to
make or administer Awards that are made to Eligible Parficipants who at the time of consideration for such
Award are, or who are anticipated to be become, either (i) Covered Employees or (ii) persons subject to the short-
swing profit rules of Section 16 of the 1934 Act. However, the mere fact that a Committee member shall fail to
qualify under either of the foregoing requirements or shall fail to abstain from such action shail not invalidate any
Award made by the Committee which Award is otherwise validly made under the Plan. The members of the
Committee shall be appointed by, and may be changed at any time and from time to time in the discretion of, the
Board. The Board may reserve to itself any or all of the authority and responsibility of the Committee under the
Plan or may act as administrator of the Plan for any and all purposes. To the extent the Board has reserved any

authority and responsibility or during any time that the Board is acting as administrator of the Plan, it shall have
all the powers of the Committee hereunder, and any reference herein to the Committee (other than in this
Section 4.1) shall include the Board. To the extent any action of the Board under the Plan conflicts with actions
taken by the Committee, the actions of the Board shall control.

*4.2. ACTION AND INTERPRETATIONS BY THE COMMITTEE. For purposes of administering thie Plan,
the Committee may from time to time adopt rules, regulations, guidelines and procedures for carrying out the
provisions and purposes of the Plan and make such other determinations, not inconsistent with the Plan, as the
Committee may deem appropriate. The Committée’s interpretation of the Plan, any Awards granted under the
Plan, any Award Certificate and all decisions and determinations by the Committee with respect to the Plan are
final, binding, and conclusive on all parties. Each member of the Committee is entitled to, in good faith, rely or
acl upon any report or other information furnished to that member by any officer or other employee of the
Company or any Affiliate, the Company’s or an Affiliate’s independent certified public accountants, Company
counsel or any executive compensation consultant or other professional retained by the Company to assist in the
administration of the Plan. '

4.3, AUTHORITY OF COMMITTEE. Except as provided below, the Committee has the exclusive power,
authority and discretion to: \

(a) Grant Awards;
(b) Designate Participants;
(c) Determine the type or types of Awards to be granted to each Participant;

(d) Determine the number of Awards to be gramed and the number of Shares or dol]ar amoum to which an
Award will relate;

(¢) Determine the terms and conditions of any 'Award granted under the Plan, including but not limited to,
the exercise price, grant price, or purchase price, any restrictions or limitations on the Award, any schedule for
lapse of forfeiture restrictions or restrictions on the exercisability of an Award, and accelerations or waivers
thereof, based in each case on such considerations as the Committee in its sole discretion determines;

(f) Accelerate the vesting, exercisability or lapse of restrictions of any outstanding Award, in accordance
with Article 13, based in each case on such considerations as the Committee in its sole discretion determines;

(2) Determine whether, to what extent, and under what circumstances an Award may be settled in, or the
exercise price of an Award may be paid in, cash, Slock‘ other Awards, or other property, or an Award may be
canceled, forfeited, or surrendered;

(h) Prescribe the form of each Award Cemﬁcate Wthh need not be tdenncal for each Parnc1pant

(i) Decide all other matters that must be determined in connection w:th an Award;
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(j) Establish, adopt or revise any rules, regulations, guidelines or procedures as it may deem necessary or
advisable to administer the Plan;

{k) Make all other decisions and determinations that may be required under the Plan or as the Committee
deems necessary or advisable to administer the Plan;

(I) Amend the Plan or any Award Certificate as provided herein; and

(m) Adopt such modifications, procedures, and subplans as may be necessary or desirable to comply with
provisions of the laws of non-U.S. jurisdictions in which the Company or any Affiliate may operate, in order to
assure the viability of the benefits of Awards granted to participants located in such other jurisdictions and to
meet the objectives of the Plan.

Not withstanding the above, the Board or the Committee may expressly delegate to a special committee
consisting of one or more directors who are also officers of the Company some or all of the Committee’s
authority under subsections (a) through (i) above, except that no delegation of its duties and responsibilities may
be made to officers of the Company with respect to Awards to Eligible Participants who are, or who are
anticipated to become, either (i) Covered Employees or (ii) persons subject to the short-swing profit rules of
Section 16 of the 1934 Act. The acts of such delegates shall be treated hereunder as acts of the Committee and
such delegates shall report to the Committee regarding the delegated duties and responsibilities.

4.4. AWARD CERTIFICATES. Each Award shall be evidenced by an Award Certificate. Each Award
Ceriificate shall include such provisions, not inconsistent with the Plan, as may be specified by the Committee.

ARTICLE 5
SHARES SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

5.1. NUMBER OF SHARES. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 14.1, the aggregate number of
Shares reserved and available for Awards or which may be used to provide a basis of measurement for or o
determine the value of an Award {(such as with a Stock Appreciation Right or Performance Award) shall be
2.800,000.

5.2. LAPSED AWARDS.

(a) To the extent that an Award is canceled, terminates, expires, is forfeited or lapses for any reason, any
unissued or forfeited Shares subject to the Award will again be available for issuance pursuant to Awards granted
under the Plan.

(b) Shares subject to Awards settled in cash will again be available for issuance pursuant to Awards granted
under the Plan.

(c} Shares withheld from an Award or delivered by a Participant to satisfy minimum tax withholding
requirements will again be available for issuance pursuant to Awards granted under the Plan.

(d) If the exercise price of an Option is satisfied by delivering Shares to the Company (by either actual
delivery or attestation), only the number of Shares issued to the Participant in excess of the Shares tendered {by
delivery or attestation) shall be considered for purposes of determining the number of Shares remaining available
for issuance delivery pursuant to Awards granted under the Plan.

(e) To the extent that the full number of Shares subject to an Opticn or SAR is not issued upon exercise of
the Option or SAR for any reason, including by reason of net-settlement of the Award, only the number of Shares
issued and delivered upon exercise of the Option or SAR shall be considered for purposes of determining the
number of Shares remaining available for issuance pursuant to Awards granted under the Plan.
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(D) To the extent that the full number of Shares subject to an Award other than an Option or SAR is not
issued for any reason, including by reason of failure to achieve maximum performance goals, only the number of
Shares issued and delivered shall be considered for purposes of determining the number of Shares remaining
available for issuance pursuant to Awards granted under the Plan.

5.3. STOCK DISTRIBUTED. Any Stock distributed pursuant to an Award may consist, in whole or in part,
of authorized and unissued Stock, treasury Stock or Stock purchased on the open market.

5.4, LIMITATION ON AWARDS. Notwithstanding any provision in the Plan to the contrary (but subject to
adjustment as provided in Section 14.1), the maximum number of Shares with respect to one or more Options
andfor SARs that may be granted during any one calendar year under the Plan to any one Participant shall be
100,000. The maximum fair market value (measured as of the Grant Date) of any Awards other than Options and
SARs that may be received by any one Participant (less any consideration paid by the Participant for such
Award) during any one calendar year under the Plan shall be $3,000,000. '

5.5. MINIMUM VESTING REQUIREMENTS. Except in the case of substitute Awards granted pursuant to
Section 13.1 or Awards granted as an inducement to join the Company or an Affiliate as a new employee to
replace forfeited awards from a former employer, Full-Value Awards granted under the Plan to an employee,
officer or consultant shall either (i) be subject to a minimum vesting period of three years (which may include
graduated vesting within such three-year period), or one year if the vesting is based on performance criteria other
than continued service, or (ii) be granted solely in exchange for foregone cash compensation. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, the Committee may permit acceleration of vesting of such Full Value Awards in the event of the
Participant’s death, Disability, or Retirement, or the occurrence of a Change in Control.

ARTICLE 6
ELIGIBILITY

6.1. GENERAL. Awards may be granted only to Eligible Participants; except that Incentive Stock Options
may not be granted to Eligible Participants who are not employees of the Company or a Parent or Subsidiary as
defined in Section 424(e) and (f) of the Code.

ARTICLE 7
STOCK OPTIONS

7.1. GENERAL. The Committee is authorized to grant Options to Participants on the following terms and
conditions:

(a) Exercise Price. The exercise price per Share under an Option shall be determined by the Committee,
provided that the exercise price for any Option shall not be less than the Fair Market Value as of the Grant Date.

(b) Prohibition on Repricing. Except as otherwise provided in Section 15.1, the exercise price of an Option
may not be reduced, directly or indirectly by cancellation and regrant or otherwise, without the prior approval of
the shareholders of the Company.

(¢) Time and Conditions of Exercise. The Committee shall determine the time or times at which an Option
may be exercised in whole or in part, subject to Section 7.1(d). The Committee shall also determine the
performance or other conditions, if any, that must be satisfied before all or part of an Option may be exercised or
vested. Subject to Section 13.9, the Committee may waive any exercise or vesting provisions at any time in
whole or in part based upon factors as the Committee may determine in its sole discretion so that the Option
becomes exercisable or vested at an earlier date. The Committee may permit an arrangement whereby receipt of
Stock upon exercise of an Option is delayed until a specified future date.
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(d) Payment. The Committee shall determine the methods by which the exercise price of an Option may be
paid, the form of payment, including, without limitation, cash, Shares, or other property (including *“‘cashless
exercise” arrangements), and the methods by which Shares shall be delivered or deemed to be delivered to
Participants.

(¢) Exercise Term. In no event may any Option be exercisable for more than ten years from the Grant Date.

(f) No Deferral Feature. No Option shall provide for any feature for the deferral of compensation other than
the deferral of recognition of income until the exercise or disposition of the Option.

1.2. Incentive Stock Options. The terms of any Incentive Stock Options granted under the Plan must comply
with the following additional rules:

(a) Lapse of Option. An Incentive Stock Option shall lapse upon the earliest of the following circumstances;
provided, however, that the Committee may, prior to the lapse of the Incentive Stock Option under the
circumstances described in subsections (3), (4), (5) and (6) below, provide in writing that the Option will extend
until a later date, but if an Option is so extended and is exercised after the dates specified in subsections (3) and
(4) below, it will automatically become a Non-Qualified Stock Option:

(1) The expiration date set forth in the Award Certificate.
(2) The tenth anniversary of the Grant Date.

(3) Three months after termination of the Participant’s Continuous Status as a Participant for any
reason other than the Participant’s Disability, death or termination for Cause.

(4) One year after the termination of the Participant’s Continuous Status as a Participant by reason of
the Participant’s Disability.

(5) One year after the termination of the Participant’s death if the Participant dies while employed. or
during the three-month period described in paragraph (3) or during the one-year period described in
paragraph (4) and before the Option otherwise lapses.

{6) The date of the termination of the Participant’s Continuous Status as a Participant if such
termination is for Cause.

H

‘Unless the exercisability of the Incentive Stock Option is accelerated as provided in Arnicle 13, if a
Participant exercises an Option after termination of employment, the Option may be exercised only with respect
to the Shares that were otherwise vested on the Participant’s termination of employment. Upon the Participant’s
death, any exercisable Incentive Stock Options may be exercised by the Participant’s beneficiary, determined in
accordance with Section 13.5.

(b) Individual Dellar Limitation. The aggregate Fair Market Value (determined as of the Grant Date) of all
Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Options are first exercisable by a Participant in any calendar year
may not exceed $100,000.00.

{c) Ten Percent Owners. No Incentive Stock Option shall be granted to any individual who, at the Grant
Date, owns stock possessing more than ten percent of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of
the Company or any Parent or Subsidiary unless the exercise price per share of such Option is at least 110% of
the Fair Market Value per Share at the Grant Date and the Option expires no later than five years after the Grant
Date.

(d)y Expiration of Authority to Grant Incentive Stock Options. No Incentive Stock Option may be granted
pursuant to the Plan after the day immediately prior to the tenth anniversary of the Effective Date.
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(¢) Right to Exercise. During a Participant's lifetime, an Incentive Stock Option may be exercised only by
the Participant or, in the case of the Participant’s Disability, by the Participant’s guardian or legal representative.

(f) Eligible Grantees. The Committee may not grant an Incentive Stock Option to a person who is not at the
Grant Date an employee of the Company or a Parent or Subsidiary.

ARTICLE 8
STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

8.1. GRANT OF STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS. The Committee is authorized to grant Stock
Appreciation Rights to Participants on the following terms and conditions:

(a) Right to Payment. Upon the exercise of a Stock Appreciation Right, the Participant to whom it is granted
has the right to receive the excess, if any, of:

(1) The Fair Market Value of one Share on the date of exercise; over

(2) The grant price of the Stock Appreciation Right as determined by the Corumittee, which shall not
be less than the Fair Market Value of onc Share on the Grant Date in the case of any Stock Appreciation
Right related to an Incentive Stock Option.

(b) Prohibition on Repricing. Except as otherwise provided in Section 15.1, the grant price of a SAR may
not be reduced, directly or indirectly by cancellation and regrant or otherwise, without the prior approval of the
shareholders of the Company.

(¢) Exercise Term. In no event may any SAR be exercisable for more than ten years from the Grant Date.

{d) No Deferral Feature. No SAR shall provide for any feature for the deferral of compensation other than
the deferral of recoguition of income until the exercise or disposition of the SAR.

(e) Other Terms. All awards of Stock Appreciation Rights shall be evidenced by an Award Certificate. The
terms, methods of exercise, methods of settlement, form of consideration payable in settlement, and any other
terms and conditions of any Stock Appreciation Right shall be determined by the Committee at the time of the
grant of the Award and shall be reflected in the Award Certificate. ‘

ARTICLE 9
PERFORMANCE AWARDS

9.1. GRANT OF PERFORMANCE AWARDS. The Committee is authorized to grant Performance Shares or
Performance Units to Participants on such terms and conditions as may be selected by the Committee. The
Committee shall have the complete discretion to determine the number of Performance Shares or Performance
Units granted to each Participant, subject to Section 5.4, and 1o designate the provisions of such Performance
Awards as provided in Section 4.3.

9.2. PERFORMANCE GOALS. The Committee may establish performance goals for Performance Awards
which may be based on any one or more of the Qualified Performance Criteria listed in Section 13.11(b) or any
other criteria selected by the Committee. Such performance goals may be described in terms of Company-wide
objectives or in terms of objectives that relate to the performance of an Affiliate or a division, region, department
or function within the Company or an Affiliate. If the Committee determines that a change in the business,
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operations, corporate structure or capital structure of the Company or the manner in which the Company or an
Affiliate conducts its business, or other events or circumstances render performance goals to be unsuitable, the
Committee may modify such performance goals in whole or in part, as the Committece deems appropriate. If a
Participant is promoted, demoted or transferred to a different business unit or function during a performance
period, the Committee may determine that the performance goals or performance period are no longer
appropriate and may (i) adjust, change or eliminate the performance goals or the applicable performance period
as it deems appropriate to make such goals and period comparable to the initial goals and period, or (ii) make a
cash payment to the participant in amount determined by the Committee. The foregoing two sentences shall not
apply with respect to a Performance Award thal is intended to be a Qualified Performance-Based Award.

9.3. RIGHT TO PAYMENT. The grant of a Performance Share to a Participant will entitle the Participant 1o
receive at a specified later time a specified number of Shares, or the equivalent cash value, if the performance
goals established by the Committee are achieved and the other terms and conditions thereof are satisfied. The
grant of a Performance Unit to a Participant will entitle the Participant to receive at a specified later time a
specified dotlar value in cash or property other than Shares, variable under conditions specified in the Award, if
the performance goals in the Award are achieved and the other terms and conditions thereof are satisfied. The
Committee shall set performance goals and other terms or conditions to payment of the Performance Awards in
its discretion which, depending on the extent to which they are met, will determine the number and value of the
Performance Award that will be paid to the Participant.

9.4. OTHER TERMS. Performance Awards may be payable in cash, Stock, or other property, and have such
other terms and conditions as determined by the Commitiee and reflected in the Award Certificate. For purposes
of determining the number of Shares to be used in payment of a Performance Award denominated in cash but
payable in whole or in part in Shares or Restricted Stock, the number of Shares 10 be so paid will be determined
by dividing the cash value of the Award to be so paid by the Fair Market Value of a Share on the date of
determination of the amount of the Award by the Committee, or, if the Committee so directs, the date
immediately preceding the date the Award is paid.

ARTICLE 10
RESTRICTED STOCK, RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS
AND DEFERRED STOCK UNITS

"10.1. GRANT OF RESTRICTED STOCK, RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS AND DEFERRED STOCK UNITS.
The Committee is authorized to make Awards of Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units or Deferred Stock
Units to Participants in such amounts and subject to such terms and conditions as may be selected by the
Committee. An Award of Restricted Stock, Restricted Stock Units or Deferred Stock Units shall be evidenced by
an Award Certificate setting forth the terms, conditions, and restrictions applicable to the Award.

10.2. ISSUANCE AND RESTRICTIONS. Resiricied Stock, Restricted Stock Units or Deferred Stock Units
shall be subject to such restrictions on transferability and other restrictions as the Committee may impose
(including, without limitation, limitations on the right to vote Restricted Stock or the right to receive dividends
on the Restricted Stock). These restrictions may lapse separately or in combination at such times, under such
circumstances, in such installments, upon the satisfaction of performance goals or otherwise, as the Committee
determines at the time of the grant of the Award or thereafter. Except as otherwise provided in an Award
Certificate or any special Plan document governing an Award, the Participant shall have all of the rights of a
sharcholder with respect to the Restricted Stock, and the Participant shall have none of the rights of a stockholder
with respect to Restricted Stock Units or Deferred Stock Units until such time as Shares of Stock are paid in
settlement of the Restricted Stock Units or Deferred Stock Units. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable
Award Certificate, Awards of Restricted Stock will be entitled to full dividend rights and any dividends paid
thereon will be paid or distributed to the holder no later than the end of the calendar year in which the dividends
are paid to shareholders or, if later, the 15th day of the third month following the date the dividends are paid to
shareholders.
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10.3. FORFEITURE. Except as otherwise determined by the Committee at the time of the grant of the
Award or thereafter, upon termination of Continuous Status as a Participant during the applicable restriction
period or upon failure to satisfy a performance goal during the applicable restriction period, Restricted Stock or
Restricted Stock Units that are at that time subject to restrictions shall be forfeited.

10.4. DELIVERY OF RESTRICTED STOCK. Shares of Restricted Stock shall be delivered to the Participant
at the time of grant either by book-entry registration or by delivering to the Participant, or a custodian or escrow
agent (including, without limitation, the Company or one or more of its employees) designated by the
Committee, a stock certificate or certificates registered in the name of the Participant. If physical certificates
representing shares of Restricted Stock are registered in the name of the Participant, such certificates must bear
an appropriate legend referring to the terms, conditions, and restrictions applicable to such Restricted Stock.

ARTICLE 11
DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS

11.1. GRANT OF DIVIDEND EQUIVALENTS. The Committee is authorized to grant Dividend Equivalents
to Participants subject to such terms and conditions as may be selected by the Committee. Dividend Equivalents
shall entitle the Participant to receive payments equal to dividends with respect to all or a portion of the number
of Shares subject to an Award, as determined by the Committee. The Committee may provide that Dividend
Equivalents be paid or distributed when accrued or be deemed to have been reinvested in additional Shares, or
otherwise reinvesied. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Certificate, Dividend Equivalents will
be paid or distributed no later than the 15th day of the 3rd month following the later of (i} the calendar year in
which the corresponding dividends were paid to shareholders, or (ii) the first calendar year in which the
Participant’s right to such Dividends Equivalents is no longer subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture.

ARTICLE 12
STOCK OR OTHER STOCK-BASED AWARDS

12.1. GRANT OF STOCK OR OTHER STOCK-BASED AWARDS. The Committee is authorized, subject to
limitations under applicable law, to grant to Participants such other Awards that are payable in, valued in whole
or in part by reference to, or otherwise based on or related to Shares, as deemed by the Committee to be
consistent with the purposes of the Plan, including without limitation Shares awarded purely as a “bonus” and not
subject to any restrictions or conditions, convertible or exchangeable debt securities, other rights convertible or
exchangeable into Shares, and Awards valued by reference to book value of Shares or the value of securities of
or the performance of specified Parents or Subsidiaries. The Committee shall determine the terms and conditions
of such Awards.

ARTICLE 13
PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO AWARDS

13.1. SUBSTITUTE AWARDS. The Committee may grant Awards under the Plan in substitution for stock
and stock-based awards held by employees of another entity who become employees of the Company or an
Affiliate as a result of a merger or consolidation of the former employing entity with the Company or an Affiliate
or the acquisition by the Company or an Affiliate of property or stock of the former employing corporation. The
Committee may direct that the substitute awards be granted on such terms and conditions as the Committee
considers appropriate in the circumstances. '

13.2. TERM OF AWARD. The term of each Award shall be for the period as determined by the Committee,
provided that in no event shall the term of any Incentive Stock Option or a Stock Appreciation Right granted in
tandermn with the Incentive Stock Option exceed a period of ten years from its Grant Date (or, if Section 7.2(c)
applies, five years from its Grant Date).




13.3. FORM OF PAYMENT FOR AWARDS. Subject to the terms of the Plan and any applicable law or
Award Certificate, payments or transfers to be made by the Company or an Affiliate on the grant or exercise of
an Award may be made in such form as the Committee determines at or after the Grant Date, including without
limitation, cash, Stock, other Awards, or other property, or any combination, and may be made in a single
payment or transfer, in installments, or on a deferred basis, in each case determined in accordance with rules
adopted by, and at the discretion of, the Committee,

13.4. LIMITS ON TRANSFER. No right or interest of a Participant in any unexercised or restricted Award
may be pledged. encumbered, or hypothecated to or in favor of any party other than the Company or an Affiliate,
or shall be subject to any lien, obligation, or liability of such Participant to any other party other than the
Company or an Affiliate. No unexercised or restricted Award shall be assignable or transferable by a Participant
other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution or, except in the case of an Incentive Stock Option,
pursuant to a domestic relations order that would satisfy Section 414{p)(1)(A) of the Code if such Section applied
to an Award under the Plan; provided, however, that the Committee may (but need not) permit other transfers
where the Committee concludes that such transferability (i) does not result in accelerated taxation, (ii) does not
cause any Option intended to be an Incentive Stock Option to fail to be described in Code Section 422(b), and
(iii) is otherwise appropriate and desirable, taking into account any factors deemed relevant, including without
limitation, state or federal tax or securities laws applicable to transferable Awards.

13.5. BENEFICIARIES. Notwithstanding Section 13.4, a Participant may, in the manner determined by the
Committee, designate a beneficiary to exercise the rights of the Participant and o receive any distribution with
respect to any Award upon the Participant’s death. A beneficiary, legal guardian, legal representative, or other
person claiming any rights under the Plan is subject to all terms and conditions of the Plan and any Award
Certificate applicable to the Participant, except to the extent the Plan and Award Certificate otherwise provide,
and to any additional restrictions deemed necessary or appropriate by the Committee. If no beneficiary has been
designated or survives the Participant, payment shall be made to the Participant’s estate. Subject to the foregoing,
a beneficiary designation may be changed or revoked by a Participant at any time provided the change or
revocation is filed with the Commitiee.

13.6. STOCK CERTIFICATES. All Stock issuable under the Plan is subject to any stop-transfer orders and
other restrictions as the Committee deems necessary or advisable to comply with federal or state securities laws,
rules and regulations and the rules of any national securities exchange or automated quotation system on which
the Stock is listed, quoted, or traded. The Committee may place legends on any Stock certificate or issue
instructions to the transfer agent to reference restrictions applicable to the Stock.

13.7. ACCELERATION UPON DEATH, DISABILITY OR RETIREMENT. Notwithstanding any other
provision in the Plan or any Participant’s Award Certificate to the contrary, upon the Participant’s death or
Disability during his Continuous Status as a Participant, or upon the Participant’s Retirement, all of such
Participant’s outstanding Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, and other Awards in the nature of rights that may
be exercised shall become fully exercisable and all restrictions on the Participant’s outstanding Awards shall
lapse. Any Option or Stock Appreciation Rights Awards shall thereafter continue or lapse in accordance with the
other provisions of the Plan and the Award Centificate. To the extent that this provision causes Incentive Stock
Options to exceed the dollar limitation set forth in Section 7.2(b), the excess Options shall be deemed to be
Non-Qualified Stock Options.

13.8. ACCELERATION UPON A CHANGE IN CONTROL. Except as otherwise provided in the Award
Certificate, all of a Participant’s outstanding Options and other Awards in the nature of rights that may be
exercised shall become fully exercisable and all restrictions on the Participant’s outstanding Awards shall lapse if
the Participant’s employment is terminated without Cause or the Participant resigns for Good Reason within 12
months after the cffective date of a Change in Control. Any Option or Stock Appreciation Rights Awards shall
thereafter continue or lapse in accordance with the other provisions of the Plan and the Award Certificate.

A-13




13.9. ACCELERATION FOR OTHER REASONS. Regardless of whether an event has occurred as described
in Section 13.7 or 13.8 above, the Committee may in its sole discretion at any time determine that, upon the
termination of service of a Participant for any reason, or the occurrence of a Change in Control, all or a portion of
such Participant’s Options and other Awards in the nature of rights that may be exercised shall become fully or
partially exercisable, and/ or that all or a part of the restrictions on all or a portion of the Participant’s outstanding
Awards shall lapse, in each case, as of such date as the Commitiee may, in its sole discretion, declare. The
Committee may in its sole discretion at any time accelerate the vesting of Awards for any other reason, unless the
aggregate number of Shares with respect to which such acceleration occurs exceeds 5% of the total number of
Shares authorized for issuance under Section 5.1 of the Plan. The Committee may discriminate among
Participants and among Awards granted to a Participant in exercising its discretion pursuant to this Section 13.9.

13.10. EFFECT OF ACCELERATION. If an Award is accelerated under Section 13.8 or Section 13.9, the
Committee may, in its sole discretion, provide (i) that the Award will expire after a designated period of time
after such acceleration to the extent not then exercised, (ii) that the Award will be settled in cash rather than
Stock, (iii) that the Award will be assumed by another party to a transaction giving rise to the acceleration or
otherwise be equitably converted or substituted in connection with such transaction, (iv) that the Award may be
settled by payment in cash or cash equivalents equal to the excess of the Fair Market Value of the underlying
Stock, as of a specified date associated with the transaction, over the exercise price of the Award, or (v) any
combination of the foregoing. The Committee’s determination need not be uniform and may be different for
different Participants whether or not such Participants are similarly situated. To the extent that such acceleration
causes Incentive Stock Options to exceed the dollar limitation set forth in Section 7.2(b), the excess Options shall
be deemed to be Non-Qualified Stock Options. : ’

1341, QUALIFIED PERFORMANCE-BASED AWARDS.

(a) The provisions of the Plan are intended to ensure that all Options and Stock Appreciatioﬁ Rights granted
hereunder to any Covered Employee qualify for the Section 162(m) Exemption.

(b) When granting any Performance Award, Restricted Stock Award, Other Stock-Based Award (other than
Options or SARs), or any cash incentive award, the Committee may designate such Award as a Qualified
Performance-Based Award, based upon a determination that the recipient is or may be a Covered Employee with
respect to such Award, and the Committee wishes such Award to qualify for the Section 162(m) Exemption. If an
Award is so designated, the Committee shall establish performance goals for such Award within the time period
prescribed by Section 162(m) of the Code based on one or more of the following Qualified Performance Critenia,
which may be expressed in terms of Company-wide objectives or in terms of objectives that relate to the
performance of an Affiliate or a division, region, department or function within the Company oran -Affiliate:
(1) earnings per share, (2) EBITDA (earnings before ‘interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization), (3) EBIT
(earnings before interest and taxes), (4) economic profit, (5) cash flow, (6) sales growth, (7) net profit before tax,
(8) gross profit, (9) operating income or profit, (10) return on equity, (11) return on assets, (12) return on capital,
(13) changes in working capital, or (14) shareholder return, :

(¢) Each Qualified Performance-Based Award (other than an Option or SAR) shall be earned, vested and
payable (as applicable) only upon the achievement of performance goals established by the Committee based
upon one or more of the Qualified Performance Criteria, together with the satisfaction of any other conditions,
such as continued employment, as the Committee may determine to be appropriate; provided, however, that the
Committee may provide, either in connection with the grant thereof or by amendment thereafter, that
achievement of such performance goals will be waived upon the death or Disability of the Participant, or upon
termination of the Participant’s employment without Cause or for Good Reason within 12 months after the
effective date of a Change in Control.

(d) Any payment of a Qualified Performance-Based Award granted with performance goals shall be
conditioned on the written certification of the Committee in each case that the performance goals and any other
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material conditions were satisfied. Except as specifically provided in subsection (c), no Qualified Performance-
Based Award may be amended, nor may the Committee exercise any discretionary authority it may otherwise
have under the Plan with respect to a Qualified Performance-Based Award under the Plan, in any manner to
waive the achievement of the applicable performance goal based on Qualified Performance Criteria or to increase
the amount payable pursuant thereto or the value thereof, or otherwise in a manner that would cause the Qualified
Performance-Based Award to cease to qualify for the Section 162{m) Exemption.

(e) Section 5.4 sets forth the maximum number of Shares or dollar value that may be granted in any
one-year period to a Participant in designated forms of Qualified Performance-Based Awards.

13.12. TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT. Whether military, government or other service or other leave
of absence shall constitute a termination of employment shall be determined in each case by the Committee at its
discretion, and any determination by the Committee shall be final and conclusive. A Participant’s Continuous
Status as a Participant shall not be deemed to terminate (i) in a circumstance in which a Participant transfers from
the Company to an Affiliate, wransfers from an Affiliate to the Company, or transfers from one Affiliate to
another Affiliate, or (ii) in the discretion of the Committee as specified at or prior to such occurrence, in the case
of a spin-off, sale or disposition of the Participant’s employer from the Company or any Affiliate. To the extent
that this provision causes Incentive Stock Options to extend beyond three months from the date a Participant is
deemed to be an employee of the Company, a Parent or Subsidiary for purposes of Sections 424(e) and 424(f) of
the Code, the Options held by such Participant shall be deemed to be Non-Qualified.

ARTICLE 14
CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE

14.1. MANDATORY ADJUSTMENTS. In the event of a nonreciprocal transaction between the Company and
its stockholders that causes the per-share value of the Stock to change (including, without limitation, any stock
dividend, stock split, spin-off, rights offering, or large nonrecurring cash dividend), the authorization limits under
Section 5.1 and 5.4.shall be adjusted proportionately, and the Committee shall make such adjustments 1o the Plan
and Awards as it deems necessary, in its sole discretion, to prevent dilution or enlargement of rights immediately
resulting from such transaction. Action by the Committee may include: (i) adjustment of the number and kind of
shares that may be delivered under the Plan; (ii) adjustment of the number and kind of shares subject to
outstanding Awards; (iii)} adjustment of the exercise price of outstanding Awards or the measure to be used to
determine the amount of the benefit payable on an Award; and (iv) any other adjustments that the Committee
determines to be equitable. Without limiting the foregoing, in the event of a subdivision of the outstanding Stock
(stock-split), a declaration of a dividend payable in Shares, or a combination or consolidation of the outstanding
Stock into a lesser number of Shares, the authorization limits under Section 5.1 and 5.4 shall automatically be
adjusted proportionately, and the Shares then subject to each Award shall automatically, without the necessity for
any additional action by the Committee, be adjusted proportionately without any change in the aggregate
purchase price therefor. :

14.2. DISCRETIONARY ADJUSTMENTS. Upon the occurrence or in anticipation of any corporate event or
transaction involving the Company (including, without limitation, any merger, reorganization, recapitalization,
combination or exchange of shares, or any transaction described in Section 14.1), the Committee may, in its sole
discretion, provide (i) that Awards will be settled in cash rather than Stock, (ii) that Awards will become
immediately vested and exercisable and will expire after a designated period of time to the extent not then
exercised, (iii) that Awards will be assumed by another party to a transaction or otherwise be equitably converted
or substituted in connection with such transaction, (iv) that outstanding Awards may be settled by payment in
cash or cash equivalents equal to the excess of the Fair Market Value of the underlying Stock, as of a specified
date associated with the transaction, over the exercise price of the Award, (v} that performance targets and
performance periods for Performance Awards will be modified, consistent with Code Section 162(m) where
applicable, or (vi) any combination of the foregoing. The Committee’s determination need not be uniform and
may be different for different Participants whether or not such Participants are similarly situated.
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14.3. GENERAL. Any discretionary adjustments made pursuant to this Article 14 shall be subject to the
provisions of Section 15.2. To the extent that any adjustments made pursuant to this Article 15 cause Incentive
Stock Options to cease to qualify as Incentive Stock Options, such Options shall be deemed to be Non-Qualified
Stock Options.

ARTICLE 15
AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION

15.1. AMENDMENT, MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION. The Board or the Committee may, at any
time and from time to time, amend, modify or terminate the Plan without shareholder approval; provided,
however, that if an amendment to the Plan would, in the reasonable opinion of the Board or the Committee,
either (i) materially increase the benefits accruing to Participants, (i) materiatly increase the number of Shares
issuable under the Plan, (ii1) materially modify the requirements for eligibility, or (iv) otherwise constitute a
material amendment requiring shareholder approval under applicable laws, policies or regulations, then such
amendment shall be subject to shareholder approval; and provided, further, that the Board or Committee may
condition any other amendment or modification on the approval of shareholders of the Company for any reason,
including by reason of such approval being necessary or deemed advisable to (i) permit Awards made hereunder
to be exempt from liability under Section 16(b) of the 1934 Act, (i) to comply with the listing or other
requirements of an Exchange, or (iii) to satisfy any other tax, securities or other applicable laws, policies or
regulations.

15.2. AWARDS PREVIOUSLY GRANTED. At any time and from time to time, the Committee may amend,
modify or terminate any outstanding Award without approval of the Participant; provided, however:

{a) Subject to the terms of the applicable Award Certificate, such amendment, modification or termination
shall not, without the Participant’s consent, reduce or diminish the value of such Award determined as if the
Award had been exercised, vested, cashed in or otherwise settled on the date of such amendment or termination
(with the per-share value of an Option or Stock Appreciation Right for this purpose being calculated as the
excess, if any, of the Fair Market Value as of the date of such amendment or termination over the exercise or
base price of such Award);

(b) The origina! term of any Option may not be exiended without the prior approval of the shareholders of
the Company; ' ' ‘

(c) Except as otherwise provided in Article 14, the exercise price of any Option may not be reduced, directly
or indirectly, without the prior approval of the shareholders of the Company; and

(d) No termination, amendment, or modification of the Plan shall adversely affect any Award previously
granted under the Plan, without the written consent of the Participant affected thereby.

ARTICLE 16
GENERAL PROVISIONS

16.1. NO RIGHTS TO AWARDS; NON-UNIFORM DETERMINATIONS. No Participant or any Eligible
Participant shall have any claim to be granted any Award under the Plan. Neither the Company, its Affiliates nor
the Committee is obligated to treat Participants or Eligible Participants uniformly, and determinations made
under the Plan may be made by the Committee selectively among Eligible Participants who receive, or are
eligible to receive, Awards (whether or not such Eligible Participants are similarly situated).

16.2. NO SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS. No Award gives a Participant any of the rights of a shareholder of the
Company unless and until Shares are in fact issued to such person in connection with such Award, '
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16.3. WITHHOLDING. The Company or any Affiliate shall have the authority and the right to deduct or
withhold, or require a Participant to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy federal, state, and Jocal
taxes (including the Participant’s FICA obligation) required by law to be withheld with respect to any exercise,
lapse of restriction or other taxable event arising as a result of the Plan. With respect to withholding required
upon any taxable event under the Plan, the Committee may, at the time the Award is granted or thereafler, require
or permit that any such withholding requirement be satisfied, in whole or in part, by withholding from the Award
Shares having a Fair Market Value on the date of withholding equal to the minimum amount (and not any greater
amount) required to be withheld for tax purposes, all in accordance with such procedures as the Committee
establishes. '

16.4. NO RIGHT TO CONTINUED SERVICE. Nothing in the Plan, any Award Certificate or any other
document or statemeat made with respect to the Plan, shall interfere with or limit in any way the right of the
Company or any Affiliate to terminate any Participant’s employment or status as an officer, consultant or advisor
at any time, nor confer upon any Participant any right to continue as an employee, officer, consultant or advisor
of the Company or any Affiliate, whether for the duration of a Participant’s Award or otherwise.

16.5. UNFUNDED STATUS OF AWARDS. The Plan is intended to be an “unfunded” plan for incentive and
deferred compensation. With respect to any payments not yet made to a Participant pursuant to an Award,
nothing contained in the Plan or any Award Certificate shall give the Participant any rights that are greater than
those of a general creditor of the Company or any Affiliate,

16.6. INDEMNIFICATION. To the extent allowable under applicable law, each member of the Committee
shail be indemnified and held harmless by the Company from any loss, cost, liability, or expense that may be
imposed upon or reasonabiy incurred by such member in connection with or resulting from any claim, action,
suit, or proceeding to which such member may be a party or in which he may be involved by reason of any action
or failure to act under the Plan and against and from any and all amounts paid by such member in satisfaction of
judgment in such action, suit, or proceeding against him provided he gives the Company an opportunity, at its
own expense, to handle and defend the same before he undertakes to handle and defend it on his own behalf, The
foregoing right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of any other rights of indemnification to which such
persons may be entitled under the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws, as a matter of law, or
otherwise, or any power that the Company may have to indemnify them or hold them harmless.

" 16.7. RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER BENEFITS. No payment under the Plan shail be taken into account in
determining any benefits under any pension, retirement, savings, profit sharing, group insurance, welfare or
benefit plan of the Company or any Affiliate unless provided otherwise in such other plan.

16.8. EXPENSES. The expenses of adminislering the Plan shall be borne by the Company and its Affiliates.

16.9, TITLES AND HEADINGS. The tilles and headings of the Sections in the Plan are for convenience of
reference only, and in the event of any conflict, the text of the Plan, rather than such titles or headings, shall
control.

16.10. GENDER AND NUMBER. Except where otherwise indicated by the context, any masculine term
used herein also shall include the feminine: the plural shall include the singular and the singular shall include the
plural.

16.11. FRACTIONAL SHARES. No fractional Shares shall be issued and the Committee shall determine, in

its discretion, whether cash shall be given in lieu of fractional Shares or whether such fractional Shares shall be
eliminated by rounding up.
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16.12. GOVERNMENT AND OTHER REGULATIONS.

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Pian, no Participant who acquires Shares pursuant to the Plan
may, during any period of time that such Participant is an affiliate of the Company (within the meaning of the
rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 1933 Act), sell such Shares, unless
such offer and sale is made (i) pursuant to an effective registration statement under the 1933 Act, which is current
and includes the Shares to be sold, or (i) pursuant to an appropriate exemption from the registration requirement
of the 1933 Act, such as that set forth in Rule 144 promulgated under the 1933 Act.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, if at any time the Committee shall determine that the
registration, listing or qualification of the Shares covered by an Award upon any Exchange or under any foreign,
federal, state or local law or practice, or the consent or approval of any governmental regulatory body, is
necessary or desirable as a condition of, or in connection with, the granting of such Award or the purchase or
receipt of Shares thereunder, no Shares may be purchased, delivered or received pursuant to such Award unless
and until such registration, listing, qualification, consent or approval shall have been effected or obtained free of
any condition not acceptable to the Committee. Any Participant receiving or purchasing Shares pursuant to an
Award shall make such representations and agreements and furnish such information as the Committee may
request to assure compliance with the foregoing or any other applicable legal requirements. The Company shall
not be required to issue or deliver any certificate or certificates for Shares under the Plan prior to the
Committee’s determination that all related requirements have been fulfilled. The Company shall in no event be
obligated 1o register any securities pursuant to the 1933 Act or applicable state or foreign law or to 1ake any other
action in order to cause the issuance and delivery of such certificates to comply with any such law, regulation or
requirement.

16.13. GOVERNING LAW. To the extent not governed by federal law, the Plan and all Award Centificates
shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of South Carolina.

16.14. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS. Each Award Centificate may contain such other terms and conditions
as the Committee may determine; provided that such other terms and conditions are not inconsistent with the
provisions of the Plan.

16.15. NO LIMITATIONS ON RIGHTS OF COMPANY. The grant of any Award shall not in any way affect
the right or power of the Company to make adjustments, reclassification or changes in its capital or business
structure or to merge, consolidate, dissolve, liquidate, sell or transfer all or any part of its business or assets. The
Plan shall not restrict the authority of the Company, for proper corporate purposes, to draft or assume Awards,
other than under the Plan, to or with respect to any person. If the Commitiee so directs, the Company may issue
or transfer Shares to an Affiliate, for such lawful consideration as the Committee may specify, upon the condition
or understanding that the Affiliate will transfer such Shares to a Participant in accordance with the terms of an
Award granted to such Participant and specified by the Committee pursuant to the provisions of the Plan.

16.16. SPECIAL PROVISIONS RELATED TO SECTION 409A OF THE CODE.

(a) Notwithstanding anything in the Plan or in any Award Certificate to the contrary, to the extent that any
amount or benefit that would constitute non-exempt “deferred compensation” for purposes of the Code would
otherwise be payable or distributable under the Plan or any Award Certificate by reason of the occurrence of a
Change in Control, or Participant’s Disability or separation from service, such amount or benefit will not be
payable or distributable to Participant by reason of such circumstance unless (i) the circumstances giving rise to
such Change in Control, Disability or separation from service meet any description or definition of “change in
control event,” “disability” or “separation from service”, as the case may be, in Section 409A of the Code and
applicable regulations (without giving effect to any elective provisions that may be available under such
definition), or (ii) the payment or distribution of such amount or benefit would be exempt from the application of
Section 409A of the Code by reason of the short-term deferral exemption or otherwise. This provision does not
prohibit the vesting of any amount upon a Change in Control, Disability or separation from service, however

A-18




defined. If this provision prevents the payment or distribution of any amount or benefit, such payment or
distribution shall be made on the date, if any, on which an event occurs that constitutes a Section 409A-compliant
“change in control event” “disability™ or “separation from service” as the case may be.

(b) If any one or more Awards granted under the Plan to a Participant could qualify for any separation pay
exemption described in Treas. Reg. Section 1.409A-1{b)(9), but such Awards in the aggregate exceed the dollar
limit permitted for the separation pay exemptions, the Company (acting through the Committee or the Head of
Human Resources) shall determine which Awards or portions thereof will be subject to such exemptions.

(c) Notwithstanding anything in the Plan or in any Award Certificate to the contrary, if any amount or
benefit that would constitute non-exempt “deferred compensation” for purposes of Section 409A of the Code
would otherwise be payable or distributable under the Plan or any Award Certificate by reason of the
Participant’s separation from service during a pertod in which he is a Specified Employee (as defined below),
then, subject to any permissible acceleration of payment by the Company under Treas. Reg. Section 1.409A-
3(jx4)i) (domestic relations order), (j)(4)(iii) (conflicts of interest), or (j)(4){vi) (payment of employment
taxes):

(i) if the payment or distribution is payable in a lump sum, Participant’s right to receive payment or
distribution of such non-exempt deferred compensation will be delayed until the earlier of Participant’s
death or the first day of the seventh month foltowing Participant’s separation from service; and

(ii) if the payment or distribution is payable over time, the amount of such non-exempt deferred
compensation that would otherwise be payable during the six-month period immediately following
Participant’s separation from service will be accumulated and Participant’s right to receive payment or
distribution of such accumulated amount will be delayed until the earlier of Participant’s death or the first
day of the seventh month following Participant’s separation from service, whereupon the accurnulated
amount will be paid or distributed to Participant and the normal payment or distribution schedule for any
remaining payments or distributions will resume.

For purposes of this Plan, the term “Specified Employee” has the meaning given such term in Code
Section 409A and the final regulations thereunder (“Final 409A Regulations™), provided, however, that, as
permitted in the Final 409A Regulations, the Company’s Specified Employees and its application of the
six-month delay rule of Code Section 409A(a)(2)(B)(1) shall be determined in accordance with rules adopted by
the Board of Directors or a committee thereof, which shall be applied consistently with respect to all nonqualified
deferred compensation arrangements of the Company, including this Plan.

(d) Eligible Participants who are service providers to an Affiliate may be granted Options or SARs under
this Plan only if the Affiliate qualifies as an “eligible issuer of service recipient stock” within the meaning of
§1.409A-1(b)(5)iii)(E} of the final regulations under Code Section 409A.

The foregoing is hereby acknowledged as being the ScanSource, Inc. 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan as

adopted by the Company’s shareholders on December 5, 2002, as amended by the Company’s shareholders on
December 1, 2005, and as further amended by the Company’s shareholders on December _, 2007.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Certain statements within this annual report to shareholders and the documents incorporated by reference herein that are not historical facts are “forward-looking
ctatements” as described in the “safe harbor” provision of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These statements involve a number of risks and
uncertainties and actual results could differ materially from those projected. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include the foliowing: the matters
related to the investigation by the Special Committee, and related actwities, as described in more detait Note 1A to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included Part 11, ttem 8 of the Company’s amended Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the year ended June 30, 2006, the Company’s dependence on vendors, product
supply and availability, senior management, centralized functions and third-party shippers; the Company’s ability to compete successfuily in a highly competitive market
and to manage significant additions in personnel and increases in working capital; the Company’s ability to collect outstanding accounts receivable; the Company's entry
into new preduct markets in which it has no prior experience; the Company's susceptibility to quarterly fluctuations in net sales and results of operations; the Company’s
ability to manage successfully pricing or stock rotation opportunities associated with inventory value decreases; narrow profit margins; inventory risks due to shifts in
market demand; dependence on information systems; credit exposure due to the deterioration in the financial condition of our customers; a downturn in the general
economy; the inability to obtain required capital; potential adverse effects of acquisitions; fluctuations in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates and exposure 0
foreign markets (the imposition of governmental centrols, currency devaluations, export license requirements, restrictions on the export of certain technology, dependence
on third party freight forwarders and the third party warehouse in Europe, political instability, trade restrictions, tariff changes, difficulties in staffing and managing
international operations, changes in the interpretation and enforcement of laws (in particuiar related to items such as duty and taxation), difficulties in collecting accounts
receivable, longer collection periods and the impact of local economic conditions and practices); the impact of changes in income tax legislation; acts of war or terrorism;
expaosure to natural disasters; potential impact of labor strikes; volatility of common stock; the accuracy of forecast data and changes in accounting standards. Additional
discussion of these and other factors affecting our business and prospects is contained in our periodic filings with the SEC, copies of which can be obtained at our
Investor Relations website at www.scansource.com. Please refer to the cautionary statements and important factors discussed in Item 1A “Risk Factors” of the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended June 30, 2007 for further information. This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with “Selectec
Financial Data” and the Financial Statements and the Notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report.

Qverview

ScanSource, Inc. is a leading distributor of specialty technology products, providing value-added distribution sales to resellers in the speciaity technology markets.
The Company distributes more than 40,000 products worldwide. The Company has two geographic distribution segments: one serving North America from the Memphis,
Tennessee distribution center, and an international segment currently serving Latin America (including Mexico) and Europe. The North American distribution segment
markets automatic identification and data capture (“AIDC") and point-of-sale {“POS") products through the ScanSource sales unit; voice, data and converged
communications equipment through its Catalyst Tefecom sales unit; voice, data and converged communications products through its Paracon sales unit; video
conferencing and telephony products through its T2 Supply unit; electronic security products and wireless infrastructure products through its ScanSource Security
Distribution unit. The international distribution segment markets AIDC and POS products through its ScanSource sales unit.

The Company was incorporated in December 1992 and is headquartered in Greenville, South Carolina. The Company serves North America from a single, centrally
located distribution center located near the FedEx hub in Memphis, Tennessee {expected to be relocated to Southaven, Mississippi in October 2007). The single
warehouse and strong management information system form the cornerstone of the Company’s cost-driven operational strategy that, along with our growth through
acquisitions and organic market share increases, has caused operating income to grow at an average annual-growth rate of 20.0% over the past five years, while sales
have grown at an average annual rate of 18.8% to approximately $2.0 billion over the same period. This strategy has been expanded to Latin America and Europe, with
distribution centers located in Fiorida and Mexico, and in Belgium, respectively.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth for the periods indicated certain income and expense items as a percentage of net sales:

Statement of income data:
Net sales
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative expenses

Operating income
Interest expense (income), net
Other expense (income), net
Total other expense

Income before income taxes and minority interest
Provision for income taxes

Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries, net of income taxes

Net income
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30,

2007 2006 2005
100.0% 1000% 100.0%
89.4 89.9 89.8
10.6 10.1 i0.2
6.8 6.3 6.2
3.8 3.8 4.0
03 01 0.1
0.3 0.1 0.1
35 37 39
13 1.3 15
2.2% 2.4% 2.4%
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Sales during the year ended June 30, 2007 were favorably impacted by foreign exchange fiuctuations af $16.9 million. Without the foreign exchange fluctuations, the
increase for the year would have been 34.2% or $76.6 million. Although management cannot forecast the future direction of foreign exchange rate movements, if
significant unfavorable changes in exchange rates occur, net sales of the segment could be adversely affected.

Gross Profit

The following table summarizes the Company’s gross profit:

Percentage of

Net Sales
2007 20086 Difference Change 2007 2006
(In thousands)
North American distribution $169,627 $138,168 $31,459 22.8% 10.2% 9.6%
Internaticnal distribution 41,045 30,184 10,861 36.0% 129% 135%
Gross Profit $210,672 $168,352 $42,320 25.1% 106% 10.1%

North American Distribution

Gross profit for the North American distribution segment increased $31.5 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 as compared to the prior fiscal year. The
increase in gross profit for the year ended June 30, 2007 is a result of increased sales volume of the segment.

Gross profit as a percentage of net sales for the North American distribution segment increased to 10.2% of sales for fiscal year 2007 as compared to 9.6% of sales

far the prior fiscal year. The increase from the prior year is due to a favorable product and customer mix, including higher services revenues, and to the attainment of
additional rebates from vendor programs.

international Distribution _

Gross profit for the international distribution segment increased $10.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2007 as compared to the prior fiscal year. The
increase was primarily due to increased distribution volume.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, which is typically greater than the North American distribution segment, decreased from the prior year. Gross margin

decreased due to the sales mix of larger deals with lower value-add requirements, primarily in Europe. In Latin America, strategic deals in an increasingly competitive
market resulted in lower margins.

Operating Expenses

The following table summarizes the Company’s operating expenses:

Percentage of

Net Sales
2007 2006 Difference Change 2007 2006
(In thousands)
Fiscal year ended $135,339 $105,042 $30,297 28.8% 6.8% 6.3%
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Interest expense for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 was $7.7 million and $2.2 million, respectively, reflecting interest paid on borrowings on the
Company's line of credit and long-term debt. Interest expense for the current year increased primarily due to higher average debt balances as a result of the acquisition of
T2 Supply at the beginning of the fiscal year and to additional working capital requirements financed through an increase in the revolving credit facility.

Interest income for the year ended June 30, 2007 increased by approximately $318,000 over the prior year, principally as a result of higher interest-bearing
receivables.

Foreign exchange gains and losses consist of foreign currency transactional and functional currency re-measurements, offset by net foreign currency exchange
contract gains and losses. Net foreign exchange losses were $190,000 and $115,000 for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The change in foreign
exchange gains and losses for the year ended June 30, 2007 as compared to the prior year are primarily the result of fluctuations in the value of the Euro versus the
British Pound, and to a lesser extent, the U.S. Dollar versus cther currencies. The Company utilizes foreign exchange contracts and debt in non-functional currencies to
hedge foreign currency exposure. The Company's foreign exchange policy prohibits entering into speculative transactions.

Pravision For Income Taxes

Income tax expense was $26.0 million and $21.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, reflecting an effective income tax rate of 37.8%
and 35.0%, respectively. The increase in the tax rate is attributable to the prior year utilization of foreign net operating loss carryforwards.

Mingrity Interest in Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries

The Company recorded $60,000 and $225,000, respectively, of minority interest income in fiscal 2007 and 2006 for Netpoint's minority shareholders. The decrease
in minority interest income relates to the Company’s purchase of additional equity in Netpoint.

Net income

The following table summarizes the Company's net income:

Percentage of

Net Sales
2007 2006 Difference nzm:mlm 2007 2006
{In thousands)
Fiscal year ended $42,626 $39,816 $2.810 7.1% 2.1% 24%

The increase in the amount of net income in 2007 from 2006 is attributable to the changes in aperating profits discussed above. Net income as a percentage of net
sales decreased primarily due to the lower tax rate in 2006 compared to 2007, special committee costs of $9.9 million in 2007, and higher interest expense of $5.5
million in 2007, all as discussed above.
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Sales during the year ended June 30, 2006 were negatively impacted by foreign exchange fluctuations of $7.4 million. Without the foreign exchange fluctuations, the
increase for the year would have been 33.7% or $58.3 million. Although management cannot forecast the future direction of foreign exchange rate movements, if
significant unfavorable changes in exchange rates occur, net sales of the segment could be adversely affected.

Gross Profit

The following table summarizes the Company’s gross profit:

Percentage of Net Sales

2006 2005 Difference Change 2006 2005
(In thousands)
North American distribution $138,168 $130,411 $ 7,757 59% 9.6% 10.1%
International distribution 30,184 19,315 10,869 56.3% 13.5% 11.2%
Gross Profit ‘ $168,352 $149,726 $18,626 12.4% 10.1% 10.2%

Nerth American Distribution

Gross profit for the North American distribution segment increased $7.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 as compared to the prior fiscal year. The
increase in gross profit for the year ended June 30, 2006 is a result of increased sates volume of the segment.

Gross profit as a percentage of net sales for the North American distribution segment decreased to 9.6% of sales for fiscal year 2006 as compared to 10.1% of sales
for the prior fiscal year. The decrease from the prior year is due to a greater percentage of arders to larger resellers who have a lower value-add requirement, and o
changes in vendor purchasing programs, which had the effect of increasing unit costs. The change in vendor purchasing programs is a combination of decreased
program benefits and higher year on year sales volume with fixed dollar incentives on certain programs.

International Distribution

Gross profit for the international distribution segment increased $10.9 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006 as compared to the prior fiscal year. The
increase was primarily due to increased volume, and increased volume related henefits of vendor programs in the current year.

Gross profit, as a percentage of net sales, which is typically greater than the North American distribution segment, increased over the prior year. Gross margin
increased due to the mix of sales to large resellers with lower value-add requirements, which was higher in the prior year, primarily in Europe, and to the volume related
henefits of vendor programs in the current year.

QOperating Expenses

The following table summarizes the Company’s operating expenses:

Percentage of Net Sales

2006 2005 Difference Change 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Fiscal year ended $105,042 $90,970 $14,072 15.5% 5.3% 6.2%
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Interest income for the year ended June 30, 2006 decreased by approximately $0.3 million over the prior year, principally as a result of lower interest-bearing
receivables. -

Foreign exchange gains and losses consist of foreign currency transactional and functional currency re-measurements, offset by net foreign currency exchange
contract gains and losses. A net foreign exchange gain of $0.1 million occurred for the year ended June 30, 2006 and a net foreign exchange loss of $0.4 million
occurred for the year ended June 30, 2005. The Company utilizes foreign exchange contracts and debt in non-functional currencies to hedge foreign currency exposure.
The Company's foreign exchange policy prohibits entering into speculative transactions.

Provision For Income Taxes

Income tax expense was $21.6 million and $22.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, reflecting an effective income tax rate of 35.0%
and 38.0%, respectively. The decrease in the tax rate is attributable to the current year utilization of foreign net operating loss carryforwards and the reversal of valuation
allowances previously established on a portion of the Belgian deferred tax assets. :

Minority Interest in Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries

The Company recorded $225,000 of minority interest income in fiscal 2006 for Netpoint’s minority shareholders. In fiscal year 2005, the Company recorded
$291,000 of minority interest income for two majority-owned subsidiaries. The decrease in minority interest income relates to the Company's purchase of additional equity
in its subsidiaries. As of fiscal 2006, only Netpoint had a minority ownership.

Net Income

The following table summarizes the Company’s net income:

Percentage of Net Sales

2006 2005 Difference Change 2006 2005
(In thousands)
Fiscal year ended $39,816 $35,604 $4,212 11.8% 2.4% 2.4%

The increase in the amount of net income in 2006 from 2005 is attributable to the changes in operating profits and provision for income taxes discussed above. Net
income as a percentage of net sales in 2006 remained comparable to 2005.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Management's discussion and anatysis of financial condition and results of operations are based upeon the Company’s consotidated financial statements, which have
been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. On an ongoing basis management evaluates its estimates, including those
related to the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable, inventory reserves to reduce inventories to the lower of cost or market, vendor incentives, geodwill and
identifiable intangible assets, deferred taxes and contingencies. Management bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that
management belleves to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form a basis for making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities
that are not readily available from other sources. Actual results may differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions, however,
management believes that its estimates, including those for the above-described items are reasonable and that the actual resuits will not vary significantly from the
estimated amounts. For further discussion of our significant accounting policies, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

A revised standard, Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 123 (revised 2004), Share Based Payment ("SFAS 123(R)”), which reguires all
companies to measure compensation cost for all share-based payments (including stock options) at fair value, was effective beginning with a company’s first interim or
annual reporting period of the first fiscal year beginning on or after June 15, 2005. This means SFAS 123(R) was effective for the Company beginning with the first quarter
of fiscal year 2006, which began on July 1, 2005. The adoption of SFAS 123(R) requires the Company to apply a valuation model, which includes estimates and
assumptions on the rate of forfeiture and expected life of options and stock price volatility. Actual results may differ from estimates. See Note 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for additional information regarding the adaption of SFAS 123(R).

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized once four criteria are met: (1) the Company must have persuasive evidence that an arrangement exists; (2) delivery must occur, which
happens at the point of shipment (this includes the transfer of both title and risk of loss, provided that no significant obligations remain); (3) the price must be fixed and
determinable; and (4) collectibility must be reasonably assured. A provision for estimated losses on returns is recorded at the time of sale based on historical experience.

The Company has service revenue associated with configuration and marketing, which is recognized when the work is complete and all obligations are substantially
met. The Company also sells third-party services, such as maintenance contracts. Since the company is acting as an agent for these services, revenue is recognized net of
cost at the time of sale. Revenue from multiple element arrangements is allocated to the various elements based on the relative fair value of the elements, and each
revenue cycle is considered a separate accounting unit with recognition of revenue based on the criteria met far the individual elemant of the multiple deliverables.

Allowances for Trade and Notes Receivabie

The Company maintains an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable for estimated losses resulting from customers' failure to make payments on accounts
receivable due to the Company. Management determines the estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable by considering a number of factors,
including: (1) historical experience, (2) aging of the accounts receivable and (3) specific information obtained by the Company ¢n the financial condition and the current
creditworthiness of its customers. If the financial condition of the Company’s customers were to deteriorate and reduce the ability of the Company's customers to make
payments on their accounts, the Company may be required to increase its allowance by recording additional bad debt expense. Likewise, should the financial condition of
the Company's customers improve and result in payments or settlements of previously reserved amounts, the Company may be required to record a reduction in bad debt
expense to reverse the recorded allowance. A provision for estimated losses on returns and allowances is recorded at the time of sale based on histerical experience.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its tong-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset or asset group
may not be recoverable. Tests for recoverability of a long-lived asset to be held and used are measured by comparing the carrying amount of the long-lived asset to the
sum of the estimated future undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. In estimating the future undiscounted cash flows we use projections of cash
flows directly associated with, and which are expected to arise as a direct resuit of, the use and eventual disposition of the assets. If it is determined that a long-lived asset
is not recoverable, an impairment loss would be calculated equal to the excess of the carrying amount of the long-lived asset over its fair value.

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
expected future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial staternent carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases, and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. The Company evaluates the tax assets and liabilities on a periodic basis and adjusts the balances as appropriate.

The Company records valuation allowances to reduce its deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. In assessing the adequacy of recorded valuation
allowances, the Company considers a variety of factors including, the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, future taxable income, and prudent and feasible tax
planning strategies. In the event the Company determines it would be able to use a deferred tax asset in the future in excess of its net carrying value, an adjustment to the
deferred tax asset would reduce income tax expense, thereby increasing net income in the period such determination was made. Likewise, should the Company
determine that it was unable to use all or part of its net deferred tax asset in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would be charged to income tax expense,
thereby reducing net incame in the periad such determination was made.

Contingencies

The Company accrues for contingent obligations, including estimated legal costs, when it is probable that a liability is incurred and the amount is reascnably
estimable. As facts concerning contingencies become known, management reassesses its position and makes appropriate adjustments to the financial statements.
Estimates that are particularly sensitive to future changes include tax, legal, and other regulatory matters, which are subject to change as events evolve and as additional
information becomes available during the administrative and litigation process.

The Company received an assessment for a sales and use tax maiter for the five calendar years ended 2003 and the first quarter ended March 31, 2004. Based on
this assessment, the Company has determined a probable range for the disposition of that assessment and for subsequent periods. Although the Company is disputing
the assessment, it accrued a liability of $1.3 million at June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2007, the Company has paid approximately $1.0 million. The Company is disputing
the entire $1.3 million assessment including payments made on the liability. Although there can be no assurance of the ultimate outcome at this time, the Company
intends to vigorously defend its position.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company’s primary sources of liquidity are cash flow from operations, borrowings under the revalving credit facility, and, to a lesser extent, borrowings under the
subsidiary’s line of credit, and proceeds from the exercise of stock aptions.

The Company's cash and cash equivalent balance totaled $1.9 million at June 30, 2007 compared to $3.8 million at June 30, 2006. Domestic cash is generally
swept on a nightly basis to pay down the line of credit. The Company’s working capital increased from $262.2 million at June 30, 2006 to $353.0 million at June 30,
2007. The increase in working capital resulted primarily from a $49.7 million increase in trade and notes receivable, a $28.0 million increase in inventory, and a $14.6
mitlion decrease in trade accounts payable. The increases support the worldwide growth of the Company, including the T2 Supply acquisition, and allow for greater
customer financing as allowed by our return on invested capital (ROIC) model.
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Cash provided by financing activities for the year ended June 30, 2007 totaled $79.0 mition, including advances of $59.8 million under the Company’s credit facility,
$12.8 million in additional iong-term debt, a $3.3 miltion increase in short-term barrowings, $2.0 million in excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements,
and $1.1 million in proceeds from stock option exercises. Cash used in financing activities for the year ended June 30, 2006 totaled $7.1 million, including $6.5 million in
payments on short-term and long-term debt and $4.3 million in repayments under the Company's credit facility, offset in part by $2.7 million in proceeds from stock
option exercises and $1 million of excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements.

Payments due by period for the Company’s contractual obligations at June 30, 2007 are as follows:

Payments Due by Period

Fiscal! Year Fiscal Years Fiscal Years

Total 2008 2009 - 2011 2012 -2013 Thereafter
{ in thousands)
Long-term debt obligations $17.416 $ 200 $17.216 $ — $ —
Operating lease obligations 23,620 2,962 8,750 4,215 7,693
Purchase obligations 3,717 3,717 — — —
Total cbligations $44,515 $6,874 $25,968 $4,215 $7,693

On April 27, 2007, the Company entered into an agreement to lease approximately 600,000 square feet for distribution, warehousing and storage purposes in a
building located in Southaven, Mississippi. The lease alsa provides for a right of first refusal on an additional 147,000 square feet of expansion space. The lease provides
for market rental rates and commences upon substantial completion of construction, which is expected to be October 1, 2007, with a term of 120 months, and 2
consecutive 5-year extension options.

The Company anticipates capital expenditures of approximately $5.4 million in fiscal year 2008 for facility renovations, the purchase of software and equipment, and
for various other improvements and purchases. Contractual obligations, primarily related to the warehouse relocation project, amounted to approximately $3.7 million at
June 30, 2007.

On October 22, 2004, The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 was enacted. This legislation provides a tax deduction of 85% of certain foreign dividends that are
repatriated by the Company. The Company did not distribute earnings from its foreign subsidiaries under this legislation.

At June 30, 2007, the Company has: {i) gross net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $278,000 for U.S. Federal income tax purposes that begin expiring in
2020; (i) state income tax credit carryforwards of approximately $263,000 that begin expiring in 2019; (iii) net foreign operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$155,000 that begin expiring in 2008.

The Company believes that it has sufficient liquidity to meet its forecasted cash requirements for at least the next year.

Backlog
The Company does not consider backlogs to be material to its business. Nearly all orders are filled within 24 hours of receipt.

Accounting Standards Recently Issued

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Corrections, which replaces APB Opinian No. 20, Accounting Changes and SFAS No. 3,
Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements, and changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in accounting principle.
SFAS No. 154 also provides guidance on the accounting for and reporting of error corrections. This statement is applicable for accounting changes and carrections of
errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005 and was adopted by the Company in the first quarter of fiscal year 2007. Such adoption did not have a
material impact on the Company's consotidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risks

The Company's principal exposure to changes in financial market conditions in the normal course of its business is a result of its selective use of bank debt and
transacting business in foreign currencies in connection with its foreign operations. The Company has chosen to present this information below in a sensitivity analysis format.

The Company is exposed to changes in interest rates primarily as a result of its borrowing activities, which include revelving credit facilities with a group of banks used
to maintain fiquidity and fund the Company’s business operations. The nature and amount of the Company's debt may vary as a result of future business requirements,
market conditions and other factors. The definitive extent of the Company's interest rate risk is not quantifiable or predictable because of the variability of future interest
rates and business financing requirements, but the Company does not believe such risk is material. A hypothetical 100 basis point increase or decrease in interest rates
on borrowings on the Company’s revolving line of credit, variable rate long term debt and subsidiary line of credit for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 would have
resulted in an approximately $1.3 million and $441,000 increase or decrease, respectively, in pre-tax income. The Company does naot currently use derivative instruments
or take other actions to adjust the Company's interest rate risk profile.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risks that arise from its foreign operations in Canada, Mexico and Europe. These risks include the translation of local
currency balances of foreign subsidiaries, inter-company loans with foreign subsidiaries and transactions denominated in non-functional currencies. Foreign exchange
risk is managed by using foreign currency forward and option contracts to hedge these exposures, as well as balance sheet netting of exposures. The Company's Board of
Directors has approved a foreign exchange hedging policy to minimize foreign currency exposure. The Company's policy is to utilize financial instruments to reduce risks
where internal netting cannot be effectively employed and not to enter into foreign currency derivative instruments for speculative or trading purposes. The Company
monitars its risk associated with the volatility of certain foreign currencies against its functional currencies and enters into foreign exchange derivative contracts to
minimize short-term currency risks on cash flows. The Company continually evaluates foreign exchange risk and may enter into foreign exchange transactions in
accordance with its policy. Foreign currency gains and losses are included in other expense (income).

The Company has elected not to designate its foreign currency contracts as hedging instruments, and therefore, the instruments are marked to market with changes
in their values recorded in the Consolidated Income Statement each period. The underlying exposures are denominated primarily in British Pounds, Euros, and Canadian
Dollars. At June 30, 2007, the Company had currency forward contracts outstanding with a net receivable under these contracts of $1,000. At June 30, 2006, the
Company had currency forward contracts outstanding with a net liability under these contracts of $25,000. :

The Company does not utilize financial instruments for trading or other speculative purposes, nor does it utilize Jeveraged financial instruments. On the basis of the

fair value of the Company's market sensitive instruments at June 30, 2007, the Company does not consider the potential near-term losses in future earnings, fair values
and cash flows from reasonably possible near-term changes in interest rates and exchange rates to be material.
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Report of independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
ScanSource, Inc.

We have audited ScanSource Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Frarmework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). ScanSource Inc.'s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the
accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal control over
financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal contral over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financiat statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that contrals may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, ScanSource, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of June 30, 2007, based on the COSO
criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of
ScanSource, Inc. as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended June 30, 2007 of ScanSource, Inc. and our report dated August 27, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Greenville, South Carclina
August 27, 2007
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SCANSOQURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
June 30, 2007 and 2006
(In thousands)

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and notes receivable:
Trade, less aliowance of $13,342 and $11,508 at June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively
Other

Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Deferred income taxes

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net:
Goodwill
Other assets, including identifiable intangible assets

Se
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Total assets

e accompanying notes to consalidated financial statements.

2007 2006
$ 1864 § 3,831
349,961 300,240
6,755 4,558
356,716 304,798
272,012 244,005
10,444 2,293
12,102 15,709
653,138 570,636
26,781 27,098
29,361 14,404
29,168 5,359
$738,448  $617,497
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
Years Ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
(In thousands, except per share data)

2007 2006 2005
Net sales $1,986,927 $1,665,600 $1,469,094
Cost of goods sold 1,776,255 1,497,248 1,319,368
Gross profit 210,672 168,352 149,726
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative expenses 135,339 105,042 90,970
Operating incame 75,333 63,310 58,756
Other expense (income}:
Interest expense 7,689 2,187 2,127
Interest income (885) (567) (863)
Other, net (144) 57 {413)
Total other expense 6,660 1,677 851
Income before income taxes and minority interest 68,673 61,633 57,905
Pravision for income taxes 25,987 21,592 22,010
[ncome before minority interest 42,686 40,041 35,885
Minority interest in income of consolidated subsidiaries, net of income taxes of $36, $101 and $170, at June 30, 2007,
2006, and 2005, respectively 60 225 291
Net income $ 42,5626 $ 39,816 $ 35604
Per share data:
Net incorme per common share, basic $ 1.65 $ 1.56 $ 1.41
Weighted-average shares outstanding, basic 25,773 25,491 25,254
Net income per common share, assuming dilution $ 1.63 $ 153 $ 1.37
Weighted-average shares outstanding, assuming dilution 26,213 26,034 25,927

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(in thousands)

2007 2006 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
$ 42,626 % 39.816 $ 35,604

Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash {used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 4,851 5,566 5141
Amortization ¢f intangible assets 2,079 200 364
Ailowance for accounts and notes receivable 8,858 2,702 1,556
Share-based compensation and restricted stock 3,642 3,716 702
Impairment of capitalized assets 148 102 30
Deferred income tax expense (benefit} 992 (5,802) (1,992
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements (1,971) {982) —
Minarity interest in income of subsidiaries 60 225 291
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
Trade and notes receivables (45,172} (85,005) (41,622)
Other receivables {1,158) 942 (1,286)
Inventories {21,138) (63,604} 5,962
Prepaid expenses and other assets (8,126) 1,316 {869)
Other noncurrent assets (2.471) 4,320 (2,265)
Trade accounts payable (16,088) 97,125 3,714
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 7,044 9,747 5,960
Income taxes payable (123} 2,823 2,558
Net cash (used in) provided Dy operating activities {25,947} 13,207 13,848
Cash flows from investing activities:
Capital expenditures {4,542) {9,431) (4,093)
Cash paid for business acquisitions, net of cash acquired (50,5835) (1,348) (5,300)
Net cash used in investing activities (55,127) (10,779) (9,393)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Increases (decreases} in short-term borrowings, net 3,309 (4,478) 2,445
Advances (payments) on revolving credit, net 59,800 (4,343) (736)
Exercise of stock options 1,125 2,673 2,135
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements 1,971 o882 —
Increases {repayments) of long-term debt borrowings 12,789 {1,982) (829}
Net cash provided by (used in} financing activities 78,994 (7,148) 3,015
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 113 (58) g2
{Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalenis {1,867) (4,778) 7,562
3,831 8,609 1,047

Cash and cash equivalenis at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1.864 $ 3,831 $ 8608

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid during the year $ 6,229 $ 2,159 $ 2126

$ 30,228 $ 22,614 $ 21,550

income taxes paid during the year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SCANSOUKLE, INL. AND SUBOSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

The following significant accounting policies relate to the more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements:

(a) Allowances for Trade and Notes Receivable

The Company maintains an allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable for estimated losses resulting from customers' failure to make payments on accounts
receivable due to the Company. Management determines the estimate of the allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable by considering a number of factors,
including: (1) historical experience, (2} aging of the accounts receivable and (3) specific information obtained by the Company on the financial condition and the current
creditworthiness of its customers. If the financial condition of the Company’s customers were to deteriorate and reduce the ability of the Company’s customers to make
payments on their accaunts, the Company may be required to increase its allowance by recording additional bad debt expense. Likewise, should the financial condition of
the Company’s customers improve and result in payments or settlements of previously reserved amaunts, the Company may be required to record a reduction in bad debt
expense to reverse the recorded allowance. A provision for estimated losses on returns and allowances is recorded at the time of sale based on historical experience.

{b) Inventory Reserves

Management determines the inventory reserves required 1o reduce inventories to the lower of cost ar market based principally on the effects of technological
changes, quartities of goods on hand, and other factors. An estimate is made of the market value, less cost to dispose, of products whose value is determined to be
impaired. If these products are ultimately sold at less.than estimated amounts, additional reserves may be required. Likewise, if these products are sold for more than the
estimated amounts, reserves may be reduced.

Reclassifications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Stock Spiit

Effective June 5, 2006, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a two-for-one stock split of the common stock effected in the form of a 100% common stock
dividend. All shares and per share amounts have been retroactively adjusted to reflect the stock split.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash eguivalents. Book overdrafts of $45.7 million and
$43.4 million as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, are included in accounts payable.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company sells its products to a large base of value-added reseliers throughout Narth America, Latin America (including Mexico) and Europe. The Company
performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ financial condition. In certain cases, the Company will accept tangible assets as collateral to increase the trade credit
of its customers. No single customer accounted for more than 6% of the Company'’s net sales for fiscal 2007, 2006, or 2005,
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Naotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

The Company records unrestricted, volume rebates received as a reduction of inventory and as a reduction of the cost of goods sold when the refated inventory is
sold. Amounts received or receivable from vendors that are not yet earned are deferred in the consolidated balance sheet. In addition, the Company may receive early
payment discounts from certain vendors. The Company records early payment discounts received as a reduction of inventory and recognizes the discount as a reduction
of cost of goods sold when the related inventory is sold. EITF 02-16 requires management to make certain estimates of the amounts of vendar incentives that will be
received. Actual recognition of the vendor consideration may vary from management estimates based on actual results.

Product Warranty .

The Company’s vendors generally warrant the products distributed by the Company and allow the Company to return defective products, including those that have
been returned to the Company by its customers. The Company does not independently warrant the products it distributes; however, to maintain customer relations, the
Company facilitates vendor warranty policies by accepting for exchange, with the Company’s prior approval, most defective products within 30 days of invoicing. The
Company offers certain warranty service programs and records a provision for estimated service warranty costs at the time of sale, adjusting periodically to reflect actual
experience. To date neither warranty expense, nor the accrual for warranty costs has been material to the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of 3 to 5 years for furniture,
equipment and computer software, 40 years for buildings and 15 years for building improvements. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shorter of the lease
term or the estimated useful life. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals are charged to expense as incurred. Additions, major renewals and betterments to property
and equipment are capitalized.

Goodwill

The Company accounts for recorded goodwill and other intangible assets in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142,
Gaodwill and Other Intangible Assets, which revised the standards of accounting for goodwill, by repiacing the amortization of these assets with the requirement that they
are reviewed annually for impairment, or more frequently if impairment indicators exist. See Note 11, “Geodwill and Intangible Assets” for a discussion of the annual
goodwill impairment test.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of customer lists, debt issue costs, trade names, and non-compete agreements. Customer lists are amortized using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives, which range from 5 to 15 years. Debt issue costs are amortized over the term of the credit facility using the effective interest method.
Trade names are amortized over 10 years. Non-compete agreements are amortized over their contract life. These assets are included in other assets and are shown in
detail in Note 11, “Goodwill and Intangible Assets™.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the asset or asset group
may not be recoverable. Tests for recoverability of a long-lived asset to be held and used are measured by comparing the carrying amount of the long-lived asset to the
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SLANSUUKLE, INL. AND SUBSIUIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

Foreign Currency

The currency effects of translating the financial statements of the Company’s foreign entities that operate in their local currency are included in the cumulative
currency translation adjustment component of accumulated other comprehensive income. The assets, including goodwill, and liabilities of these foreign entities are
translated into U.S. Dollars using the exchange rate at the end of the respective period. Sales, costs and expenses are translated at average exchange rates effective
during the respective period. Translation adjustments resulting from the translation of these entities are included in accumulated other comprehensive income in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Foreign currency transactional and re-measurement gains and losses are included in other expense (income) in the Consolidated Income
Statements. Such amounts are not significant to any of the periods presented.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the liability method. Deferred income taxes reflect tax consequences on future years of differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts. Valuation allowances are provided against deferred tax assets in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes, Federal income taxes are not provided on the undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries because it has been the practice of the Company to reinvest
those earnings in the business outside the United States.

Deferred Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are determined in accordance with SFAS No.109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
expected future tax consequences attributable to differences between the consolidated financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases, and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. The Company evaluates the tax assets and liahilities on a periodic basis and adjusts the balances as
appropriate.

The Company records valuation allowances to reduce its deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized. In assessing the adequacy of recorded valuation
allowances, the Company considers a variety of factors including, the scheduled reversal of deferred tax liabilities, future taxable income, and prudent and feasible tax
planning strategies. In the event the Company determines it would be able to use a deferred tax asset in the future in excess of its net carrying value, an adjustment to the
deferred tax asset would reduce income tax expense, thereby increasing net income in the period such determination was made. Likewise, should the Company
determine that it was unable to use all or part of its net deferred tax asset in the future, an adjustment to the deferred tax asset would be charged to income tax expense,
thereby reducing net income in the period such determination was made.

Share-Based Payment

Effective July 1, 2005, the Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 (R), Share-Based Payments. SFAS 123 (R) requires all shared-based
payment awards to employees and non-employees to be recognized in the Company’s Consolidated Income Statement based on their fair values. Under the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 (R), share based compensation is estimated at the grant date based on the fair value of the awards expected to vest and recognized as
expense ratably over the reguisite service period of the award. The Company has used the Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate fair value of share-based awards,
which requires various assumptions including estimating stock price volatility, forfeiture rates, and estimated life.
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (“FIN 48"), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. FIN 48
clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in a company’s financial statements by prescribing a recognition threshold and measurement attribute
for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. Additionally, FIN 48 provides guidance on
de-recognition of tax benefits previously recognized and additional disclosures for unrecognized tax benefits, interest and penaities. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2006, and is required to be adopted by the Company in the first quarter of fiscal year 2008. The Company is currently evaluating whether
the adoption of FIN 48 will have a material effect on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2007, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (“FSP") FIN No. 48-1 (“FSP FIN 48-1"), Definition of Settiement in FASB Interpretation No. 48. FSP FIN 48-1
provides guidance on how a company should determine whether a tax position is effectively settled for the purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefits.
FSP FIN 48-1 is effective upon initial adoption of FIN 48, which the Company will adopt in the first quarter of fiscal 2008, as indicated above.

In February 2007, FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Einancial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which requires companies to provide additional
information regarding the effect of a company’s chaoice to use fair value on its earnings and to display the fair value of those assets and liabilities which the company has
chosen to use on the face of the balance sheet. SFAS No. 159 is effective for the Company as of the year ending June 30, 2009. The Company is currently evaluating the
potential impact, if any, that the adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have on its consalidated financial statements.

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements
when Quantifying Current Year Misstaternents, which provides interpretative guidance on the consideration of the effects of prior year misstatements in quantifying current
year misstatements for the purpose of a matenality assessment. SAB 108 requires the Company to quantify misstatements using both the balance sheet and income
statement approaches and to evaluate whether either approach results in quantifying an error that is material based on relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. SAB
No. 108 was effective for the Company's fiscal year 2007 annual financial statements and was adopted by the Company during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2007.
Such adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements, which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally
accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements, SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value measurements, but provides
guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a fair value hierarchy used to classify the source of the information. This statement is effective for the Company
beginning July 1, 2008. The Company is currently evaluating the potential impact, if any, that the adoption of SFAS No. 157 will have on its consolidated financial
statements.
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SUANQUURLLE, ING. AND SUDOIVIARIEY
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

{4) Revolving Credit Facility and Subsidiary Lines of Credit

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the Company had a multi-currency revalving credit facility with its bank group of $180 million and $100 million, respectively, which
matures on July 31, 2008. This facility was entered into on July 16, 2004 and was increased on April 20, 2007 to $180 million, with an accordion feature that allows the
Company to unilaterally increase the availability to $200 million. The facility bears interest at either the 30-day LIBOR rate of interest on U.S. dollar borrowings or the 30,
60, 90 or 180-day LIBOR rate of interest on other currency borrowings. The interest rate is the appropriate LIBOR rate plus a rate varying from 0.75% to 1.75% tied to the
Company's funded debt to EBITDA ratio ranging from 0.00:1.00 to 2.50:1.00 and a fixed charge coverage ratio of not less than 1.50:1. The effective weighted average
interest rate at June 30, 2007 and 2006 was 6.41% and 4.38%, respectively. The outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2007 were $90.3 million on a total commitment of
$200 miflion, leaving $109.7 million available for additional borrowings. The outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2006 were $27.6 million on a total commitment of $130
million, leaving $102.4 million available for additional borrowings. The facility is collateralized by domestic assets, primarily accounts receivable and inventory. The
agreement contains other restrictive financial covenants, including among other things, total liabilities to tangible net worth ratio, capital expenditure limits, and a
prohibition on the payment of dividends. As of June 30, 2007 the Company was in compliance with all covenants under the credit facility.

On February 14, 2007, the Company’s revolving credit facitity was amended to permit the Company to redeem shares of its capital stock so long as the amount paid
in connection with the redemptions does not exceed $2 million during any fiscal year.

At June 30, 2007 and 2006, Netpoint, doing business as ScanSource Latin America, had an asset-based line of credit with a bank that was due on demand and had
a borrowing limit of $1 million. The facility was renewed in January 2007, and is scheduled to mature on January 31, 2008. The facility is collateralized by accounts
receivable and eligible inventory, and contains a restrictive covenant which requires an average deposit of $50,000 with the bank. The Company has guaranteed 92% and
84% of the balance on the fine as of June 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, while the remaining balance was guaranteed by Netpoint's minority shareholder. The facility
bears interest at the bank’s prime rate minus one percent. At June 30, 2007 and 2006, the effective interest rate was 7.25%. At June 30, 2007 and 2006 there were no
outstanding balances and outstanding standby letters of credit totaled $40,000, leaving $960,000 avaitable for borrowings.

Short-term borrowings at June 30, 2007 consist of a €3.0 million secured revolving credit facility obtained on August 17, 2006. This facility bears interest at the 30
day EURIBOR rate of interest plus a spread of .75 per annum. The effective weighted average interest rate at June 30, 2007 was 4.86%. This facility is secured by the
assets of our European operations and is guaranteed by ScanSource, Inc. At June 30, 2007, €2.6 million or $3.5 million was outstanding under this facility. The Company
had no short-term borrowings at June 30, 2006.
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

(6) Stock Options

At June 30, 2007, the Company has three stock-based compensation plans and a plan for its non-employee directors that are described below. The compensation
cost charged to expense {included in selling, general and administrative) was $3.6 million and $3.7 million for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2000, respectively. The
total income tax benefit recognized in the consolidated income statements for stock based compensation expense for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006 was
$885,000 and $1.2 million, respectively. No compensation cost was capitalized as part of inventory and fixed assets for the years ended June 30, 2007 and 2006.

The Company's stock option plans, which are shareholder approved, permit the grant of stock options and shares to its employees and directors. The Company
believes that such awards better align the interests of its employees and directors with those of its shareholders and have been granted with an exercise price equal to the
market value of the Company’s stock at the date of grant. Such stock optien plans are described below.

s The 1993 _:omlzm Stack Option Plan reserved 1,120,000 shares of common stock for issuance to key employees. The plan provides for three-year vesting of the
options at a rate of 33% annually. The options are exercisable over 10 years, and options are not to be granted at less than the fair market value of the underlying
shares at the date of grant. No change of control provisions exist for options putstanding under this plan.

e The amended 1997 Stock Incentive Plan reserved 2,400,000 shares of common stock for issuance to officers, directors, employees, consultants or advisors to
the Company. This plan provides for incentive stock options, nonqualified options, stock appreciation rights and restricted stock awards to be granted at exercise
prices to pe determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The plan provides for three-year vesting of the options at a rate of 33%
annually. The term of each option is 10 years from the grant date. As of June 30, 2007, there were 16,000 shares available for grant under this plan. All of
participant’s options becorne fully exercisable if the participant's employment is terminated without cause or the participant resigns with good reason within twelve
months after a change of control of the Company. The Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors may also accelerate a participant’s options upon the
occurrence of a change of control.

e The 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan (as amended at the 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders) reserved 1,600,000 shares of common stock for issuance to
officers, employees, consultants or advisors to the Company. This plan provides for incentive stock options, nonqualified options, stock appreciation rights and
restricted stock awards to be granted at exercise prices to be determined by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors. The plan generally provides
for three-year vesting of the options at a rate of 33% annually, and provides a term of 10 years from the grant date. As of June 30, 2007, there were 223,140
shares available for grant under this plan. No change of control provisions exist for options under this plan.

e Since 1993, the Company has compensated its non-employee directors with a grant of stock options issued at fair market value on the date following the annual
meeting of shareholders. The stock option grants have had a term of 10 years and vesting period of six months after the date of grant. The 1993 Director Plan
had 60,000 reserved shares remaining but not issued when it was replaced by the 1999 Director Plan. The 1999 Director Plan had 248,000 reserved shares
remaining but not issued when it was replaced by the 2003 Directors Equity Compensation Plan (the “2003 Director Plan”), which reserved 250,000 shares of
common stock. Under the 2003 Director Plan, the number of shares granted {rounded up to the nearest 100 shares) was calculated by dividing $200,000 by the
average per share stock price of the common stock for the 30-day period immediately preceding the grant date. The 2003 Directors Pian was amended at the
2006 Annual Meeting of Shareholders ta provide that (i) non-employee directors will receive annual awards of restricted stock, as opposed to stock options, and
(ii} the Board of Directars may, in its discretion, grant new non-employee directors an option to acquire shares of common stock or an additional resiricted stock
award. The number of shares of restricted stock to be granted will be established from time to time by the Board. Until changed by the Board, the number of
shares of restricted stock so awarded to each non-employee director will be determined by dividing $80,000 by the fair market value of the common stock on the
date of grant. Such restricted stock granted will vest in {ull on the day that is six months after the date of grant, or upon the earlier occurrence of (i) the
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SCANSOURCGE, ING. AND SUBSIUIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

A summary of the status of the Company's nonvested shares as of June 30, 2007, and changes during the year then ended, is presented below:

Weighted-Average Grant

Shares Date Fair-Value
Nonvested at June 30, 2006 521,230 $13.89
Granted 396,860 12.60
Vested (268,404) 14.47
Forfeited (12,329} 13.73
Nonvested at June 30, 2007 637,357 $12.85

The weighted-average-grant-date fair value of 280,400 and 311,800 options granted during the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 was $12.51 and $17.26,
respectively.

At June 30, 2007, there was approximately $6.6 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested share-based compensation arrangements
granted under the pfans. The cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2.4 years. The total fair value of shares vested during the years ended
June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is $3.9 million, $3.9 million and $3.0 million, respectively.

For the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the number of options exercised for shares of common stock was 142,312, 408,673 and 213,642, respectively.
Cash received from option exercise under all share-based payment arrangements for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.1 million, $2.7 million and
$2.8 million, respectively. The actual tax benefit realized for tax deductions from option exercise of the share-based payment arrangements totaled $2.0 miltion, $1.0
million and $1.8 million for the years ended June 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The Campany issues shares to satisfy the exercise of options.
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SUANSUURLE, INL. ANU oUDJIWIARIEYD
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at June 30, 2007 and 2006 are presented below:

Deferred tax assets derived from:
Allowance for accounts receivable
Inventories
Nondeductibie accrued expenses
Net operating loss carryforwards
Tax credits
Deferred compensation
Stock compensation

Total deferred tax assets
Valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets
Deferred tax liabilities derived from:

Timing of amortization deduction from intangible assets

Timing of depreciation and other deductions for building and equipment

Total deferred tax liabilities
Net deferred tax assets

2007

2006

{in thousands)

$ 5194 § 3611
5,682 6,737
1,754 5,026

176 279
17 199
1,627 979
2,606 1,386
17,210 18,217
47) (81)
$17,163  $18,136

$(1,0200 3 (720)

217 (645)
$(1,297)  $(1,365)
$15,866 $16,771

The net deferred tax asset is reported in the consolidated balance sheets as deferred income taxes and other non-current assets.

The components of pretax earnings are as follows:

Domestic
Foreign

Year ended June 30,

2007 2006 2005

(in thousands)
$58,801 $53,451 $57.693
9,772 8,183 212

$68,673 $61,634 $57,905

At June 30, 2007, the Company has: (i} gross net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $278,000 for U.S. Federal income tax purposes that begin expiring in
2020: (i) state income tax credit carryforwards of approximately $263,000 that begin expiring in 2019 (iii) net foreign operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$155,000 that begin expiring in 2008. At June 30, 2007, a valuation altowance of $47,000 has been provided for a portion of the foreign operating loss carryforward, as it

is more likely than not that some portion or all of the amounts will not be realized. The valuation allowance decreased by $34,000 and $1,457,000 during the years ended
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SCANSOURCE, INL. AND SUBSIUIAKIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

On November 21, 2006, a purported stockholder filed a derivative lawsuit in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina in Greenville, South
Carolina against certain current and former officers and directors of the Company and against the Company, as a nominal defendant, asserting causes of action based on
alleged violations of securities laws (including alleged violations of Section 10(b), 14(a) and 20(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 of the SEC) and
other common taw claims including, breach of fiduciary duty, aiding and abetting and unjust enrichment relating to allegations concerning certain of the Company's prior
stock option grants. The lawsuit seeks relief in the form of an accounting, rescission, unspecified money damages, disgorgement, attorneys’ fees, fees and expenses and
other relief. On April 2, 2007, the Court appointed the plaintiff as lead plaintiff and ordered that any later actions filed in the same court and that relate to the same facts
shall be consolidated. Our response, including a motion to dismiss the lawsuit, is currently due on September 10, 2007.

On April 11, 2007, another purported stockhalder filed a substantially similar derivative lawsuit also related to the Company’s prior grants of stock options. This action
was also filed in the United States District Court for the District of South Carolina in Greenville, South Carolina against certain current and former officers and directors of
the Company and against the Company, as a nominal defendant, and asserts substantially similar causes of action and claims for relief. The plaintiff in this second action
has filed a motion to consolidate the two actions and appoint the plaintiff as a co-lead plaintiff. OQur response, including a motion to dismiss the lawsuit, is currently due on
September 10, 2007. The derivative lawsuits are in a preliminary stage and the Company believes that it is taking appropriate actions regarding both derivative lawsuits.

The Company is also continuing voluntarily to provide information to the SEC and the Department of Justice in cannection with the Special Committee’s review.

On March 12, 2007 the Company’s insurance carrier, subject to a reservation of rights, provided a pretiminary position on coverage for the first derivative claim in
which the carrier indicated that the lawsuit allegations appear to constitute a claim within coverage of the Company's insurance policy. The carrier continues to assess
coverage of this matter.

On April 13, 2007, the Company provided notice to the insurance carrier of the second action. The insurance carrier is reviewing the second action and assessing
coverage for the matter. The carrier has indicated, however, that its coverage position with regard to the second action will be consistent with the first; i.e., that the
allegations of the second derivative lawsuit appear to constitute a claim within the coverage of the Company's insurance policy. The carrier has not recognized as within
coverage the costs, fees and expenses incurred for the work related to the Special Committee at this stage. The Company is evaluating its alternatives to address its
coverage claim position.

The Company or its subsidiaries are, from time to time, parties to lawsuits arising out of operations. Although there can be no assurance, based upon information
known to the Company, the Company believes that any liability resulting from an adverse determination of such lawsuits would not have a material adverse effect on the
Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

The Company received an assessment for a sales and use tax matter for the five calendar years ended 2003 and the first quarter ended March 31, 2004. Based on
this assessment, the Company has determined a probable range for the disposition of that assessment and for subsequent periods. Although the Company is disputing
the assessment, it accrued a liability of $1.3 million at June 30, 2005. As of June 30, 2007, the Company has paid approximately $1.0 million. The Company is disputing
the entire $1.3 million assessment including payments made on the liability. Although there can be no assurance of the ultimate outcome at this time, the Company
intends to vigorously defend its position.

The Campany, subsequent to June 30, 2007 has purchased the remaining 8% minority interest in Netpoint.
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30,

Changes in the carrying amount of goodwill and other intangibles assets for the ye

Balance as of June 30, 2005
Goodwill acquired during 2006
Fluctuations in foreign currencies

Balance as of June 30, 2006
Goodwill acquired during 2007
Fluctuations in foreign currencies

Balance as of June 30, 2007

Included within other assets are identifiable intangible assets as follows:

Amortized intangible assets:
Customer lists
Debt issue costs
Trade names
Non-compete agreements

Total

56

2007

ars ended June 30, 2006 and 2007, by operating segment, are as follows:

Narth
American International
Distribution Distribution
Segment Segment Total
(in thousands)
$ 5,746 $7,169 $12,915
513 454 967
— 22 hee
$ 6,209 $8,145 $14,404
13,822 679 14,501
— 456 456
$20,081 $9,280 $29,361
June 30, 2007 June 30, 2006
Gross Net Gross Net
-Carrying Accumulated Book Carrying Accumulated Book
Amount Amortization Value Amount Amortization Value
{in thousands)
$18,338 $1,538 $16,800 $338 $302 $ 36
606 420 186 532 254 278
818 82 736 —_ —_— —_—
1,785 595 1,190 — — —
$21,547 $2,635 $18,912 $870 $556 $314

|
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SCANSOURCE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

June 30, 2007

Selected financial information for each business segment are presented below:

Sales:
Narth American distribution
International distribution
Less intersegment sales

Depreciation and amortization:

North American distribution
fnternational distribution

Operating Income:
North American distribution
International distribution

Assets:
North American distribution
International distribution

Capital expenditures:
North American distribution
International distribution

(13) Acquisitions

On July 3, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement
payment of approximately $50 million. T2 is a distributor of video conferencing and t
reseller customers technical support for the configuration of video conferencing and sound solutions,
resource website, and bridging services. As a result of the acquisition, the Company expects {o enhance its long-term cf

Year ended June 30,

2007 20086 2005
(in thousands)

$1,697,832 $1,461,048 $1,310,789
317,279 223,809 172,883
{28,184) (19,257) {14,578)
$1,986,927 $1,665,600 $1,469,094
$ 6,243 $ 5,186 $ 4 958
687 580 547
$ 6,930 $ 5,766 $ 5,505
$ 61,972 % 53,776 $ 56,999
13,361 9,534 1,757
$ 75333 $ 63,310 $ 58,756
$ 636,553 $ 508,591 $ 395,381
101,895 108,906 74,223
¢ 738,448 $ 617,497 ¢ 469,604
$ 3,929 $ 8,441 % 3,687
612 990 406
$ 4,541 $ g 431 $ 4,093

products and expertise, and to provide cross-selling opportunities to T2's customer base of voice and video conferencing resellers.

58

with SKC Communications Products, Inc. to purchase the assets of T2 Supply LLC (“T2") for a cash
elephony products with 37 employees based in Lenexa, Kansas. T2 provides its
an extended warranty program, training, marketing, a customer
onvergence strategy by adding video conferencing




EXEXXELF

"GOO AINr Ul paIias sem PUe GO0Z ‘0L BUnr 18 000'9z$ Sem 810U siul 4o souejeg ay | “Ajzuad Jo winiwaid noyim ‘ued o gjoym ul aj0u ay) Aedaud o] pamoje
2Jam 310U a4) Jo siepjoy syl "wnuue sad 9410 Sem 20U 8yl uo 1sal8l| "GO0 ‘TE 18g03o0 UD painiew pue SIS |eIsUl Ajuyjuow xis-Auiyy ul sjqeded sem sjou ay | aoud
aseyaind 3yl 01 usLWIlsnipe Ue ylim Uoosuuscd Ul 'slou B JO wuo) 3yl Ul ‘000'90z$ Aoiewixoidde Auedwon aul pamo AjleuiSLo N0 10 sispjoyaleys Allouiw ey

Uoljjid 2 T$ palelo] seluedWiod 3534} WoJ} BoUE|BY 2|qBAISIal SJUN0IIE 12U /002
‘0 sunr 1y "Juswadeuew JO Sisquiall Uum pale|iye saluedwod o) Ul ¢ T$ 4o seseyaind pue uol(iw 8'9% J0 $8(es pey Auedwon au) ‘/00Z Jesk [easy Buung

‘Alanndadsal '000'€GT$ pue uoliw T'T$ ‘000'8£9% Pa(210) saiuedwod
95941 OIS JIqBAIRDRI SIUNC2JE 'GO0Z PUB 900Z '/00¢ ‘O sunf )y wiodisn [0 I3pjoyaleys Auouiw syl yim pareliye ssiuedwos o) ‘Ajpaoadsal ‘0f pue 000'12s
‘000°29% J0 2uiodUl 152J3iU1 pue “AjaAndadsal "uoiiw /£E$ pue uolw T°G$ ‘Uolliw 9GS Jo sees pey Auedwlol) syl 'GO0Z PUB 9002 2007 48aA easy Suung

suonaesuel) Aded paejay (¢1)

GeeZ $ — $ 166'¢1$ palinbae sjasse 18N
(£20'G) — (862) P3UINSSE $31311q8I1] JO aN|BA J1e4
8L ¢ — ¢ 6vZ'sls palINboe SJasSe JO anjea Jie4
(spuesnoyy up)
00z 9002 L00Z

" ‘Og aunf papua Jeaj

P1] M Peuuo) eepdoing
Jo uolisinboe goOZ ‘ST |Mdy 8yl pug g Jo uonisinbae 900z '€ AN ay) 1oy paruasaid ale sajagoe 3uioueul pue uljseaul yseauou |ejusws|ddns Buimolol ay |

"AlBanoadsal '000‘0G6GE pue uoliw £'1$ Ajglewixoidde o GOOZ PUB 9N0Z PopUL Sieak ay] Jo yoea ul JulodiaN 1o diysiaumo %,g PUB N0 Jo diysIsumo 24,21 [RUCPPE
ue palinboe Auedwo) ayj -uoljiw 1°1¢$ A@1ewixoidde Jo) /00Z ‘0O aun papuad 1eak au) Ul JuodiaN Jo diysisumo o4g jeuonippe ue pannboe Auedwon ayj

T#1 SY4S J0 Sluswaunbas 8Insojdsip au}
0] 123lgns JouU SI 11 ‘4INS Sy "UOISSIULLIOY 98UEYOXT PUB $3INDSS AU} AQ Pauljap SB LIGBUIGLUOD SSSUISNY [BL9)2LU 2 JO SUCIIPUOD 8] 188 10U pip uoijisinboe siy |

"JuBWSaS UoINgLISIP URSLSWY YUON
al) 0} slejal padinboe syasse ay] Jo |1y Aued payl e Ag psiedasd podss vonieniea e UISn $3)ELUNGSS §,1USWSSRUBLL UD paseq sem palinboe sjasse s|qISueiul ajgeyiuapl
9U} J0 Uolen|eA By| "sjuswsaide BledWos-uocu pue S8l Jawolsnd 0} Aluewnd palejal sjesse a|qiBuelll 9|geZILOWE o uol||il §'0g$ PUB |ImMpood Jo uoliw 8'ETS
Yim paplodas sem aoud aseyound |euly sy| JUNOWE SLUBS J2y) 40} [(1MPO0T JO UoloNpal B Ul Buiinssd ‘JUILISSASSE anjeA Jiey (BUI) U} J03[jal 0} Uol|IW §'8% AQ Slasse
8|IBuBul 2| EZINOLUE BY] JO BN|BA 8Y) 8SEAIOUI 0} UOISINDIe SIYl UIMm PaleIoosse uaiedole soud aseyolind ayl o} luswisnipe ue spew Auedwon syl ‘00z SUnf uj

£002 ‘og 8unr

SIUBLISIEIS [RIZUBLIY PSIRPIOSUDY) 0] SIJON

S31YVIAISANS ANV "INI ‘JI¥NOSNVIS




Market for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Shareholder Matters

The Company’s common stock is quoted on The NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “SCSC.” The Company has never paid or declared a cash dividend
since inception and the Board of Directors does not intend to institute a cash dividend policy in the foreseeable future. Under the terms of the Company’s revolving credit
facility, the payment of cash dividends is prohibited. Effective June 5, 2006, the Board of Directors of the Company approved a two-for-one stock split of the comman
stock effected in the form of a 100% common stock dividend. The effect of the stock split has been recognized retroactively in al! share and per share data. On
August 22, 2007, there were approximately 18,500 recorded and known beneficial holders of the Company’s common stock. The following table sets forth, for the periods
indicated, the high and low sales prices of the Company's common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market.

High Low

Fiscal Year 2007

First quarter $32.25 $27.59

Second quarter 32.39 28.18

Third quarter 30.78 2b.22

Fourth quarter 33.98 2641
Fiscal Year 2006

First quarter $26.05 $21.16

Second quarter 30.80 23.88

Third quarter 30.48 26.65

Fourth quarter 31.62 26.33

60
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Board a\n Divectors

James G. Foody
Michaet L. Baur
Steven R. Fischer
Michael J. Grainger
John P. Reilly

Officers

Michael L. Baur

R. Scott Benbenek
Richard P. Cleys
Andrea D. Meade
John J. Ellsworth
John K. Black

Elias Botbol

Xavier Cartiaux
Jehn R. Gaillard

Jill R. Phillips
Clayton D. Sorensen
Paul J. Constantine
Linda B. Davis
Gregory B. Dixon

P. Christopher Elrod
Gerald Lyons
Marsha M. Madore
Shelby L. McCloud

Robert S. McLain, Jr.

Timothy M. Ramsey

Chairman {non-executive)

Chief Executive Officer, ScanSource, inc.

President, North Fork Business Capital Corporation

Former President and Chief Operating Officer, Ingram Micro, Inc.

Managing Partner, Keltic Financial Services LLC

Chief Executive Officer

President of Worldwide Operations

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Executive Vice President of Operations and Corporate Development
General Coursel and Corporate Secretary
President — Catalyst Telecom

President — ScanSource Latin America
Managing Director — ScanSource Europe
President — ScanScurce Security Distribution
President — T2 Supply

President — Paracon

Vice President — Solutions and Services
Vice President and Treasurer

Vice President and Chief Technology Officer
Vice President - Information Systems

Vice President and Corporate Controlier
Vice President — Human Resources

Vice President — Warehouse Operations
Vice President — Marketing

Vice President — Reseller Financial Servir--

Shock Listing

The Company’s Stock is traded on The Nasdaq Global Select Market under the
symbaol SCSC.

Securities Coungel

Alston & Bird LLP « Charlotte, Nerth Carolina

Trangfer Agent

American Stock Transfer and Trust Company + New York, New York

\, :\_n\&‘&o:* Accountanis

Ernst & Young LLP + Greenville, South Carolina

Sharcholder I nquies

ScanSource, Inc., welcomes inquiries from its sharehclders and other interested
investors. For further information or a copy of SEC form 10K, contact our
Investor Relations Department at 800.944 2439, ext. 4375, or by e-mail at
investor@scansource.com.

Annual gon}v,%

The annual meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held at 10:00 a.m.
on December 6, 2007, at the Marriott Hotel, 1 Parkway East, Greenville,

South Carolina.

Corporate fHeadquarters

Greenville, South Carclina « 864.288.2432

Lecations

Tempe, Arizona
Norcross, Georgia
Eagan, Minnesota
Memphis, Tennessee
Richmond, BC, Canada
Mexico City, Mexico
Liege, Belgium

Bad Homburg, Germany
Crawley, United Kingdom

Miami, Florida

Lenexa, Kansas
Buffalo, New York
Bellingham, Washingten
Toronto, ON, Canada
Brussels, Belgium
Qlivet, France
Eindhoven, Netherlands
Hull, United Kingdom




